Rubidoux Community Services District

Board of Directors

Bernard Murphy, President
John Skerbelis, Vice-President
Armando Muniz

F. Forest Trowbridge

Hank Trueba Jr.

General Manager
Brian R. Laddusaw

Water Resource Management Refuse Collection Street Lights Fire / Emergency Services Weed Abatement

NOTICE AND AGENDA FOR THE
RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING

Thursday, November 2, 2023, at 4:00 PM

During this regular meeting of the Rubidoux Community Services District Board of Directors, members
of the public will have the choice to attend and address the Board in person or attend and address the
Board via Zoom.

Members of the public wanting to attend and/or address the Board virtually may do so by using the
Zoom App or website for free at: hitps://zoom.us/

o Meeting ID is 994 957 9980
o Passcode is: rcsd
o Call into the meeting number 1-669-444-9171

Only one person at a time may speak by telephone or Zoom and only after being recognized by the
President of the Board.

Closed Session: At any time during the regular session, the Board may adjourn to a closed executive
session to consider matter of litigation, personnel, negotiations, or to deliberate on decisions as
allowed and pursuant with the open meetings laws. Discussion of litigation is within the Attorney/Client
privilege and may be held in closed session.

Authority: Government code 11126-(a) (d) (q).

ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA

In accordance with Section 54954.2 of the Government Code (Brown Act), additions to the
agenda require a two-thirds vote of the entire Board, or, if fewer than two-thirds of the
members are present, a unanimous vote of those members present, making findings that
there is a need to take immediate action and that the need for action came to the attention
of the District subsequent to the posting of the agenda.

3590 Rubidoux Blvd. Jurupa Valley, CA 92509 P.0. Box 3098 Jurupa Valley, CA 92519 951-684-7580 Fax: 951-369-4061
www.rcsd.org



Water Resource Management Refuse Collection Street Lights Fire / Emergency Services Weed Abatement

1. CALL TO ORDER - Bernard Murphy, President

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - General Manager

3. ROLL CALL - General Manager

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS

Members of the public are encouraged to address the Board of Directors. Anyone who
wishes to speak on an item not on the published agenda must submit a comment request
card to the General Manager or designee. Each speaker should begin by identifying
themselves for the record and is allowed up to five minutes.

No one may give their time to a speaker during the public comment period of the meeting. It
is requested that all present refrain from any action that might disrupt the orderly course of
the meeting. Coarse, crude, profane, or vulgar language, or unsolicited comments from the
audience, which disrupts or disturbs the Board meeting, may result in exclusion from the
meeting.

The Ralph M. Brown Act, Government Code 54950, et. seq. prohibits members of the Board
of Directors from taking formal action or discuss items not on the published agenda. As a
result, immediate response to public comment may be limited.

5. CONSENT CALENDAR

Consent Calendar items are expected to be routine and non-controversial and are to be acted
upon by the Board by one motion, without discussion. If any Board member, staff member,
or interested person requests that an item be removed from the Consent Calendar for further
discussion, it will be moved to the first item on the Action Agenda.

A. Approval of Minutes for October 19, 2023, Regular Meeting

B. Consideration to Approve November 3, 2023, Salaries, Expenses and Transfers

C. DM 2023-98: Receive and File Statement of Cash Asset Schedule Report Ending
September 2023

6. CORRESPONDENCE AND RELATED INFORMATION

7. REPORTS
A. Operations Report (Second Meeting Each Month)

B. Emergency and Incident Report (Second Meeting Each Month)

3590 Rubidoux Blvd. Jurupa Valley, CA 92509 P.0.Box 3098 Jurupa Valley, CA 92519 951-684-7580 Fax: 951-369-4061
www.rcsd.org



Water Resource Management Refuse Collection Street Lights Fire / Emergency Services Weed Abatement

C. General Manager and Staff Reports / Updates
D. Committee Reports

8. ACTION /DISCUSSION ITEMS

A. DM 2023-97: Consider Award of Professional Services Contract for the Design of
District Well 25, a Raw Water Pipeline from Well 25 to the Leland Thompson Plant and
Upgrades to the Water Treatment Facilities at the Leland Thompson Plant

B. DM 2023-99: Distribution for Review and Discussion — Rubidoux Community Services
District Draft Financial Statements for Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

C. CLOSED SESSION: Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54956.9:
Status Update on PFAS Contamination Litigation Case, Rubidoux CSD v. 3M, DuPont,
and Others

D. CLOSED SESSION: Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54957(b)(1):
Evaluation of District General Manager

9. DIRECTORS COMMENTS AND REQUESTS

10. NEXT MEETING

Thursday, November 16, 2023, at 4:00 p.m.

11. ADJOURNMENT

Any person with a disability who requires a modification or accommodation in order to
participate in this meeting, or any person with limited English proficiency (LEP) who
requires language assistance to communicate with the Rubidoux Community Services
District Board of Directors during the meeting, should contact the Rubidoux Community
Services District Administrative Department, at (951) 684-7580 or admin@rcsd.org, no
fewer than two (2) business days prior to this meeting to enable the Rubidoux Community
Services District to make reasonable arrangements to assure accessibility or language
assistance for this meeting.

DECLARATION OF POSTING

|, Brian Laddusaw, General Manager and Board Secretary to the Rubidoux Community
Services District, certify that a copy of this has been posted in the District's main office, 3590

3590 Rubidoux Blvd. Jurupa Valley, CA 92509 P.0. Box 3098 Jurupa Valley, CA 92519 951-684-7580 Fax: 951-369-4061
www.rcsd.org



Water Resource Management Refuse Collection Street Lights Fire / Emergency Services Weed Abatement

Rubidoux Blvd., Jurupa Valley, and on its website no less than seventy-two (72) hours before
the start of the meeting.

y
55, " A

re ot

Brian Laddusaw
General Manager-Secretary

3590 Rubidoux Blvd. Jurupa Valley, CA 92509 P.0.Box 3098 Jurupa Valley, CA 92519 951-684-7580 Fax: 951-369-4061
www.rcsd.org



4. PUBLIC COMMENTS




5. CONSENT CALENDAR

A. Approval of Minutes for October 19, 2023, Regular Meeting



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING
October 19, 2023
RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

DIRECTORS PRESENT: Armando Muniz
Bernard Murphy
John Skerbelis
F. Forest Trowbridge
Hank Trueba, Jr.

DIRECTORS ABSENT:
STAFF PRESENT: Brian Laddusaw, General Manager

Kirk Hamblin, Director of Finance and Administration
Ted Beckwith, Director of Engineering

Martha Perez, Customer Service/Accounts Payable Manager
Miguel Valdez, Director of Operations

Melissa Trujillo, HR Generalist/Safety and Facilities Coordinator

ITEM 1. Call to order: the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Rubidoux Community
Services District by President Murphy, at 4:00 P.M., Thursday, October 19, 2023, by
teleconferencing at District Office, 3590 Rubidoux Boulevard, Jurupa Valley, California.

ITEM 2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - General Manager

ITEM 3. ROLL CALL - General Manager

ITEM 4. PUBLIC COMMENTS

No members of the public were present to provide public comment.

ITEM 5. CONSENT CALENDAR

A. Approval of Minutes for October 5, 2023, Regular Meeting

B. Consideration to Approve October 20, 2023, Salaries, Expenses and Transfers

Director Skerbelis moved, and Director Trowbridge seconded to approve the Consent
Calendar as presented.

Roll call:

Ayes — 5 (Muniz, Murphy, Skerbelis, Trowbridge, Trueba)
Noes -0

Abstain — 0

Absent — 0

The motion was carried unanimously.



ITEM 6. CORRESPONDENCE AND RELATED INFORMATION

There was no correspondence and related information presented by staff.

ITEM 7. REPORT

A. Operations Report (Second Meeting Each Month)

Miguel Valdez reported on the water/wastewater report for the month of September, production
was an average of just under 4.42 mgd per day and an average of 1.73 mg/day was the
wastewater flow to Riverside. Well No. 1 produced 18% of the water, Well No. 2 produced 0%,
Well No. 4 produced 5% and Well No. 6 produced 8%, Well No. 8 produced 37% and Well No.
18 produced 32% of the water.

B. Emergency and Incident Report (Second Meeting Each Month)

Deferred to the November 2, 2023, meeting.

C. General Manager and Staff Report/Updates

Tomorrow there is a Community Leader’s Water Briefing being sponsored by State Senator
Richard Roth and Assemblymember Sabrina Cervantes. It will be at the Skyview Events Center
at 11:00-1:00. The Veteran’s Day Parade is November 11, 2023, here in Rubidoux for the second
year in a row.

D. Committee Reports

There were no meetings to report on.

ITEM 8. ACTION/DISCUSSION ITEMS

A. DM 2023-96: Consider Award of Professional Services Contract for Preparation of the
Rubidoux Community Services District (“District”) Local Hazard Mitigation Plan (“LHMP”).

BACKGROUND

The Board of Directors (“Board”) adopted Resolution No. 2015-823 on September 17, 2015 to
annex itself to the Riverside County (“County”) Local Hazard Mitigation Plan. In 2020 the
District applied for a grant for Federal Emergency Management Agency (“FEMA”) monies
through the Governor’s California Office of Emergency Services (“CalOES”) to perform
structural upgrades to the District’s reservoirs which have been identified as having safety and
structural deficiencies in condition assessments provided to the District in early 2020. The
District was subsequently denied grant funds for the much-needed rehabilitation of its reservoirs
because it did not have a LHMP of its own but instead relied on the County’s LHMP which is
not specific enough to the District’s needs.

In early 2023, the District applied for another grant through FEMA administered by CalOES for
funding to prepare its own LHMP. In August 2023 the District was informed that it was
successful in this grant application and was awarded a grant to prepare its own LHMP. This

2



grant is a 90/10 cost match grant meaning the grant pays 90% of the project costs and the District
will pay for 10% of the project costs. The total estimated cost for grant determination is
$17,764,50. Additionally, the FEMA grant will pay up to $8,645 in District administrative costs.

On September 21, 2023, the Board of Directors adopted Resolution No. 2023-909 under DM
2023-88 authorizing the General Manager to execute all required grant documents on behalf of
the District regarding CalOES and FEMA.

Preparing a LHMP is a robust project involving identifying specific hazards of risk the District
faces, drawing up a plan with input from staff and the public through public outreach, submitting
the plan to FEMA through CalOES, public education of the plan, holding a public hearing to
adopt the plan by a Resolution of the Board of Directors and finally project close-out with
FEMA/CalOES. This whole process will take several months to more than a year.

District staff solicited proposals from qualified firms to prepare the LHMP from four firms. The
proposal amounts are presented in the following table:

Consultant Amount
Webb Associates $101,790
Micheal Baker Associates $97.150
Sturdivan Emergency Management $78,900
Emergency Planning Consultants $52,500

After diligent consideration staff has determined that Emergency Planning Consultants (“EPC”)
should be accepted by the District to prepare the LHMP. Not only has EPC prepared the best cost
proposal, but EPC also specializes in preparation of LHMP’s and has a broad list of current and
previous clients, most notably, Jurupa Community Services District, Cucamonga Valley Water
District, and the City of Fontana.

The District’s FY 2023-2024 Budget has funds in the amount of $178,000 for the LHMP
preparation at line item 43 in the Water Fund Budget and has received a grant to pay for 90% of
the cost of the LHMP preparation. No budget amendment is necessary.

Director Muniz moved, and Director Trueba seconded to approve the following:
1. Authorize the General Manager or his designated representative to sign a Professionals

Services Contract and Task Order with Emergency Planning Consultants in the amount of
$52,500 to prepare the LHMP.

Roll call:

Ayes — 5 (Muniz, Murphy, Skerbelis, Trowbridge, Trueba)

Noes -0
Abstain — 0
Absent — 0

The motion was carried unanimously.



ITEM 9. DIRECTOR’S COMMENTS AND REQUESTS

Director Murphy brought to the table that today is California Earthquake Preparedness Day.
Earthquakes are inevitable in Southern California and when they do happen his expectation is
that staff will show up to work to fix things.

ITEM 10. NEXT MEETING — Thursday, November 2, 2023, at 4:00 p.m.

ITEM 11. ADOURNMENT - President Murphy adjourned the meeting at 4:16 p.m.



5. CONSENT CALENDAR (continued)

B. Consideration to Approve November 3, 2023, Salaries, Expenses and
Transfers



RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

NOVEMBER 2, 2023 (BOARD MEETING)
FUND TRANSFER AUTHORIZATION

NET PAYROLL 11/10/23

WIRE TRANSFER: FEDERAL PAYROLL TAXES 11/13/23

WIRE TRANSFER: STATE PAYROLL TAXES 11/13/23

WIRE TRANSFER: TO CREDIT UNION

WIRE TRANSFER: PERS RETIREMENT

WIRE TRANSFER: PERS HEALTH PREMIUMS

WIRE TRANSFER: PERS RETIRED HEALTH PREMIUMS AND FEES
WIRE TRANSFER: SECTION 125

WIRE TRANSFER: SECTION 457 AND 401(A)

CHECKING ACCOUNT TRANSFERS FOR ACCOUNTS PAYABLE:

11/3/2023 WATER FUND TO GENERAL FUND-Payables
WATER FUND TO GENERAL FUND-Trash
WATER FUND TO SEWER FUND
SEWER FUND TO GENERAL FUND-Payables

INTERFUND TRANSFERS:

11/3/2023 SEWER FUND CHECKING TO LAIF SEWER OP
LAIF SEWER ML TO LAIF SEWER OP
LAIF PROPERTY TAX TO GENERAL FUND CHECKING
WATER FUND CHECKING TO LAIF-COP PAYBACK
WATER FUND CHECKING TO LAIF-W.R.
LAIF WATER ML TO LAIF WATER OPS
LAIF WATER OP TO WATER FUND CHECKING
LAIF WATER REPLACE TO LAIF WATER OP

NOTES PAYABLE

DESCRIPTION BALANCE

U.S. Bank Trust (1998 COP's Refunding) 1,345,000 Prin.
U.S. Bank Trust (1998 COP's Refunding) 69,488 Intr.
MN Plant-State Revolving Loan 3,332,801 Prin.
MN Plant-State Revolving Loan 491,257 |Intr.
2022 Obligations 3,261,158 Prin.
2022 Obligations 517,224 Intr.

PAYMENT

81,100.00
30,000.00
6,300.00
5,400.00
21,000.00
43,348.12
1,931.68
24420
2,000.00

415,646.48
262,497.49
157,602.82

12,657.24

145,000.00
699.28
220,000.00
35,000.00
5,000.00
2,097.82
117,000.00
218,134.82

DUE DATE

655,000
34,297
137,493
42,838
320,355
49,733

Dec-23
Dec-23
Jul-24
Jan-24
Jul-24
Jan-24



AP Enter Bills Edit Report
Rubidoux Community Services District (RCSACT)

10/26/2023 8:51:37 AM Batch: AAAAVR Page 1

Tr. # Vendor Credit Card Vendor Invoice #
PO Number Inv Date Paid Out Immediate  Check # Due Date Discount Date Discount
GL Date Immediate GL Account Credit Card CC Reference # Payment Date Total Invoice

1 AIRESPRING / AIRESPRING 7 178013011 7
PHN CHRGS 10/16/2023~ N N 11/15/2023  10/16/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 7 N $486.87 <
2 AQUAMETRIC SALES / AQUA METRIC SALES CO ™ INV0097308 ~
3/4"REG/2" METERS 10/12/2023 7 N N 11/11/2023 10/12/2023 $0.00
11/02/20237 N $3,723.84 7
3 AQUA METRIC SALES / AQUAMETRIC SALES CO ~ INV0097312 7
2" METERS 1012/2023 ~ N N 11/11/2023 10/12/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023” N $1,870.54 7
4 AQUAMETRIC SALES / AQUA METRIC SALES CO ~ INV0097436
3/4" METERS 10/18/2023 = N N 11/17/2023  10/18/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023" N $14,007.50 ~

-1
5 AQUA METRIC SALES / AQUA METRIC SALES CO INV0097438 ~
11/2" METERS 10/18/2023 N N 11/17/2023  10/18/2023 $0.00
11/02/20237 N $4,001.84 7
6 AQUATIC INFORMATICS INC / AQUATIC INFORMATICS ~~ 106019 ~
RIO SUBSC 09/12/2023~ N N 10/12/2023  09/12/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 7 N $8,500.00 <~
~
7 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN C131209-0267
WTR ANALYSES 09/20/20237 N N 10/20/2023  09/20/2023 $0.00
11102120237 N $200.00
8 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN ™ Cl31333-0267 ~
WTR ANALYSES 09/21/2023 <~ N N 10/21/2023  09/21/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 ~ N $13.00 7
o
9 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CJ30655-0267
WTR ANALYSES 10/11/2023 <~ N N 10/21/2023  10/11/2023 $0.00
11/02/20237" N $136.00 <
10 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN 7~ CJ30776-0267 ~
WTR ANALYSES 10/12/2023 ~ N N 11/11/2023 10/12/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 ~~ N $4,277.55 ~
1 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN ~~ CJ30798-0267 ~
WTR ANALYSES 101212023~ N N 11/11/2023 10/12/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 N $59.00 7
12 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN 7 CJ30824-0267 7
WTR ANALYSES 10/12/2023 ©~ N N 11/11/2023 10/12/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023~ N $400.00 -~
13 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CJ30826-0267 ~
WTR ANALYSES 101220237 N N 11/11/2023 10/12/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 N $320.00 7~
-~
14 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN CJ30859-0267 7
WTR ANALYSES 10/13/2023 N N 11/12/2023  10/13/2023 $0.00
-~

11/02/2023 N $81.00 7
15 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN 7~ CJ30866-0267 ~
WTR ANALYSES 10/13/2023 ~ N N 11/12/2023 10/13/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 ~ N $180.00 ~
16 BABCOCKE S SONS INC / B/ABCOCK, ES&SONS, IN 7~ CJ30951-0267 ~
WTR ANALYSES 10/16/2023 N N 11/15/2023 10/16/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 N $36.00 ~



AP Enter Bills Edit Report

Rubidoux Community Services District (RCSACT)

10/26/2023 8:51:37 AM Batch: AAAAVR Page 2
Tr. # Vendor Credit Card Vendor Invoice #
PO Number Inv Date Paid Out Immediate Check # Due Date  Discount Date Discount
GL Date Immediate GL Account Credit Card CC Reference # Payment Date Total Invoice
17 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN ~ CJ31074-0267 ~
WTR ANALYSES 10/17/2023 N N 11/16/2023 10/17/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 © N $203.28 7
18 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN ~~ CJ31182-0267 7
WTR ANALYSES 10118/2023 7~ N N 11/17/2023 10/18/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 ~ N $135.00 ~
19 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN 7~ CJ31073-0267 7
LAB FEES 10/17/2023 ~ N N 11/16/2023 10/17/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023~ N $722.77 7
20 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN 7 CJ31277-0267
WTR ANALYSES 10/19/2023 ©~ N N 11/18/2023 10/19/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 N $81.00 ~
21 BLAIS / BLAIS & ASSOCIATES, LLC 7 BA_6330_2023 ~~
GRNT CNSLT 10/10/2023~ N N 11/09/2023 10/10/2023 $0.00
11102120237 N $911.25 7
22 BLAIS / BLAIS & ASSOCIATES, LLC - BA_6331_2023
RES REHAB 10/10/2023 © N N 11/09/2023 10/10/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 7 N $11,424.00 ~
23 BPS B'S POOL SUPPLIES / B.P.S. B's POOL SUPPLIES ~ 123528 7
SODIUM HYPO 10/06/2023 ~ N N 11/05/2023 10/06/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023” N $1,224.48 —
24 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS / CARQUEST AUTO PARTS 7456-529249 «
BATTERY 10M12/2023 ~ N N 11/11/2023 10/12/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 N $143.65 ~
25 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS / CARQUEST AUTO PARTS 7456-529708 7
SUPPLIES 10/18/2023 7 N N 11/17/2023 10/18/2023 $0.00
1110212023 7 N $37.86 7
26 GRAINGER / GRAINGER ™~ 9874173983 -
SUPPLIES 10/17/20237 N N 11/16/2023 10/17/2023 $0.00
11/02/20237 N $309.62 7
27 KIRK HAMBLIN / KIRK HAMBLIN 20231002 ~
BOARD IPAD 10/02/2023 © N N 11/01/2023 10/02/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 < N $556.80
28 ICW / ICW INSURANCE CO OF THE WEST ~ 100000643254 =
SURCHGS 10/12/2023 ~ N N 10/27/2023  10/12/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 ~ N $993.26 7
”~
29 MASTER'S / MASTER'S SERVICES (GLACIER) 000000857694 =~
BTL WTR 1011/2023° N N 11/10/2023 10/11/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 N $71.50 <
”
30 MERIT OIL / MERIT OIL COMPANY 804937 7
GASOLINE 10112/2023 © N N 11/11/2023 10/12/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 ~ N $739.75 ~
31 NORTHSTAR CHEMICALS / NORTHSTAR CHEMICHAL -~ 265583 7
SODIUM SULFITE 10/13/2023 < N N 11/12/2023 10/13/2023 $0.00
1110212023 / N $5,291.94 ~
-~
32 QUINN CAT / QUINN CAT / MACHINERY WOG00017819 =~
R&M EQUIP 10/12/2023 © N N 11/11/2023 10/12/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 7 N $930.16 7



AP Enter Bills Edit Report
Rubidoux Community Services District (RCSACT)

10/26/2023 8:51:37 AM Batch: AAAAVR Page 3

Tr. # Vendor Credit Card Vendor Invoice #

PO Number Inv Date Paid Out Immediate Check # Due Date  Discount Date Discount
GL Date Immediate GL Account Credit Card CC Reference # Payment Date Total invoice

33 QUINN CAT / QUINN CAT / MACHINERY WOG00017820 ~~
R&M EQUIP 10/12/2023<" N N 11/11/2023 10/12/2023 $0.00
110212023 N $665.81
34 QUINN CAT / QUINN CAT / MACHINERY ~~ WO0G00017827 ~
R&M GEN 10/13/2023 <~ N N 11/12/2023 10/13/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 7~ N $678.80 7
35 QUINN CAT / QUINN CAT / MACHINERY =~ WOG00017828 ~~
R&M GEN 10/13/2023 ©~ N N 11/12/2023 10/13/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 7 N $72451 7
36 QUINN CAT / QUINN CAT / MACHINERY ~ WOG00017829 ~
R&M GEN 10/13/2023 ©~ N N 11/12/2023 10/13/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 ~ N $753.55 ~
37 REDWING / REDWING SHOES ~ 816-1-127220 ~
BOOTS/GONZALES 09/07/2023 7 N N 10/07/2023  09/07/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 ~ N $175.00 <~
38 RELIABLE / RELIABLE WORKPLACE SOLUTIONS =~ RWS23100005 ~
COPIER USG 10152023 ~ N N 11/14/2023 10/15/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 =~ N $305.84
39 RELIABLE / RELIABLE WORKPLACE SOLUTIONS ~ RWS23100006 ~
COPIUER USG 10/15/2023 ©~ N N 11/14/2023 10/15/2023 $0.00
11102120237 N $135.57 ~
40 RELIABLE / RELIABLE WORKPLACE SOLUTIONS ~ RWS23100032 ~
COPIER USG 10/15/2023 ~ N N 11/14/2023 10/15/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 7~ N $5.58 «
41 RELIABLE / RELIABLE WORKPLACE SOLUTIONS ~~ RWS23100051 ~
PRINTER USG 10/15/2023~ N N 11/14/2023 10/15/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 ~ N $28.87 ~
42 RIVERSIDE CNTY DEPT ENVIRONMENTAL / RIVERSIC ©~ IN0491727 ~
PERMIT 2100 FLTWD 10/10/2023~ N N 11/09/2023 10/10/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 < N $1,214.00 —
43 SHRED-IT / SHRED-IT USA =~ 8004856655 <
SHREDDING 09/30/2023 ~~ N N 10/30/2023  09/30/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 < N $75.63
44 SOCAL TRUCK / SOCAL TRUCKWORKS ~~ 13367 ~
R&M TRUCK 10/16/2023 ©~ N N 11/15/2023 10/16/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 7~ N $150.00 ~
45 SCE/SCE = 230700609292713 7
WTR PMP ENRGY 10/16/2023 ~ N N 11/06/2023 10/16/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 ~ N $222.11 —
46 SCE/SCE” 230700158802582 «~
WTR PMP ENRGY 10/16/2023 © N N 11/06/2023 10/16/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 ~ N $19,124.78 —
47 SCE/SCE ~ 230700044576190 ~
SWR PMP ENRGY 10/16/20237 N N 11/06/2023 10/16/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 N $1,026.88 ~
48 SCE/SCE ~ 230700767086653 ~
5473 UTILITY 10/16/20237 N N 11/06/2023 10/16/2023 $0.00
1110212023 ~ N $277.96 ~



AP Enter Bills Edit Report
Rubidoux Community Services District (RCSACT)

10/26/2023 8:51:37 AM Batch: AAAAVR Page 4

Tr. # Vendor' Credit Card Vendor Invoice #
PO Number Inv Date Paid Out Immediate Check # Due Date Discount Date Discount
GL Date Immediate GL Account Credit Card CC Reference # Payment Date Total Invoice
49 SCE/SCE ~ 230700136714571 7
SWR PMP ENRGY 10/17/2023~ N N 11/06/2023 10/17/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 ~ N $3,174.65 7
50 SCE/SCE~ 230700179651118
SWR PMP ENRGY 10/17/2023° N N 11/06/2023 10/17/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 ~ N $376.67 ~
51 SOUTH COAST AQMD / SOUTH COAST AQMD ~ 42514517
REG FEE STATE 10/03/2023~ N N 11/02/2023 10/03/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 = N $160.35 <
52 SOUTH COAST AQMD / SOUTH COAST AQMD 4247753 ~
REG FEE STATE 10/03/2023 © N N 11/02/2023 10/03/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 ~ N $504.91 ~
53 STEPSAVER / STEP-SAVER CA.LLC ~ CT458290 =~
SALT 10M12/20237 N N 11/11/2023 10/12/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 ~ N $5,051.50 ~
54 ULLOA/ULLOA, JIM —~ 20231013~
TREATMENT CERT 10/13/2023 7 N N 11/12/2023 10/13/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 ~ N $145.00 ~
55 UNIVAR SOLUTIONS / UNIVAR SOLUTIONS ~ 51548120 7
SODIUM HYPO 10M11/2023 ~ N N 10/10/2023  10/11/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 <~ N $5,164.25 7
56 YO FIRE / YO FIRE ~~ 2025838 ~
PARTS 10/16/2023 ©~ N N 11/15/2023 10/16/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 ~ N $1,166.93 7
57 YO FIRE / YOFIRE ~ 2025843 7
PARTS 10116/2023 ©~ N N 11/15/2023 10/16/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 ~~ N $2,967.44 7
58 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN ~ CJ31360-0267
WTR ANALYSES 10/20/20237 N N 11/19/2023 10/20/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 7~ N $180.00 ~
59 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN ~ CJ31363-0267
WTR ANALYSES 10/20/20237 N N 11/19/2023 10/20/2023 $0.00
11102120237 N $36.00 ~
60 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN 7 CJ31435-0267 ~
WTR ANALYSES 10/23/20237° N N 11/22/2023 10/23/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 = N $126.00 ~
61 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN 7~ CJ31436-0267 ~
WTR ANALYSES 10/23/20237 N N 11/22/2023 10/23/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 ~ N $54.00 7
62 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN 7 CJ31470-0267 7
WTR ANALYSES 10/23/2023” N N 11/22/2023 10/23/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 ~~ N $45.00 7~
63 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN Lol CJ31472-0267 ~~
WTR ANALYSES 10/23/2023 N N 11/22/2023 10/23/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 ~ N $39.00 ~
64 BABCOCK E S SONS INC / BABCOCK, E S & SONS, IN <~ CJ31474-0267 ~
WTR ANALYSES 10/23/2023 © N N 11/22/2023 10/23/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 ~ N $58.00 7



AP Enter Bills Edit Report

Rubidoux Community Services District (RCSACT)

10/26/2023 8:51:37 AM Batch: AAAAVR Page 5§

Tr. # Vendor Credit Card Vendor Invoice #
PO Number Inv Date Paid Out Immediate Check # Due Date  Discount Date Discount
GL Date Immediate GL Account Credit Card CC Reference # Payment Date Total Invoice

65 BPS B'S POOL SUPPLIES / B.P.S. B's POOL SUPPLIES 123726 ©
SODIUM HYPO 10/20/20237 N N 11/19/2023  10/20/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 ~ N $1,224.48 ~
66 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS / CARQUEST AUTO PARTS ~~ 7456-530105 7
SUPPLIES 10/23/2023 N N 11/22/2023  10/23/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 ~ N $11.76 ~
67 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS / CARQUEST AUTO PARTS ~ 7456-530151 <
SUPPLIES 10/23/2023 ©~ N N 11/22/2023  10/23/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 =~ N $3.23 —
68 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS / CARQUEST AUTO PARTS e 7456-530117 —
SUPPLIES 10/23/2023 N N 11/22/2023  10/23/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 ~ N $45.02 =~
69 DURNEY DON / DURNEY, DON =~ 20231024 ~
GRNDG/WD ABATE 10/24/20237 N N 11/23/2023  10/24/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 7 N $2,662.50 ~
70 ESRI/ESRI 7~ 94582097 =
GPS MAINT FEE 10/15/2023~ N N 11/14/2023  10/15/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 ~ N $13,000.00 7
71 G & ANELOS CONSTRUCTION INC /G & ANELOS CC ~ 20231013 ~
MARKET/24TH PIPE 10/13/2023 ~ N N 11/12/2023  10/13/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 <~ N $203,013.57 7
72 HARRINGTON INDUSTRIAL / HARRINGTON INDUSTRI 012M7426 7
PARTS 10/18/2023~ N N 11/17/2023  10/18/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 ~ N $2,470.00 ~~
73 HARRINGTON INDUSTRIAL / HARRINGTON INDUSTRI 7~ 012M7532 ~~
PARTS 10/24/2023 ~ N N 11/23/2023  10/24/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 ~ N $51.85 ~
74 JADTEC SECURITY / JADTEC SECURITY SVCS, INC. ~~ 2418983 <~
MONT DEC-FEB 24" 11/01/2023 ~ N N 11/11/2023 11/01/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 ~ N $53.85 ~
75 KH METALS / KH METALS & SUPPLY ~~ 0651388-IN ~
PARTS 10/19/2023 ©~ N N 11/18/2023  10/19/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 ~ N $484.12
76 KH METALS / KH METALS & SUPPLY ~~ 0651792-IN =~
PARTS 10/24/2023 7 N N 11/23/2023  10/24/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 — N $1,143.96 ~
77 LILLESTRAND / LILLESTRAND LEADERSHIP CONSUL 7894 ~
CNSLT/BECKWITH 10/15/2023 © N N 11/14/2023  10/15/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 - N $500.00 <~
78 MASTER'S / MASTER'S SERVICES (GLACIER) ~~ 0000000864195 «~
BTLWTR 10/24/2023 ©~ N N 11/23/2023  10/24/2023 $0.00
1110220237 N $101.50 ~
79 MASTER'S / MASTER'S SERVICES (GLACIER) ~ 0000000864191
BTLWTR 10/24/2023 ©~ N N 11/23/2023  10/24/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 7 N $56.50 ~
80 MERIT OIL / MERIT OIL COMPANY ™~ 806239 <
GASOLINE 10/18/20237 N N 11/02/2023  10/18/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 ~ N $1,922.64 —~



AP Enter Bills Edit Report

Rubidoux Community Services District (RCSACT)

10/26/2023 8:51:37 AM Batch: AAAAVR Page 6

Tr. # Vendor Credit Card Vendor Invoice #
PO Number Inv Date Paid Out Immediate Check# Due Date Discount Date Discount
GL Date Immediate GL Account Credit Card CC Reference # Payment Date Total Invoice

81 MV ENGINEERING SERVICES, INC / MV ENGINEERINt <~ 202324 ~
DEV SERVICES 10/18/2023 ~ N N 11/17/2023 10/18/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 N $400.00 <
82 MV ENGINEERING SERVICES, INC / MV ENGINEERINt 2023-25 ~
ADM ASSISTANCE 10118/20237 N N 11/17/2023  10/18/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 ~ N $1,100.00 ~
83 MV ENGINEERING SERVICES, INC / MV ENGINEERIN: - 2023-26 7
ADM ASSISTANCE 10/18/2023 <~ N N 11/17/2023  10/18/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 7~ N $350.00 7
84 PROFUZION / PROFUZION CERTIFIED WELDING =~ 2768 7
WELDING REPAIRS 09/25/2023 N N 10/25/2023  09/25/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 ~~ N $5,095.00 ~
85 QUINN CAT / QUINN CAT / MACHINERY ~ WOG00017871 <~
R&M GEN 10/19/2023 © N N 11/18/2023  10/19/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 <~ N $1,694.43 ~
86 QUINN CAT / QUINN CAT / MACHINERY ~~ WO0G00017872 ~
R&M GEN 10/19/2023 < N N 11/18/2023  10/19/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 < N $690.04
87 RAMS / ROGERS, ANDERSON, MALODY & SCOTT, LL ™ 73614 ~
PROGRESS BILL 09/30/2023~ N N 10/30/2023  09/30/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 ~ N $8,000.00
88 RIVERSIDE COUNTY TREASURER TAX / RIVERSIDE C <~ 2023003231909 ~
PROP TAX 10/10/2023 <~ N N 11/09/2023 10/10/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 ~ N $46.547
89 SALAS / SALAS, MARCOS ~ 20231017 7~
CLASS A DRIVER 10117/2023~ N N 11/16/2023  10/17/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 ~ N $200.87 ~
90 SCE/SCE™ 230700456862263
WTR PMP ENRGY 10/23/2023 © N N 11/13/2023 10/23/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 ~ N $3,325.58 ~
91 SCE/SCE ~ 230700456862263.A
FIELD OFC UTLTY 10/24/2023 ~ N N 11/13/2023  10/24/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 ~ N $211.19 —
92 SCE/SCE~ 230700456862263.8
NO 03 PLT ENRGY 1012412023 N N 11/13/2023  10/24/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 ~ N $16,435.55 7
93 SCE/SCE” 230700456862263.C 7
WTR PMP ENRGY 1012412023 7 N N 11/13/2023  10/24/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 ~ N $40,758.39 -~
94 SOCAL TRUCK / SOCAL TRUCKWORKS ~~ 13384~
R&M TRUCK 1020120237 N N 11/19/2023  10/20/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 .~ N $88.92 7
95 TRUSSELL TECHNOLOGIES / TRUSSELL TECHNOLO( =~ 0000009375 ~~
SOP'S 10/2012023 7 N N 11/19/2023 10/20/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 ~ N $3,440.00 ~
96 WEBB ALBERT AASSOC / WEBB, ALBERT A. ASSOCI <~ ARIV0000998 ~
HUNTER ZONE 09/30/2023 — N N 10/30/2023  09/30/2023 $0.00

$13,673.25 —

11/02/2023 N



AP Enter Bills Edit Report
Rubidoux Community Services District (RCSACT)

10/26/2023 8:51:37 AM Batch: AAAAVR Page 7
Tr. # Vendor Credit Card Vendor Invoice #
PO Number Inv Date Paid Out Immediate Check # Due Date  Discount Date Discount
GL Date Immediate GL Account Credit Card CC Reference # Payment Date Total Invoice
97 UPS / UNITED PARCEL SERVICE ~ 0000F908W2413 ~~
POSTAGE 10/14/2023~ N N 11/13/2023 10/14/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 — N $15.05
98 UPS / UNITED PARCEL SERVICE 7~ 0000F908W2423 ,~
POSTAGE 10/21/2023 ~~ N N 11/20/2023 10/21/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 = N $107.69 ~
99 BEST NAME BADGES / BEST NAME BADGES d 391643 7
NAME BADGE 10/20/2023 © N N 11/19/2023 10/20/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 ~ N $141.23 ~
100 CA SPECIAL DISCTRICTS ASSOC / CA SPECIAL DISTF € 20231001 «~
MEMBERSHIP DUES 10/01/2023 ~ N N 10/31/2023 10/01/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 — N $9,075.00 7
101 CHASE CARD SERVICES / CHASE CARD SERVICES ~~ 23077049795.A —
GENERAL OFFICE EXPEN 10/17/2023 — N N 11/11/2023 10/17/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 ~ N $197.13 —
102 CHASE CARD SERVICES / CHASE CARD SERVICES ~ 23077049795.B
OFFICE SUPPLIES 10/17/2023" N N 11/11/2023 10/17/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 ~ N $861.64 7
103 CHASE CARD SERVICES / CHASE CARD SERVICES 23077049795.C 7
GASOLINE 10/17/2023 ~ N N 11/11/2023 10/17/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 N $82.06 ~
104 CHASE CARD SERVICES / CHASE CARD SERVICES~” 23077049795.D <
COMP MISC & HARDWARE 10/17/2023 ~ N N 11/11/2023 10/17/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 ~ N $1,199.65 ~
105 CHASE CARD SERVICES / CHASE CARD SERVICES” 23077049795.E —
EMPLOYEE EDU/TRAININ  10/17/2023 < N N 11/11/2023 10/17/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 -~ N $18.99~
106 CHASE CARD SERVICES / CHASE CARD SERVICES ~~ 23077049795.F 7
R&M WATER 10/17/2023 .~ N N 11/11/2023 10/17/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 -~ N $2,751.15~
107 CHASE CARD SERVICES / CHASE CARD SERVICES ~~ 23077049795.G 7~
REGULATORY FEE/STATE 10/17/2023 «— N N 11/11/2023 10/17/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 ~ N $581.57 -
108 CHASE CARD SERVICES / CHASE CARD SERVICES -~ 23077049795.H ~
GENERAL SUPPLIES 10/17/2023 .~ N N 11/11/2023 10/17/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 ~— N $476.51
109 KRIEGER & STEWART / KRIEGER & STEWART, INC. - 48875 -
WTR CNSLT 10/24/2023 N N 11/23/2023 10/24/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 .~ N $5,253.65 <
110 KRIEGER & STEWART / KRIEGER & STEWART, INC. - 48876
WSTE WTR CNSLT 10/24/2023 ~ N N 11/23/2023 10/24/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 ~ N $211.20 =
111 KRIEGER & STEWART / KRIEGER & STEWART, INC. =~ 48878 ~—
AGUA/COMM PK 37528 10/24/2023 — N N 11/23/2023 10/24/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 ~ N $5,655.26 —
112 KRIEGER & STEWART / KRIEGER & STEWART, INC. 7 48879 <
SADDLEHORN RNCH TRAC 10/24/2023 al N N 11/23/2023 10/24/2023 $0.00
$199.00 7

11/02/2023 - N



AP Enter Bills Edit Report
Rubidoux Community Services District (RCSACT)

10/26/2023 8:51:37 AM Batch: AAAAVR Page 8
Tr. # Vendor Credit Card Vendor Invoice #
PO Number Inv Date Paid Out Immediate Check # Due Date  Discount Date Discount
GL Date Immediate GL Account Credit Card CC Reference # Payment Date Total Invoice
113 KRIEGER & STEWART / KRIEGER & STEWART, INC. 48880 7
RCSD TRACK 32721 10/24/2023 <~ N N 11/23/2023 10/24/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 ~ N $646.75
114 KRIEGER & STEWART / KRIEGER & STEWART, INC~”~ 48881 ~
EMRLD RDGE 36947 10/24/2023 ~~ N N 11/23/2023 10/24/2023 $0.00 g
11/02/2023 7 N $2,860.75
115 KRIEGER & STEWART / KRIEGER & STEWART, INC./ 48882 7
JV TRACK 38318 10/24/2023 -~ N N 11/23/2023 10/24/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 -~ N $3,028.25 ~
-
116 KRIEGER & STEWART / KRIEGER & STEWART, INC. 48883 7
WTR CNSLT 10/24/2023 <~ N N 11/23/2023 10/24/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 ~ N $7,067.15
117 KRIEGER & STEWART / KRIEGER & STEWART, INC” 48884
WTR SAMPLING MONITOR 10/24/2023 — N N 11/23/2023 10/24/2023 $0.00
1110212023~ N $211.00 <~
-
118 KRIEGER & STEWART / KRIEGER & STEWART, INC. 48885 7
MARKET & 24TH PIPE 10/24/2023 ~ N N 11/23/2023 10/24/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 — N $1,448.00 -
>
119 KRIEGER & STEWART / KRIEGER & STEWART, INC. 48886 -
2023 MANUAL 10/24/2023 N N 11/23/2023 10/24/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 -~ N $1,291.00 ¢
120 KRIEGER & STEWART / KRIEGER & STEWART, INC. il 48887 .~
WTR SWR CND ASSMT 10/24/2023~" N N 11/23/2023 10/24/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 N $2,797.10 ~
121 WEBB ALBERT AASSOC / WEBB, ALBERT A. ASSOCI# * ARIV0001311 ~
AMI GRNT CNSLT 09/30/2023 -~ N N 10/30/2023 09/30/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 ~ N $1,223.75 ~
122 TRI-CO DISPOSAL INC / TRI-CO DISPOSAL, INC 101123/102523.A ~
COMM TRSH 10/26/2023 o N N 11/25/2023 10/26/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 -~ N $73,856.75 ~
123 TRI-CO DISPOSAL INC / TRI-CO DISPOSAL, INC e~ 101123/102523.B .
RES TRSH 10/26/2023/- N N 10/25/2023 10/26/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 ~ N $188,640.74 =
124 TRI-CO DISPOSAL INC / TRI-CO DISPOSAL, INC =i 101123/102523.C ~
RCSD SHR COMM 10/26/2023 ~ N N 11/25/2023 10/26/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 ~— N ($10,339.95) —
125 TRI-CO DISPOSAL INC / TRI-CO DISPOSAL, INC” 101123/102523.D0 ~
RCSD SHR RES 10/26/2023 «~ N N 11/25/2023 10/26/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 - N ($6,313.24) —
126 TRI-CO DISPOSAL INC / TRI-CO DISPOSAL, INC « 101123/102523.E <~
BILLING FEE 10/26/2023 ~ N N 11/25/2023 10/26/2023 $0.00
11/02/2023 ~ N ($3,000.00) ~

Grand Totals

Total Direct Expense:
Total Direct Expense Adj:
Total Non-Electronic Transactions:

$739,036.81
($19,653.19)
$719,383.62

/;/3/’)3



AP Enter Bills Edit Report
Rubidoux Community Services District (RCSACT)

10/26/2023 8:51:37 AM Batch: AAAAVR Page 9
Tr. # Vendor Credit Card Vendor Invoice #
PO Number Inv Date Paid Out Immediate Check # Due Date  Discount Date Discount
GL Date Immediate GL Account Credit Card CC Reference # Payment Date Total Invoice
Report Summary

Report Selection Criteria
Report Type: Condensed
Start End
Transaction Number: Start End



5. CONSENT CALENDAR (continued)

C. DM 2023-98: Receive and File Statement of Cash Asset Schedule
Report Ending September 2023



Rubidoux Community Services District

Board of Directors

Bernard Murphy, President
John Skerbelis, Vice-President
Armando Muniz

F. Forest Trowbridge

Hank Trueba Jr.

General Manager
Brian R. Laddusaw

Water Resource Management Refuse Collection Street Lights Fire / Emergency Services Weed Abatement
DIRECTORS MEMORANDUM 2023-98 November 2, 2023
To: Rubidoux Community Services District

Board of Directors

Subject: Receive and File Statement of Cash Asset Schedule Report Ending September 2023

BACKGROUND:

Attached for the Board of Directors’ consideration is the September 2023 Statement of Cash Assets Schedule
Report for all District Fund Accounts. Year to date (“YTD”) interest is $263,278.54 for District controlled
accounts. With respect to District “Funds in Trust,” $5,998.88 has been earned and posted. The District has a
combined YTD interest earned total of $269,277.42 as of September 30, 2023.

The District’s Operating Funds (Excluding Restricted Funds and Operating Reserves) show a balance of
$12,760,661.91 ending September 30, 2023. This is $1,399,070.84 LESS than July 1, 2023, beginning balance
of $14,159,732.75.

Further, the District’s Field/Admin Fund current fund balance is $750,044.21.

Submitted for the Board of Directors consideration is the September 2023 Statement of Cash Assets Schedule
Report for review and acceptance.

3590 Rubidoux Blvd. Jurupa Valley, CA 92509 P.0. Box 3098 Jurupa Valley, CA 92519 951-684-7580 Fax: 951-369-4061
www.rcsd.org



Water Resource Management Refuse Collection Street Lights Fire / Emergency Services Weed Abatement

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends the Board of Directors “Receive and File” the September 2023 Statement of Cash Assets
Schedule Report.

Respectfully,

BRIAN R. LADDUSAW, CPA
General Manager

Attachment(s): September 2023, Cash Assets Schedule Report

3590 Rubidoux Blvd. Jurupa Valley, CA 92509 P.O. Box 3098 Jurupa Valley, CA 92519 951-684-7580 Fax: 951-369-4061
www.rcsd.org



RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

INVESTMENT SUMMARY - SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

CASH BASIS
YTD
Beg. Balance Other Activity Balance Avg.
7/1/2023 YTD Int. YTD 9/30/2023 Int. Rate

[Operating Accounts $14,159,732.75 $  101,026.86 $ (1,500,097.70) $12,760,661.91 0.79%
Water Operating Reserve 4,350,030.08 34,567.85 - 4,384,597.93 0.79%
Wastewater Operating Reserve 594,121.20 4,721.23 - 598,842.43 0.79%
Water Replacement Reserve 925,390.63 7,353.69 (16,104.35) 916,639.97 0.80%
Fire Mitigation Reserve 3,509,799.71 26,317.90 (4,271.45) 3,531,846.16 0.75%
Wastewater Reserve 2,546,413.30 19,668.98 11,080.50 2,577,162.78 0.76%
Wastewater Replacement Res. 555,486.59 4,414.22 28,447.00 588,347.81 0.75%
Water Reserve 2,833,192.90 20,520.24 5,621.45 2,859,334.59 0.72%
COP Restricted 1,677,828.24 13,332.99 362,300.00 2,053,461.23 0.65%
Field/Admin Reserve 756,762.79 6,013.68 (12,732.26) 750,044.21 0.80%
Grant Restricted Reserve 53,917.61 428.46 - 54,346.07 0.79%
Project Admin Building 1,111,853.50 8,835.43 - 1,120,688.93 0.79%
Project Ops Building 2,023,136.18 16,077.01 - 2,039,213.19 0.79%
Funds in Trust 1,109,503.24 5,998.88 - 1,115,502.12 0.54%
Total Investments $36,207,168.72 $ 269,277.42 $ (1,125,756.81) $35,350,689.33 0.76%




9L'9p8'LES'E $

vioL

Lo0L¥'ie
LooLv'Le
8LZ0oV'LT

GO'9LL'LEE'E
00681 '82€'E
00681 '82€'E

05'6€8'8
06'6€8'8
06'GE8'8

09'vZr'0LL
09'¥Zr'0LL
09'vZP'oLl
09'vZP'0LL

€C'L

G0'L66'C

%S1'€

000 -

%S00 €L

3JONV1Ivd
1dvd

1S3431NI

d1vd W33d3y
“INI / ISYHOHNd

‘leg pu3 jueg Jalwald £202/0€/6
Aoy
|eg ‘Bag Buidaayajes Jueg Jalwalid €20Z/1/16
Ainoy 4V £202/0¢/6
jsaleyu| 41V
‘leg ‘Bog uonebni a4 4Iv1 €202/LI6
‘leg pu3 Jueg Jslwald £202/0¢/6
Ainoy uonebnIN a4 jueg Jslwald
‘leg ‘Beg Bupjosyn yueg Jelwald £20Z/L16
9seyadind  €z0z/e/0L as jueg Jalwald £202/0¢/6
waspay yueg Jsiwaid
s8Iy yueg Jsiwsid
‘leg ‘bog as Jueg Jslwald €202/1/6
SNLVIS ALNNLIVIN ININNHLSNI NOILNLILSNI d1vd

NOILVOILIN 3¥1d

SISvd HSYD

€202 '0€ YIANILd3S NUHL €202 'L AN AOI¥3d ¥O4
ALIAILOV LNJWLSIANI
ITNAIHIS LISSV HSVD
10141S1d SFOIAYIS ALINNWINOD XNoalgny



8L'291'L.5'C $

v1OL

GL'L0b'2L ‘leg pu3 a0 £202/0¢/6
GLL0v'CL 206 %S00 - Aoy €80
€1'86€'2.L |eg ‘Beg Buidaayajes adg0 €202/L/6
€9'GG/'v05°C 00'¥80'6) Ayanoy El\al £202/0€/6
€9'129'G8Y¥'C - %GL'E jsaseyy| E\al
€9'1L9'S8%'C ‘leg ‘Bag auljule|y Jamasg dIv1 €20Z/116
IONVIVE  ISTHUTINI JIvyd W33a3d SNIVIS AL™MNIVIN INIWNELISNI NOIINLILSNI 31vd
/dvd "LNI / 3SYHO¥HNd
SANN4 d12 ¥ILVYMILSYM
SISVd HSYD
€202 '0€ ¥AFWILdIS NHHL €202 ‘L ATINF AOI¥Ad ¥OA
ALIALLOV LNIWLS3ANI
3INA3HOS LSSV HSVD

101¥1S1a S3DIAYIS ALINNWNOD XNOdignd



65vEE'658'C $

V101

19'2€9'¥C
19'2£9'vT
¥S eIV

L6°0L9'L
16°0L9'L
16°0L9'L

00°000'62Z
00°000'622
00°000'62Z
00°000'62Z

10'920'809'C
90°0€6'£85°C
90°0€G'£85°C

L0'€

%S0°0

g/u
%¥0°0

%SL'e

JONV1ve
/avd

1S3H3LINI

J1vd
1S343LINI

G6'G6Y'0Z

WN33d3y
/ 3SVYHOdNd

‘leg pu3 ag0 £202/0€/6
Aoy 880
‘leg ‘Beg Buidaayajes ago €202/\/6
‘leg pu3 yueg Jajwaid £202/0€/6
Aianoy yueq Jslwaid
‘leg ‘Bag Buidaayajes yueg Jsiwaid £202/1/6
aseyoind  £20zZ/5/0L as sng suszpio €202/0€/6
waspay sng suazjip
Annnoy sng suazpiy
‘leg ‘beg an sng suaziio €202/1/6
Aianoy 41V €202/0€/6
JsasBy| 41V
‘leg ‘Bag auljuiely Jajep 41V €202/1/6
SNIVIS ALIGNIVAN INIFWNIISNI NOILNLILSNI 31va

SANN4d dID ¥31LVM

SISvd HSYD

€202 '0€ ¥IBWILd3S NYHL €202 ‘L AINr AOI¥3d ¥O4
ALIAILOY LNIWLSIANI

FTINAIHOS L3SSV HSVD

10141S1d S30IAY3S ALINNWWOD Xnoalgany



V10l

9L8LL'E

9L'8LL'E 990 000 -
oLslL'e
98'/50'€06 (vzoLp'ssy'L)
01'89¥'85€'Z 5 000 €2°/91',6€'L
18°00€'196
5L (0£°296'262)
Z8°€EY'662 - 000 81°LL0'862
¥9'96¢'L
00°06¥'2 (00°000'8)
00°06%'0L = 000 2
00°06¥'01L
61€8L'GZ1 (96°260'5G8"})
SL'Ly2'086'L - 000 81°200'619'L
L6°€ET'19€

IONVIVE  ISIYIINI 31vyd MVYQHLIM

/4vd LSIHILNI /11S0d3a

sjuswasingsia
sysodeq
leg ‘Bag

sjuawasingsiq
sysodaqQ
|eg ‘Bag

sjuawasIngsiq
sysodaq
‘leg Gog

sjuswasingsiq
syisodaq
‘leg ‘Bog

sjuawiasIngsiqg
sysodaq
‘leg ‘Beg

apowded

191epM-Bunjosyn

J1amag-Bupoayn

xe) Apadoid

Bupjoayn

‘uan-bupjoayn

eouawy Jo jueg
eodusWy JO yueg
eousWy Jo yueg

yueg Jelwaid
yueg Jslwald
yueg Jajwaid

yueg Jaiwaid
yueg Jalwalid
yueg Jaiwaid

yueg Jalwaid
sueg Jajwaid
yueg Jajwaid

yueg Jalwaid
yueg Jaiwald
yueg Jaiwaid

£202/0€/6

€202/1/6

£€202/0€/6

£20Z/L/6

£202/0¢€/6

€202/1/6

£202/0€/6

€202/L/6

€£202/0€/6

€202/1/16

SNLYLS ALMNLYIA

SANNd ONILVIdO

INIWNHLSNI

NOILNLILSNI

d1vd

€202 '0€ ¥IEWILd3IS NHHL €202 ‘L AINr AOI¥3d ¥O4

1O141S1d STDIAYIS ALINNWNOD XNoalany

SISvdg HSVD

ALIAILOV LNIJWLSIANI
ITNAIHOS L3SSV HSVD



16'199'09.CL$ 6L'996'€EL'L (00°125'81) Aoy Ellal €202/0€/6
6L LEG'TGL'L - %SL'E IRETW] 1sassu) AO E\al
6L LEG'TGL'L ‘leg Beg 'do James E\al £20Z/LI6
£€2'62.'229'1 Ly'625'891 Aiagoy El\a! £202/05/6
9.°661'¥SP'L - %SL'C Jsassu| 1saseul Ao |
9,661 'pSY'L ‘leg ‘Beg 'dQ 1938 M | €202/L16
1S'L¥2'269'8 (50'166'2€2) Ajinnoy 4Iv1 €202/0€/6
29'2€2'526'8 - %SLE sasa| 1sase)| AID E\al
79'7€2'G26'8 ‘leg ‘Bog xe] doid-pund ‘usg e\l €202/L/6
66'2v€'9/2 sjuswasingsig yueg Jajwald £202/0¢/6
66'27£'9/2 - - - syisodag Buidaayajes ueg selwald
66'2¥€'9LZ leg ‘Beg suopjesadp Hjueg Jelweid £202/1/6
TV1IO0L IONVIVE  ISTYIINI 31vy MVYQHLIM SNIVIS ALNENIVN INJANILSNI NOILNLILSNI 3Ivad
1dvd 1STIYIINI /11S0d3a

SANNd ONLLVYAdO0

SISVd HSVO
£20Z '0€ ¥IGWILd3IS NYHL €202 ‘L AINr OI¥3d ¥O4
ALIAILDOV LNIINLSIANI
3TINAIHOS LISSV HSVD
10141810 S3OIAY3S ALINNNINOD XNodaigany



LL'181'905°CLS

v1iol

61€LZ'6E0'T - Ajinnoy dIv1 £202/0¢/6

6L'€LZ'6£0C - %SGL'E - 1sas8)y| saseu| Ao d4Iv1

61'€12'6€0'C ‘leg ‘Beg Bpig sdo 193fo1d Elal €20Z/116

£6'889'021'L e Ainnoy 4Iv1 £202/0€/6

£6'889'0Z1') % %G1 € 5 1sase| ysase| Ao 4Iv1

£6'889'0CL'L ‘leg ‘Beg Bp|g ulwpy 309fo.d 4Iv1 £202/1/6

£'ZV8'865 = Aoy Elal £202/0€/6

£v'Z¥8'86G - %GL'E . 1sase| ysasep| AD Al

£'7v8'86G ‘leg ‘Beg aAIasaYy 'dQ Jajemalsep Al €202/L/6

LZ'¥¥0'0SL (2¥'v66'0€) Ayanoy dIv1 €202/0€/6

£€9'8€0°'182 - %GL'€ - sase| ysaseul Ao 4Iv1

€9'8€0'18. ‘leg "Beg "Bplg ulwpy/piald 4Iv1 €202/1/6

L0'9VE'PS - Rinoy E\al £20Z/0€/6

L0°9VE'PS - %GL'E - 1saseuy| 1saseu| AID Eal

10°9vE'vS ‘leg ‘Beg ysei]-jueis e\l €202/1/6

€2°19¥'€50'C 00°008°'L01L Ajianoy Al €202/0€/6

€2'199'166'L = %SG1'E Jsausu| 1sassul A |

€2°199'166'L ‘leg ‘Bag joeqhed-d0od Elal €202/\/6

18°/bE'88G 00'/8Y'6 Aoy VAl £202/0¢/6

18°098'8.S - %SGL'E Jsass| sasep| Ao dIv1

18°098'8.5 ‘leg ‘Beg juswade|day Jajemajsepm El\al €20Z/L/6

L6'6£9'016 00'691'6 Aoy | £202/0€/6

16°0L¥'L06 = %SLE Isaseu| 1sase| Ao VAl

16°0LY'L06 ‘leg ‘Beg juswaoe|day 1ajeMm Al £20Z/L16

£6°/65'¥8E 'Y s Ajinoy 4Iv1 €202/0€/6

€6'/6G'¥8E'Y - %GL'E - sase) 1sa18u) Ao Al

£6'/65'V8E'Y ‘leg ‘beg ansasay dQ Jojem dIv €202/116
IONVIVE  ISISIINI JIvd MVIQHLIM SNIVIS ALR™NIVN INIANYISNI NOILNLIISNI 31Iva

/Hvd LSIHIUNI /11S0d3a

SANNd d3AN3S3

SISvd HSYO

€202 '0€ ¥IEWILd3S NHHL €202 'L AN OI¥3d ¥O4

ALIAILDV LNIWLSIANI
FTNAIHIS LISSY HSVD
10141S1d S3OINYTS ALINNWWNOD XNOdigny



£€'689'0GE'GES

ZLhzos'sLL'L $

w10l

€8'¥¥Z'L9€
£8'P¥Z L9€
95661 °L9¢€

6Z°LST'8YL
62'LSZ'8YL
6Z°LS2'8YL
99'vZZ'8YL

JONV1vd

/dvd

SANN4 HSVO V101

1S3H3LINI / 3SYHOHNd

1SN¥.L NI SANNd

- sjuawasingsiqg £202/0e/6

125 %€L0°0 - sysodaQ jueg Jsjwsld
|egq ‘Bag jue|d NIN TyS-uaby |easid €202/1/16
€202/0¢/6

- %6L'Y L9°60Z'0vL (ueg SN woud) 41y T-aniesey
£9°C¢ %6L Y = 29'150'8 9Ieg |ejsu| jued ‘SN

8661 saleg-Buipunjay s,d0dD €20Z/1/6
1STFHILINI 31V W33a3y SNLVIS ALNNLYIN INIWNHLSNI NOILNLILSNI divad

SISvd HSVYO
€202 '0€ ¥IGNI L3S NYHL €202 ‘L AN OI¥3d HO4
ALIAILDV LNJWLS3IANI
ITNA3IHIS LISSV HSVI
10141S1d SIOINYTS ALINNWINOD XNoaiany



AGENCY

Issuer

U.S. TREASURIES

COMMERCIAL PAPER

FUNDS IN TRUST

COLLATERALIZED TIME DEPOSITS

CASH EQUIVALENT & MONEY MARKET
LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND (LAIF)

Premier

Citizens Business Bank

Subtotals

RCSD PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS REPORT

SEPTEMBER 30, 2023

Maturity

10/3/2023
10/5/2023

DEPOSITS HELD WITH FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

Subtotals

GRAND TOTALS

Acquisition
Cost

$ 1,115,502.12

Current Market

$ 1,115,502.12

Gain/Loss Yid Mat

$ 17042460 $ 170,424.60 0.05%
225,000.00 225,000.00 0.04%

$ 39542460 $ 395424.60 -

$32,399,077.05 $32,399,077.05 = 3.15%

1,440,685.56

1,440,685.56

$33,839,762.61

$33,839,762.61

$35,350,689.33

$35,350,689.33




%96

€€'689'05€'GE$

%0 HININ ® ysed
Ainseal)] 's'n
%l
sysodaq awil} %0
pezifelale|0D %0 Jaded
n. 0
s u_m@m_ucmm/\ |esopa |eroIsllioD
10)09S
IeaA | - Rkeq L6 sAeq 06-1¢€ ss9) 10 sAep o¢
+ 4 - -4
+ 00°000'000°G$
: + 00°000°000'0L$
%00°0 %00°0 + 00°000'000'GL$
+ 00°000°000'02$
+ 00°000'000'52$
+ 00°000'000°0€$
+ 00°000'000'G€$
e a s A N ~~ 00000'000'0¥$
Aunyep

09 ¥Zy'G6E
ZL'T0S'GLLL

19'29.'6€8'€€ $

€€'689'06€'GE$

€20Z '0€ ¥3gNILd3S
Ol|ofiod Juswisanu] SOy

££'689'05€'6€ $
S}ossy

IEJoL

sysoda( awi] pazielsie|0d
jsni] ul pileH

J1aded |eloiswiwo)
salouaby [esapa

Ainseal] ‘s'n

4NN @ UseD

IIRELS

[ejoL

leap | -feq 16

sheq 06-1¢€
ss9| Jo shAep o¢

Kunyey



CORRESPONDENCE AND RELATED INFORMATION

A. Article from Department of Water Resources State of California -
Current Reservoir Conditions

B. Article from droughtmonitor.unl.edu — U.S. Drought Monitor California

C. Article from calmatters.org — Another wet winter looms. California needs
to get serious about water management

D. Article from pasoroblesdailynews.com — New Tesla battery installed at
SLO water treatment plant



CALIFORNIA MAJOR WATER SUPPLY RESERVOIRS

CURRENT CONDITIONS

-]

Midnight - October 30, 2023

LEGEND
600 -
4552 [ s | 300 : . Hist AVg
4000 , . } Capacity | Historical
353§ | 00/ 1 4450/ (TAF) | Average
69% | 115% |
e ne New Bullards Bar . |
2000 2000 - ‘ | % of Capacity | % of Hist Avg
1000 1000 - 977 S
. ., -
69% | 129% 69% | 134% 300 ¢
Shasta Oroville ° J—_
57% | 131%
andl e Folsom
2000
417
e} \.\ : . 300 2420 | 2030 ]
1000 . 2P ¢ \ 50 2000 - 2000
,-Q.\a !
= 0 e B
o NN U daf 81% | 135% 1000 e
50% | 86% oo Camanche
Trinity o /
o S 11479 o795, 1 1939
v . 79% | 147% 81% | 123%
20411 . °° v New Melones Don Pedro
381 ‘ G
300 2000 | o p
150 ‘HV 1000 ° [+} ,,‘ £ 3
3 B s
59% | 113% 4 W &\ s
Sonoma .
66% | 147% S
San Luis o ° —l
oF * o) W
. Y 65% | 151%
o Data From: Oct 29 p MCClUre
100 - ” 2545 | Data From: Oct 29
50 - |
° T —-. "1
91% | 145% 100 . o
Cachuma 0- u:
71% | 93% e et
: 88% | 113%
Casitas Castile N—
800 ’ ata From: Oct 29 520 ‘ 1 ‘
500
- v . I
o 4
w0 v .
L 56% | 201%

85% | 117%
Diamond Valley

Updated 10/31/2023 07:18 AM

27% | 63%
Millerton

Pine Flat



10/31/23, 7:53 AM

U.S. Drought Monitor
California

20231024 _ca_text.png (1056x816)

https://droughtmonitor.unl.edu/data/png/20231024/20231024 _ca_text.png

October 24, 2023

(Released Thursday, Oct. 26, 2023)

Valid 8 a.m. EDT

Intensity:

[ ] none

[:] DO Abnormally Dry
[] o1 moderate Drougnt
[:j D2 Severe Drought
- D3 Extreme Drought
- D4 Exceptional Drought

The Drought Manitor focuses an broad-scale
conditions. Local conditions may vary. For more
information on the Drought Monitor, go fo
httos://droug htmonitor.unl edu/About asox

Author:

Rocky Bilotta
NCEI/NOAA

USDA /%%
==

droughtmonitor.unl.edu

17



10/31/23, 7:56 AM California needs to get serious about water management - CalMatters

COMMENTARY

Another wet winter looms. California needs to get serious about
water management

BY DAN WALTERS
OCTOBER 29, 2023

Flooded fields in Corcoran on March 23, 2023. Photo by Martin do Nascimento, CalMatters

Listen to this article
it eatsnisiiededa edeio ot bijog pobido b fispt o g gt e adaiedaljndag TR Tt e T T ER T ER T TR T FR T TR

Privacy - Te

https://calmatters.org/commentary/2023/10/california-wet-winter-water-management/ 1/3



10/31/23, 7:56 AM California needs to get serious about water management - CalMatters
IN SUMMARY

California’s reservoirs are more full than usual thanks to last winter’s heavy rain and snow storms. Scientists believe that the
state could see a repeat.

Oct. 1 is the beginning of what hydrologists call the “water year.”

Historically, California’s reservoirs are near their lowest levels by this point after months of being drawn down, mostly to irrigate
fields and orchards, during the state’s precipitation-free summer.

This October is quite different.

Last winter’s heavy rain and snow storms, generated by a series of atmospheric rivers, filled reservoirs even as dam managers
fully opened their gates to send as much water downstream as possible.

So much rain and snow fell in the southern San Joaquin Valley that Tulare Lake, once one of the nation’s largest natural lakes,

was recreated, and threatened the town of Corcoran.

Virtually every reservoir in the state contains more than 100% of their historic storage levels at the beginning of the water year.
The biggest ones, such as Shasta and Oroville, are close to three-quarters full even after giving farmers their full quotas of
irrigation water during the growing season.

Hydrologists and meteorologists, moreover, are telling Californians that they may see a repeat in the months ahead, thanks to a

phenomenon known as El Nifio, and it potentially could surpass last winter’s storms.

El Nifio is a warm current that often results in huge amounts of Pacific Ocean water being sucked into the atmosphere and
delivered to land as rain and snow.

“The anticipated strong El Nifio is the predominant climate factor driving the U.S. winter outlook this year,” Jon Gottschalck,
chief of the operational prediction branch at NOAA’s Climate Prediction Center, told the Los Angeles Times.

He and other weather scientists predict that California and other Western states will see above-average precipitation and some
believe it could surpass the 1997-98 winter when floods and mudslides killed 17 Californians and caused $1 billion in property
damage.

“It’s only been seen three times previously in the historical record,” Stephen Yeager, project scientist with the National Center for
Atmospheric Research, told public radio station KQED. “We are looking at the potential of a major season-long event that

could impact people and their livelihoods.”

The prospect of another heavy precipitation winter is both uplifting to a state that had experienced several years of drought prior
to last winter and a little frightening.

https://calmatters.org/commentary/2023/10/california-wet-winter-water-management/ 2/3



10/31/23, 7:56 AM California needs to get serious about water management - CalMatters
Mostly, it’s another warning to Californians — and particularly their politicians — that it’s beyond time to take the state’s water
situation seriously and become more proactive on both flood protection and water storage.

The good news is that after years of dithering, some significant progress is being made on rationalizing water management in
California. A few days ago, federal and local water officials announced the approval of a project that would expand storage in
the San Luis Reservoir, a major off-stream facility in the Pacheco Pass.

San Luis absorbs water from the California Aqueduct that’s not currently needed and releases it on demand. It has the capacity to

~ 11 1 . t11 11 " 1N Ann ~ o ~

CAL N\ MATTERS

= Commentary Another wet winter looms. California needs to get

It’s one oul\of a flurry of storage projects now in the works, including another off-stream reservoir on the west side of the
Sacramento Valley called Sites. That project has been kicking around for decades and is finally gaining political approval and

serious commitments of money.

Off-stream storage avoids the environmental issues of dams that plug rivers, such as Shasta and Oroville, and adversely affect
fish and other wildlife.

State water authorities believe that, with climate change, California will receive more of its precipitation as rain, rather than snow.
It’s critical, therefore, that we have storage, both above-ground and in aquifers, to replace the natural reservoir of the Sierra

snowpack as it recedes.

The message is finally hitting home.

© 2023 CalMatters.

https://calmatters.org/commentary/2023/10/california-wet-winter-water-management/ 3/3



10/31/23, 7:57 AM New Tesla battery installed at SLO water treatment plant - Paso Robles Daily News

Paso Robles Daily News
New Tesla battery installed at SLO water treatment plant

Posted: 5:55 am, October 16, 2023 by News Staff

—— —,

( IS YOUR

CASH REGISTER
BROKEN?

q E;L 3 "’d

==

When your
Metering Infrastructure
fails you,
we’ve got your back.

USG WATER

——— SOLUTIONS ~——

\ in

— The City_of San Luis Obispo’s Utilities Department recently marked a milestone in its commitment to “leading by example in climate action work.” The Department successfully installed a Tesla battery storage
systen at the Water Treatment Plant to support resiliency, sustainability, and energy efficiency.

Tesla battery at the SLO Water Treatment Plant

“The installation of the Tesla battery system at our water treatment plant is a testament to our city’s commitment to sustainability, innovation, and resilience. I'm proud of the work our team has done to make this vision
a reality,” said City Utilities Director Aaron Floyd. “This project not only exemplifies the positive impact of grant-funded initiatives but also demonstrates our dedication to providing clean, reliable, and cost-effective
services to our community. It’s a win-win for both our resid and the envi i

The Tesla battery has a capacity of 644 kilowatt-hours (kWh) and has been seamlessly added into the operations of the water treatment plant. Thanks tc AdChoices [
advances the city's goal to have carbon-neutral municipal operations by 2030, and is taking steps to reduce operational greenhouse gas emissions and i

ADVERTISING

4
Myasd' ' Consumer portal by Neptune®

https://pasoroblesdailynews.com/new-tesla-battery-installed-at-slo-water-treatment-plant/183677/ 1/6



10/31/23, 7:57 AM New Tesla battery installed at SLO water treatment plant - Paso Robles Daily News

Three key benefits of the Tesla battery system:

[

sources.

[

. Smoothing peak energy demand: The water treatment plant relies heavily on energy during equipment start-up and peak operational periods, which can strain the power grid and escalate clectrical costs. The
Tesla battery system will shifl encrgy demand to the battery during these high-demand periods, effectively reducing spikes in encrgy consumption and relieving pressure on the PG&E power grid.

Optimizing energy use: The Tesla battery can be charged during periods when electricity is cheapest, most abundant, and provided from clean sources such as solar and wind. Once charged during off-peak
hours, the battery can be programmed to power operations during peak energy demand periods when power is expensive, the power grid is stressed, and the grid is more reliant on energy from less sustainable

Enhancing resilience: When charged, the Tesla battery will be utilized to power the water treatment plant if there 1s a scheduled or unscheduled loss in PG&E power to the facility. Scamless transition from
PG&E power to battery power is important, as it will ensure continuous operation of the facility while reducing the use of the onsite backup diescl generator (further reducing greenhouse gas emissions). The

Tesla battery pack is estimated to be capable of operating the entire water treatment plant and the city’s largest water pump station for up to seven hours.

For several years, the city has been upgrading and replacing equipment at the water treatment plant to modernize the facility and imprave the plant’s resiliency while reducing electrical demands. This particular project

began last year in collaboration with PG&E’s Sclf-Generation Incentive Program to allow the plant to shift energy use from the PG&E grid to the battery without interrupting operations.

All Insurance Claims Acceptod

WINDSHIELD REPAIR
AUTO GLASS
CHIP REPAIR

WINDOW TINTING
Gift cerfificates available!

Call today Jor your free estimate

(805) 295-0194

.

7~ >
IS YOUR CASH REGISTER
BROKEN?

Learn more USG WATER
eeriens —

>

When your Metering Infrastructure
fails you, we've got your back.

®

in

https://pasoroblesdailynews.com/new-t’esla-battery-instaIIed-at-slo-water-treatment-plant/1 83677/

2/6



T REPORTS
A. Operations Report (Second Meeting Each Month)



7. REPORTS (continued)
B. Emergency and Incident Report (Second Meeting Each Month)



CAL FIRE/Riverside County Fire Department

Emergency Incident Statistics

Bill Weiser

Fire Chief

10/3/2023

Report Provided By: Riverside County Fire Department
Communications and Technology Division

GIS Section

Please refer to Map and Incident by Battalion, Station, Jurisdiction

Incidents Reported for the month of September2023 and Special District Rubidoux CSD And Both (Code 2, Alpha, Omega, Code 3, Charlie, Delta, Bravo, Echo)
“Incidents are shown based on the primary response area for the incident location. This does not represent total response times for all units only the first unit in

Page 10of 6



Response Activity

Incidents Reported for the month of September2023 and Special District Rubidoux CSD And Both (Code 2, Alpha, Omega, Code 3, Charlie, Delta, Bravo, Echo)

¥ False Alarm 30 112%

Medical 190 70.9%

W Other Fire 5 1.9%

= Other Misc 2 07%

& Public Senvce Assist 8  3.0%

Res Fire 2 07%

¥ Standby 5 19%

W Traffic Collision 21 78%

 Vehicle Fire 1 04%

W Widand Fire 4 15%

Total: 268 100.0%
False Alarm 30
Medical 190
Other Fire 5
Other Misc 2
Public Service Assist 8
Res Fire 2
Standby 5
Traffic Collision 21
Vehicle Fire 1
Wildland Fire 4

268

Incident Total:

Average Enroute to Onscene Time*

Enroute Time = When a unit has been acknowledged as responding. Onscene Time = When a unit has been acknowledge as being on

ne For other istic outsit ut ne bl nl T t 951-340-6900
<5 Minutes +5 Minutes +10 Minutes +20 Minutes Average % 0 to 5 min
176 66 23 2 47 65.7%

Last Updated 10/3/2023 2

“CODE 3 and CODE 2 incidents are included in the total count of incidents and the average Enroute to Onscene Time.

Page 20f6

“Incidents are shown based on the primary response area for the incident location. This does not represent total response limes for all units only the first unit in.



Incidents by Battalion, Station and Jurisdiction

Last Updated 10/3/2023 2

False Medical Other Other Public Res Fire  Standby Traffic Vehicle  Wildland
Alarm Fire Misc Service Collision Fire Fire
Assist
B tion 16 City of Jurupa Valley 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Rubidoux Community 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0
Service District
Station Total 0 2 0 0 o 0 0 1 0 0
18 City of Jurupa Valley 2 7 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0
Rubidoux Community 1 6 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0
Service District
Station Total 3 13 0 0 0 0 0 3 0 0
38 City of Jurupa Valley 10 76 3 0 5 1 4 8 0 1
Rubidoux Community 17 99 2 2 3 1 1 9 1 3
Service District
Station Total 27 175 5 & 8 ol 5. oty 1 4

“Incidents are shown based on the primary response area for the incident location. This does not represent total response times for all units only the first unit in.

Page 30f 6



Incidents by Jurisdiction

False Medical Other Other Public ResFire Standby Traffic  Vehicle Wildland
Alarm Fire Misc Service Collision Fire Fire
ity of Jurupa Valley 12 84 3 0 5 4 10 0 1
ubidoux Community Service District 2 2 3 11 1
Grand Total s : e il ¢ il

Last Updated 10/3/2023 2 Page 4 of 6

“Incidents are shown based on the primary response area for the incident location. This does not represent total response times for all units only the first unit in.



Incidents by Supervisorial District - Summary

DISTRICT 2 Grand
KAREN SPIEGEL =~ =

False Alarm
Medical
Other Fire
Other Misc
Public Service Assist
Res Fire

Standby

Traffic Collision
Vehicle Fire
Wildland Fire

Last Updated 10/3/2023 2

30

- RN

M

o

“Incidents are shown based on the primary response area for the incident location. This does not represent total response times for all units only the first unit in

Page 5of 6



FONTH = 9 and YEAR = 2023 and SPECIAL= 'Rubidoux CSD

":9‘:: Madical Firs Ststicr ;

L Sisesize Sounty
®  rmse ®  Ctheriis D ’ )

© HszMs ® Fsa Resesvalions Casinz: Siversive Gounty Fire 33
Last Updated 10/3/2023 2 Page 6 of 6
WmMMmmmuymnmmmmmm.mmmwwmm«mﬂmwwmmn



CAL FIRE/Riverside County Fire Department

Emergency Incident Statistics

September 2014 - September 2023

Rubidoux Community Service District

Page 1 of 2



Total Calls for Rubidoux CSD
September 2014-2023

oMoty

s

S

Month/Year Total Calls for Station 38 Total Calls for District
September 2014 205 219
September 2015 200 212
September 2016 216 234
September 2017 218 234
September 2018 246 246
September 2019 212 231
September 2020 240 252
September 2021 269 291
September 2022 287 298
September 2023 246 268

Page 2 of 2



Riverside Countv Fire Department

e Fire Marshal

Office «
Rubidoux Community Services District
3590 Rubidoux Blvd
P : Rubidoux, CA 92509
=y i Bus (951) 684-7580

Monthly Activity Report
September 2023

Activity Total
Total Number of Plan Reviews Completed 0
Plan Review Turnaround Time (Goal is 15 Days) 0
Total Number of Construction Inspections Conducted 0
Inspection Turnaround Time (Goal is within 3 Days of Contact) 0
Total Number of Annual Fire Inspections Conducted (Including Reinspections) 3
Number of Weed Abatement Inspections Performed 0
Planning & Development Meetings Attended 0
Planning & Development Cases Reviewed 0
Special Event Meetings 0
Special Event Inspections 2
850 Inspections 0
Complaints 1




7. REPORTS (continued)
C. General Manager and Staff Reports / Updates



7. REPORTS (continued)

D. Committee Reports



8. ACTION / DISCUSSION ITEMS

A. DM 2023-97: Consider Award of Professional Services Contract for the
Design of District Well 25, a Raw Water Pipeline from Well 25 to the
Leland Thompson Plant and Upgrades to the Water Treatment Facilities

at the Leland Thompson Plant




Rubidoux Community Services District

Board of Directors

Bernard Murphy, President
John Skerbelis, Vice-President
Armando Muniz

F. Forest Trowbridge

Hank Trueba Jr.

General Manager
Brian R. Laddusaw

Water Resource Management Refuse Collection Street Lights Fire / Emergency Services Weed Abatement
DIRECTORS MEMORANDUM 2023-97 November 2, 2023
To: Rubidoux Community Services District

Board of Directors
Subject: Consider Award of Professional Services Contract for the Design of District Well 25, a Raw Water

Pipeline from Well 25 to the Leland Thompson Plant and Upgrades to the Water Treatment
Facilities at the Leland Thompson Plant

BACKGROUND:

In May 2022, the Rubidoux Community Services District (“District”) Board of Directors (“Board”) adopted
Resolution No. 2022-890, a Resolution which applied for a joint grant (“The Grant” or “Grant”) with Western
Municipal Water District (“Western Water”) and Riverside Highlands Water Company (“Riverside Highlands”)
under DM 2023-38. On July 10, 2023, Western Water received the Notice of Award of the Grant for which the
District is a subrecipient from the United States Bureau of Reclamation (“USBR”) for the construction of Well
25 and related treatment facilities. This Grant only covers the cost of Construction. Preparation of Construction
Documents is not reimbursable under the terms of the Grant.

Well 25 is a Master Planned Well Facility with an estimated cost in 2021, including associated treatment
facilities, of approximately $2,915,000 and this matching grant will pay 50% of the estimated cost of developing
this well and associated treatment up to a maximum amount of $1,457,500. The District has in its Fiscal Year
2023/24 (“FY 2023/24”) budget $1,700,000 in the Water Capital Improvement (“Water CIP”) Budget line item
#12 in anticipation of receiving the Grant.

As indicated in DM 2023-84, the Grant terms require the District to submit certain performance reports to USBR
during construction of the well and related treatment and to award the contract for the construction by November
2024 with completion of the project by the end of September 2026.

3590 Rubidoux Blvd. Jurupa Valley, CA 92509 P.0. Box 3098 Jurupa Valley, CA92519 951-684-7580 Fax: 951-369-4061
www.rcsd.org



Water Resource Management Refuse Collection Street Lights Fire / Emergency Services Weed Abatement

Requests for competitive proposals were sent out to six engineering consultants: Hazen and Sawyer, Krieger
and Stewart, Steve Andrews Engineering, Webb and Associates, West Yost Engineers and WSC Engineers.

Two of the consultants declined the work via emails which are attached. These firms are Hazen and Sawyer and
WSC Engineers. Two other firms also declined the work via phone conversations. These firms are West Yost
Engineers and Steve Andrews Engineering.

The District received proposals from only two consultants, namely Webb and Associates (“Webb”) and Krieger
and Stewart (“K&S”). No other competitive proposals were received.

The scope of work is quite extensive, being to develop a new well site, a raw water pipeline from the new well
to the treatment facility at the Leland Thompson Water Treatment Plant (“Thompson Plant”) and expansion of
the Thompson Plant to treat the additional volume of water produced by the well. This project is expected to
take three years to complete from the initial design to the final completion of bringing the well on-line, providing
potable water to the District’s customers.

Webb’s proposal is $739,388 and K&S’s proposal is $746,000. Both proposals are from firms competent and
knowledgeable of the District’s water system. After careful consideration of both proposals Staff determined
even though both proposals were competitive, comprehensive and complete, Webb’s proposal included
construction support of Contractor Submittals and Inspection during the course of the work and was also slightly
cheaper. Staff recommends the District hire Webb to perform this critical task. The FY 2023/24 Water CIP
Budget includes funding for the development of Well 25 in the amount of $1,700,000 providing adequate
funding for this effort. Payment for this effort will be phased based upon the phases laid out in Webb’s proposal,
namely Well Design, Pipeline Design, Treatment Design and Construction Oversight. As this proposal has
several components a phased Task Order approach is recommended by issuing separate task orders for each
phase. It is also recommended to include a 10% contingency to the work to address any changes which may
result in extra work during the design of this project. This is approximately $74,000. The total amount authorized
is therefore $814,000. As this project is a Master Planned project, funding of this project would come from the
District’s Water CIP Mainline (Capacity Fee) cash reserves account. As of October 16, 2023, this account has
a balance of approximately $2,600,000, which is more than sufficient to cover this scope of work.

Staff also realizes there may be additional unforeseen expenses with development of this well such as costs of
determining the subsurface profile of the well and contaminates to be treated as well as having a quality
assurance review of the design plans done in order to avoid unexpected costs during construction. Staff will
return to the Board when these costs and efforts are known for additional authorization to do these important

tasks.

3590 Rubidoux Blvd. Jurupa Valley, CA 92509 P.O. Box 3098 Jurupa Valley, CA92519 951-684-7580 Fax: 951-369-4061
www.rcsd.org



Water Resource Management Refuse Collection Street Lights Fire / Emergency Services Weed Abatement

RECOMMENDATIONS:

Staff recommends the Board of Directors consider the following:

1. Authorize the expenditure of up to $814,000 on the design effort for Well 25 a raw water pipeline from
the Well to the Leland Thompson Water Treatment Facility and associated treatment.

2. Authorize the General Manager to issue phased Task Orders to Webb and Associates in the total amount
of $739,388 for this work.

Respectfully,

(e
BRIAN R. LADDUSAW, CPA
General Manager

Attach:

1. Proposals from both Webb and K&S

2. Emails Declining the Work from Hazen & Sawyer and WSC
3. Resolution No. 2022-890

4. DM 2022-38

5. DM 2023-84

3590 Rubidoux Blvd. Jurupa Valley, CA 92509 P.0. Box 3098 Jurupa Valley, CA92519 951-684-7580 Fax: 951-369-4061
www.rcsd.org



A LBERT A.

WEBB

ASSOCIATES

August 9, 2023

Mr. Ted Beckwith, P.E.

Director of Engineering

RuBIDOUX COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
3590 Rubidoux Blvd.

Jurupa Valley, CA 92509

RE: Proposal for Engineering Services for the Well 25 Facilities

Dear Mr. Beckwith:

Albert A. WEBB Associates (WEBB) is pleased to provide you with this proposal for Engineering
Services related to the Well 25 facilities, including preliminary and final design and construction
support and inspection services for the well design, well equipping, raw water pipeline and
treatment capacity upgrades at the Thompson Treatment Plant.

The detailed project understanding, scope of work and budget estimate are provided in
attachments included herein.

The total amount requested for these services is $739,388, not to be exceeded without prior
authorization.

If you find this proposal acceptable, please notify our office so a contract agreement can be
prepared. We appreciate this opportunity to be of service to your firm and look forward to hearing
from you. If you have any questions regarding this proposal, please contact us at 951-686-1070.

Sincerely,

an’s

Y
Bradley Sackett, P.E.
Senior Engineer

B G—

Bruce Davis, P.E.
Senior Vice President

Attachments: Detailed Project Understanding and Approach
Scope of Work
Budget Estimate

G:\Proposals\FORMAL PROPOSALS\Rubidoux Community Services Districh016087 - Well 25 Proposal

3788 McCray Street, Riverside, CA 92506 | P:951.686.1070 | F:951.788.1256 | www.webbassociates.com



Project Understanding and Approach

Rubidoux Community Services District (RCSD) plans to add an additional well (Well 25) to
augment their water supply system. The proposed well site is located near the intersection at
Mission Blvd and Daly Avenue.

The proposed well will be equipped with a vertical turbine pumping unit and electric motor along
with electrical and SCADA equipment, on-site piping with automatic control valves, flow meter,
off-site piping, pump to waste piping and site work. The site will also be equipped with a standby
genset and automatic switch gear. The proposed well is located on an RCSD owned parcel and
therefore no site acquisition will be necessary. The site work for the well will be customized for
the site conditions and off-site work necessary. The well drilling work will be customized for the
specific aquifer conditions at the site. The well equipping design for the well will require final
determination of the pumping capacity and horsepower required once the well is developed and
the hydraulic modeling is complete. The well will need a new electrical service which must be
coordinated through SCE by the design team.

The proposed well will pump into a proposed raw water pipeline that will convey the flow directly
into the Thompson treatment plant on 34" Street. Well pump system head curves will be
determined as part of the project, typically when the hydrological conditions are determined in the
well drilling phase. It is assumed for the purposes of this proposal that the contaminates found in
water extracted by the proposed Well 25 will be the same as found in other wells and only the
expansion of capacity of the existing treatment facilities will be required.

In summary, the WEBB team will provide the design and construction support services starting
with preliminary design all the way through construction and start-up to deliver RCSD with a
completely functional municipal water supply well. The project is broken down into four phases
for Well 25:

1) Well Drilling Design

2) Well Equipping and Raw Water Transmission Pipeline Design

3) Treatment Plant Modifications

4) Well Drilling Construction Support and Inspection

5) Well Equipping / Raw Water Pipeline Construction Support and Inspection

6) Treatment Plant Modification Construction Support and Inspection
GENERAL APPROACH

Webb is proposing to offer RCSD the same consultant team that has successfully drilled,
designed, and provided construction support and inspection services on numerous municipal well
projects. The Webb/Kyle Groundwater Inc (KGI) team's experience working together will be an
advantage to RCSD by providing seamless coordination and project management. The
WEBB/KGI team will be joined by a comprehensive team of experienced sub-consultant
specialists to provide RCSD a high-quality, cost-efficient work product. For contractual purposes,
Webb will be the prime consultant and KGI will be the major sub-consultant for the well drilling
phase and as such Webb will be responsible for project coordination throughout the during of the
project, although KGI will be the lead on the well driling work and can essentially work

atsert A WEBB associares Well 25 Project Understanding - Page 1



independently, requiring only occasional input and project management from Webb. This
approach has been successfully implemented on a number of previous projects.

All work on the project will be performed from our main office in Riverside, close to the project
site. The proposed well will be similar to other wells in RCSD's system with a wall surrounding
the site and outside electrical facilities and a standby diesel generator with an automatic transfer
switch. The proposed well can also include an on-site chlorine generation system, if deemed
necessary during the preliminary design phase.

WEBB has extensive experience working on municipal well projects for multiple agencies and has
assembled an experienced team that has worked together on previous projects for both the well
drilling and the well equipping phase of the project. Kyle Groundwater has extensive experience
with municipal water well drilling and innovative hydrogeological solutions for clients throughout
Southern California. See qualifications for both firms in other sections of the proposal.

Kyle Groundwater will take the lead on the Well Drilling aspects of the project. Webb Associates
will take the lead on the well equipping work supported by Design West on the electrical and
SCADA design and electrical service coordination with SCE for the project and another sub-
consultant for the geotechnical report for the well site and the potholing needed to complete the
well equipping design work and design of the raw water transmission pipeline.

As part of the preliminary design. Kyle Groundwater will prepare the Preliminary Design Report
(PDR) for the drilling design phase and Webb will prepare the well equipping, raw water
transmission pipeline and treatment plant expansion Preliminary Design Report, the design
survey, coordinate the geotechnical investigation and potholing. Once the preliminary design is
complete, Kyle and Webb will each complete their respective designs and then compile the
necessary bid documents for bidding and then provide bid support. Kyle Groundwater will provide
field oversight and observations of the well drilling contractor, communication, and coordination
with RCSD staff and contractor.

Once the well drilling has been completed and accepted by RCSD and the anticipated
hydrological conditions are determined for the well, Kyle Groundwater and Webb will collaborate
on the well pump selection to meet the project parameters.

Webb will confirm the hydraulic conditions of RSCD’s existing conditions at the Thompson
treatment plant by modeling the new wells to determine the hydraulic conditions for the well pump
selection and impacts, if any, on the existing system. We will use the RCSD hydraulic model
prepared for the master plan and add the necessary piping for the well and treatment facilities.

Webb will provide the equipping design of Well No. 25, the raw water transmission main and the
treatment plant upgrades and then assist RCSD during the equipping phase with construction
inspection and engineering support. It is assumed that RCSD will handle the construction
management duties for the construction phase. Our budget for the construction support assumes
that a competent and experienced contractor will implement the project in an expeditious and
professional manner and no extraordinary issues are encountered during construction. Additional
budget may be necessary if the contract work does not proceed in this manner.

WEBBS' general project approach during the design phase of the project is to identify the critical
items associated with the project's successful implementation in the preliminary design phase and
determine the most appropriate approach to resolve these issues efficiently to the client's
satisfaction. Based on our experience in well equipping projects, the following are common critical
issues WEBB will address during the design process:

atsert A WEBB associates Well 25 Project Understanding - Page 2



Well Site Layout and Access

Webb is aware of the importance of a well thought out well site layout. The site layout will need
to consider the access and available location for a pump rig and flatbed for pump installation and
maintenance, proximity to adjacent properties, space for sound attenuation during drilling and
adequate space for general maintenance by RCSD. Our preliminary layout will be discussed in
detail with RCSD and provided in the preliminary design report.

Electrical Service Coordination

The proposed well site will require new electrical service plans for delivery of electrical power to
the site. WEBB understands securing service plans takes time and can make receiving accurate
costs from bidders sometimes difficult. Once the preliminary design report has been approved by
RCSD, WEBB's electrical consultant, Design West, will work with Southern California Edison
(SCE) to obtain the necessary electrical service design to be included in the contract documents.

Site Sound Attenuation and Well Maintenance

To ensure that the well facility complies with the noise requirements for the City, WEBB anticipates
that temporary sound mitigation will be needed during the drilling operation and that permanent
sound attenuation will be provided through the use of a block wall around the site that also
provides security for the well equipment. Webb has been involved in many designs that require
more aggressive approach including large sound barriers for the drilling or a block building with
acoustical panels for the well equipment and even removable sections over the well head itself.
If needed, Webb can tailor a building design to address any sound attenuation concerns as an
optional item. Below are pictures of the acoustical panels used in the removable section of the
City of Ontario’s Well No. 49 required for sound attenuation.

Water wells require maintenance involving the use of typically two trucks, a truck mounted crane
to remove the pumping unit and casing/lineshaft, and a flatbed truck to place the well
casing/lineshaft. WEBB will work closely with RCSD staff to incorporate their needs and
experience in well maintenance, and WEBB will incorporate RCSD's input into the well equipping
design.

City of Ontario Well No. 49

atsert A \WWEBB Associates Well 25 Project Understanding - Page 3



CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION/HYDROGEOLOGICAL SERVICES

KGI will take the lead in construction inspection, submittal reviews and hydrogeological services
during the well drilling phase. At the pre-construction meeting, KGI and WEBB will provide
instruction and recommendations to the selected Contractor regarding construction sequence,
priority equipment submittals, elaborate on key issues essential to the success of the project,
answer any questions, and verify that the Contractor has a workable approach and a detailed
construction schedule for the project, as well as a clear understanding of the work he is to provide.

During the Construction phase of the well drilling, KGI will review the Drilling Contractor’s
equipment submittals and ensure that all materials submitted by the Contractor conform with the
contract plans and specifications.

CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION/SUPPORT FOR THE WELL EQUIPPING, PIPELINE AND TREATMENT

WEBB will take the lead in construction inspection, submittal reviews and construction support
services during the well equipping, pipeline and treatment construction phases. At the pre-
construction meeting, WEBB will coordinate with the selected Contractor regarding construction
sequence, priority equipment submittals, elaborate on key issues essential to the success of the
project, answer any questions, and verify that the Contractor has a workable approach and a
detailed construction schedule for the project, as well as a clear understanding of the scope of
work for the various phases.

WEBB will review all contractor submittals, RFI's and provide construction support services
throughout the construction phase. WEBB will also provide construction inspection services for
these phases. We anticipate full time inspection for only the buried facilities with other inspections
will be based on the contractor’s schedule on a part time basis as needed. We anticipate that the
three phases of work (well equipping, raw water pipeline and treatment plant modifications) will
all be implemented concurrently and therefore inspection time can be optimized.

Both KGI and Webb Associates have extensive knowledge of, and experience with, municipal and
deep wells, associated pumping equipment, stand-by diesel generators, and the chlorine
disinfection equipment. Our team is aware of the importance of complying with the contract
documents and we are prepared to work closely with the driller, well-equipping contractor and the
pump and motor suppliers to ensure that RCSD is getting the most efficient equipment.

During Project Closeout, our team will ensure that all construction is in accordance with the
contract documents. We will coordinate with the equipment suppliers, specifically the pump
manufacturer and the chlorine disinfection manufacturer if selected, in reviewing manufacturer’'s
warranty statements to be provided to RCSD. Webb and the Contractor will perform the final
inspection for the project. Upon successful completion of the final inspection, Webb will prepare
and submit a written recommendation to RCSD for final acceptance of the project.

In the event that it becomes necessary for our team to re-design any portion of the project or
provide engineering analysis, research or design work beyond the scope of this proposal for any
reason, Webb will submit a request for Extra Services for written authorization from RCSD.

acsert A WEBB associares Well 25 Project Understanding - Page 4



SCOPE OF WORK

The Webb/Kyle Groundwater team has reviewed the project as represented by RCSD, however,
no formal RFP was issued by RCSD. The project is similar to other wells that the Webb/Kyle
Groundwater team have worked on for many other agencies and therefore our scope of work and
budget are based on our past experience with similar projects.

1.0 Project Management

1.1 — Kick off Meeting

Our team will prepare for and attend a kickoff meeting with Webb and RCSD personnel to discuss
the proposed scope of work. The primary objective of the project kick-off meeting will be to meet
face-to-face with key members of the project team to make sure that the intent, objectives, tasks,
budgets, schedules, milestones, deliverables, and data needs are properly understood and
addressed. The kick-off meeting also introduces and identifies those individuals responsible for
implementing each part of the work and provides a forum for discussion of critical-path tasks, and
how those tasks can be efficiently executed. Other meetings for bidding and construction support
are included in other tasks.

1.2 — Design Workshops (three)
Workshop - Preliminary Design Report Review

Upon completion and delivery of the PDR to RCSD, Webb will conduct a workshop with RCSD
Staff to discuss the design provided in the PDR and obtain RCSD’s comments and
recommendations for final design.

Workshops — Construction Document Review

Workshops will be held with RCSD staff at the 90% and 100% submittal stages. WEBB will
prepare the agenda, facilitate the meeting, and prepare the meeting minutes. Comments received
from City staff will be incorporated into the contract documents, as deemed within the scope of
work.

In one of the two workshops, WEBB and our electrical sub-consultant, Design West Engineering,
will meet with RCSD’s Operations Staff to discuss RCSD’s existing SCADA System in additional
detail. Based on our previous well projects, the plans and specifications can detail the SCADA
equipment to be provided by the selected well equipping Contractor and RCSD will provide the
programming of the SCADA Equipment. WE anticipate that the contract documents will require
that the well equipping contractor to assist RCSD as necessary to complete the field loop testing
and programming of the PLC and HMI. WEBB's Project Manager, Shane Bloomfield, has worked
closely on various well projects and will manage the interface between Webb, Design West,
RCSD operations staff, and the contractor for a successful implementation.

atsert A. WEBRB #ssociates Well 25 Scope - Page 1



1.3 — Monthly Coordination Meetings

WEBB will respond to emails and requests by the RCSD for project issues and updates. WEBB
will lead to periodic meetings (monthly) for this purpose. Attendance at 12 monthly coordination
meetings throughout the course of the project is allowed for within our proposal.

1.4 — Project Management

WEBB will perform the tasks necessary to proactively maintain the project scope, schedule, and
budget, keeping the District informed throughout the project. WEBB will also prepare preliminary
schedules for completing the equipping design and equipping of the well.

2.0 Survey and Utility Research

2.1 — Aerial Topographic Mapping — Well Site, Raw Water Pipeline Alignment,
Treatment Plant Site

. Field locate and survey existing benchmarks, and establish survey datum for the
project. Vertical datum shall be based on the North America Vertical Datum of 1988
(NAVDS88).

. Coordinate with aerial subconsultant to set ground targets for aerial mapping of project
limits shown in red Figure 1.

. Execute Aerial Survey Mapping of project alignment to map existing ground surface

elevations and identify surface features within the affected project areas, including
curb, gutter, pavement areas, sidewalk, utility appurtenances, structures, fence lines,
and other existing visible features.

. Provide a minimum 1" = 40' scale digital aerial topographic survey of the affected
project areas with one-foot contours.

2.2 — Field Topographic Surveying

WEBB will research record maps and perform the calculations necessary to locate survey
monuments within the area of the proposed well site and pipeline alignment. WEBB’ survey crew
will perform a field survey and provide the following:

. Provide supplemental field topographic survey of the Thompson Plant area to obtain
existing utility appurtenances (waterlines, meters, valves, fire hydrants, blow-offs, air
valves etc.) as directed by the engineer/design team to supplement the aerial
topography.

. Existing sewer and storm drain manholes will be photographed and dipped to
determine invert elevations, and if possible, note the pipe sizes of the sanitary
sewer/storm drain in/out of the manhole.

. Utilizing the aerial topographic data combined with the supplemental field topographic
data, provide a topographic survey of the project areas with one-foot contours.
. Process and draft topography data and prepare electronic CAD files for the existing

ground surface (FT) file, Civil 3D existing surface (TO) file and existing plan (XP) file
for design teams use.

2.3 — Alignment/ROW Survey & Base Map

. Utilizing public records research tools, research and compile available reference
materials pertaining to the properties, including reference Record Maps, Corner

areerT . WEBB Associates Well 25 Scope - Page 2



Records, Tie Sheets, Vesting Deeds, Right-of-Way Deeds and Easement Documents,
RCSD deeds to be provided by RCSD.

. Field locate and survey street centerline monuments and benchmarks, and establish
horizontal survey control for the project. Horizontal control datum and basis of
bearings shall be based on the California State Plane Coordinate System, NAD 83,
Zone 6.

. Utilizing available record data obtained from public records research, together with
copies of deeds provided by RCSD, calculate and plot the property boundaries and
public right-of-way, for the Proposed Well 25 Site, Thompson Treatment Plant, and
34th St. & Daly Ave Pipeline Alignment depicted in Figure 1.

. Prepare a base map delineating property lines, existing public right-of-way, and
assessor's parcel numbers obtained from our records research, field survey data, and
documents provided by RCSD. Documents used to establish property/right-of-way
lines will be noted.

. Prepare electronic CAD files for the existing property, right-of-way, and easement line
work (PB file) and provide to the design team for use and reference in project design.

Note: This scope of work does not include the preparation and/or filing of a Record of Survey
which may be required to be filed with the Riverside County Surveyor to establish existing property
lines or set survey monuments which have not previously been shown on a record map. We
anticipate that this work will be executed under a previously approved task order.

2.4— Pothole Survey

After potholing is complete, field survey crews will obtain horizontal location and elevation of
pothole underground utility marking data (marked by pothole contractor) and used for reference
in determining utility elevations. (Budget assumes 30 potholes and includes 1 — 8 -hour field day
of field survey crew time)

Provide exhibits depicting pothole number, location, elevation, and horizontal coordinates.

2.5 Aerial Photogrammetric Survey
Inland Aerial will provide the aerial mapping of the proposed well site and the pipeline alignment.

Inland Aerial Surveys, Inc. will provide aerial topography using 40-scale accuracy with 1-FT
contour intervals and 5-FT index contours. Aerial mapping will cover the well site and all impacted
streets and 100-FT beyond intersections. We will identify and show the street configurations and
utilities on construction drawings and supplemental field survey to prepare comprehensive
pipeline construction drawings.

2.6— Potholing (30)

WEBB will utilize Underground Solutions to provide up to thirty (30) potholes to determine the
vertical and horizontal location of utilities with the potential to conflict with the proposed discharge
pipeline or pump to waste pipeline. Permits and traffic control needed to complete pothole
operations are included in this proposal. Pothole activities will not start until a potholing exhibit
has been provided to and approved by RCSD. The final number of potholes will be based on the
approved potholing exhibit.

areert . WEBB associates Well 25 Scope - Page 3



3.0 Preliminary Design

3.1 Coordination with RCSD

Paying special attention to the Preliminary Design is perhaps one of the most effective Project
Management tools available, having enormous impact on both project quality and project
budgetary performance. WEBB places tremendous importance on the Preliminary Design as it
establishes a detailed definition of the project and refines the established schedule and budget.

The Preliminary Design is the roadmap for all subsequent design decisions on a project. It will
be used by all of the project design team members in the development of the detailed design.
This is the most critical time to dig deep into each design issue and come to a decision on how
all of the details of the facilities will be designed. Changes at the Preliminary Design level are for
easier to manage than changes late in the design process, both from a cost and quality standpoint.

The Preliminary Design gives us the opportunity to review each design detail efficiently and
effectively with RCSD at the PDR Review Workshop. The PDR Workshop is a point in the project
which is early enough that changes can be accommodated without impacting on the project
design budget. This is an opportunity for the RCSD to have a real impact on project direction
without a significant impact on the budget. This step plays an enormous role in success of the
project.

3.2 Conceptual Plan

WEBB will develop up to two (2) conceptual layout plans for the well site for review and
coordination with RCSD for input. Each option will be discussed in the preliminary design
documents with the pros and cons of each alternative. The selected option will be selected for
use in developing the final design documents.

3.3 Cost Estimate

WEBB will identify the bid schedule items and prepare preliminary cost estimates based on the
preliminary design data for the well equipping and the construction of the transmission pipeline.
WEBB maintains an extensive library of bid results for all projects it has designed or managed in
order to provide a current database for construction cost estimates.

3.4 — Preliminary Design Report

As part of the preliminary design engineering, WEBB will prepare the necessary calculations,
drawings, and exhibits as needed to support the final design to equip the well, construct the raw
water pipeline and make the changes to the Thompson plant for the added well capacity. WEBB
will summarize the results in a preliminary design report (PDR) for each area.

The preliminary design report for the well equipping will summarize supporting data for the
following where applicable:

e Plant layout, showing well location, buildings to house equipment, disinfection equipment,
standby power generation unit, electrical feed system, fence line, landscaping and any
setbacks that may be required by the City of Jurupa Valley Planning Department;

o Preliminary selection of a well pump and electric motor;

e Preliminary selection of standby power generator,;

arsert . WEBB 2ssociates Well 25 Scope - Page 4



Discharge piping and connection to raw water pipeline;
Preliminary selection of disinfection equipment;
Preliminary meter control system;

Preliminary earthwork;

Preliminary electrical equipment selection;

Operational description and SCADA;

Preliminary architectural concept elevations;
Preliminary construction cost estimate; and

Any impacts on the operation of the water distribution system and other facilities in the
area.

The preliminary design report for the raw water pipeline will summarize supporting data for the
following where applicable:

Proposed pipeline alignment;
Preliminary selection of pipe materials;
Preliminary pavement repair anticipated;
Exhibit for recommended potholing;
Permits Required; and

Preliminary Cost Estimate

The preliminary design report for the treatment plant changes will summarize supporting data for
the following where applicable:

Plant layout, showing proposed improvements/changes to accommodate the added well
capacity;

Analysis of the treatment capacity increases (including on-site pipelines) needed for
each treatment phase to accommodate the proposed Well 25;

Preliminary selection of treatment equipment;

Discharge piping and connections to onsite equipment at the Thompson Treatment
Plant;

Preliminary electrical equipment selection;
Operational description and SCADA;
Impact/Coordination with other planned improvements to be designed by others;

Preliminary construction cost estimate; and

atsert . WEBB associates Well 25 Scope - Page 5



e Any impacts on the operation of the water distribution system and other facilities in the
area.

3.5 — Geotechnical Investigation

WEBB will utilize the services of LandMark, Inc. for the purposes of preparing a geotechnical
investigation for the project site. The investigation will provide design criteria for the block wall
and other site work.

3.6 — Utility Research

WEBB will research to identify the location of all existing facilities in the immediate vicinity of the
proposed well facility, transmission pipeline, and appurtenances from the RCSD records and other
appropriate resources. The research will entail legal descriptions of the well property, collection
of record drawings of conflicting utilities, fuel lines, power lines, and storm drain facilities for
connection of the pump-to-waste lines.

4.0 Final Design — Well Equipping

4.1 Design Well Equipping Facilities

WEBB will prepare all demolition/site preparation, civil, grading, mechanical and structural
drawings to support the well equipping phase. We do not anticipate a building for the well or
electrical equipment. A sound attenuation enclosure could be included if needed for this work.

4.2  Electrical / SCADA Design

Design West will take the lead for the SCADA design for the various control loops and monitoring
points as listed in the RFP. Design West will work closely with RCSD’s operations staff to ensure
that the SCADA design complies with current system requirements and standards and will be
compatible during system integration and programming.

Design West Engineering will incorporate into the plans and specifications instrumentation and
controls which will provide for manual operation of the well facility in the event of telemetry failure,
or if delivery and installation of telemetry equipment will delay completion of the project.

The proposed well will be integrated into RCSD’s existing SCADA system. Design West
Engineering, after consultation with the RCSD, will specify the SCADA hardware required to be
installed by the well equipping contractor. Seamless compliance with existing equipment and the
SCADA system is important.

RCSD may also conduct a Radio Path study for the signal transmission from the well site to the
other locations within RCSD’s SCADA monitoring system.

4.3  Prepare Design (60%)

Building off the approved preliminary design engineering, WEBB will prepare a 60% design
package. WEBB will incorporate the well equipping design for the well, the raw water transmission
main and the treatment plant upgrades into a single bid package using the RCSD’s standard
format (RCSD will provide the “Format and Bid Documents).

To the extent the project requires technical specifications or standard drawings not covered by
RCSD'’s standards or deviations from such, Webb will prepare all technical specifications and
special provisions and the appropriate standard drawings to cover the necessary items in

ateert . WEBB associares Well 25 Scope - Page 6



accordance with RCSD's standards and requirements. WEBB will also prepare the bidding sheets
including bid schedule and quantities. WEBB will reproduce and submit sets of plans and
specifications as needed to all stakeholders, to other affected agencies/utilities (hard copy or
electronically — preferred). The technical specifications will include the following:

e Contractor Qualifications

¢ Site conditions

e Permit and Local Requirements

¢ Piping and Appurtenances

o Well Disinfection Equipment, if needed

e Pumping Equipment

¢ Treatment Equipment

e Generator Equipment including fuel supply
e Electrical/Telemetry Equipment

e Site Grading and Improvements

e Testing and Disinfection

4.4 Prepare Final Design (90% and 100%)

After review of the 60% design, WEBB will prepare a 90% design package including plans and
specifications addressing all previous comments and issues with a complete set of documents
ready for final review. WEBB will submit any requested design calculations and catalog cuts of
all selected/specified equipment in the 90% design submittal.

After the RCSD reviews and comments on the 90% submittal, WEBB will address remaining
comments and prepare the 100% design package, ready for final signatures and bidding. An
electronic copy will also be provided to RCSD containing the native files and PDF versions.

4.5 Cost Estimate

Upon completion of design and compilation of a detailed quantity estimate for the well equipping
design, WEBB will prepare the engineer’s estimate for bid advertisement. Note that procurement
times due to current supply chain issues are changing rapidly as various materials have been
impacted over the last few years. The situation is anticipated to remain volatile during the course
of this design. Two items of special concern are the genset and the electrical panels and
switchgear which currently have very long lead times.

5.0 Final Design — Pipeline

The well will pump into a new raw water transmission pipeline to convey water from the well to
the Thompson Treatment plant. For the purposes of the proposal, approximately 3,000 L.F. of
pipeline design is included.

atserT . WEBB Associates Well 25 Scope - Page 7



5.1 Prepare Design (60%)

WEBB shall prepare 1" = 40’ horizontal plan scale and 1" = 4’ vertical profile scale drawings and
24-inches x 36-inches construction plans for the project. This scope assumes the pipeline shall
consist of the pipeline length indicated above. Construction Plans List budgeted for this task
item is as follows:

Drawing Number Drawing Title

1 Title and Index Sheet

2 Street Sections and Notes
3-6 Plan and Profile

7-8 Details

5.2 Prepare Final Design (90% and 100%)

After review of the 60% design, WEBB will prepare a 90% design package including plans and
specifications addressing all previous comments and issues with a complete set of documents
ready for final review. WEBB will submit any requested design calculations and catalog cuts of
all selected/specified equipment in the 90% design submittal.

After the RCSD reviews and comments on the 90% submittal, WEBB will address remaining
comments and prepare the 100% design package, ready for final signatures and bidding. An
electronic copy will also be provided to RCSD containing the native files and PDF versions.

Note that it is anticipated that this work will be incorporated into a single set of contract documents
for the entire project.

5.3  Cost Estimate

Upon completion of design and compilation of a detailed quantity estimate for the pipeline design,
WEBB will prepare the engineer’s estimate for bid advertisement. Note that procurement times
due to current supply chain issues are changing rapidly as various materials have been impacted
over the last few years. The situation is anticipated to remain volatile during the course of this
design.

6.0 Final Design - Treatment

6.1 Prepare Design (60%)

The Thompson Treatment plant must have enough treatment capacity for the added well. For the
purposes of the proposal, WEBB has assumed that the basic treatment process type will not
change, but only added capacity in the treatment processes and on-site pipelines will be required.

6.2 Prepare Final Design (90% and 100%)

After review of the 60% design, WEBB will prepare a 90% design package including plans and
technical specifications addressing all previous comments and issues with a complete set of

atsert A WEBRB Associates Well 25 Scope - Page 8



documents ready for final review. WEBB will submit any requested design calculations and
catalog cuts of all selected/specified equipment in the 90% design submittal.

After the RCSD reviews and comments on the 90% submittal, WEBB will address remaining
comments and prepare the 100% design package, ready for final signatures and bidding. An
electronic copy will also be provided to RCSD containing the native files and PDF versions.

Note that it is anticipated that this work will be incorporated into a single set of contract documents
for the entire project.

6.3  Cost Estimate

Upon completion of design and compilation of a detailed quantity estimate for the treatment plant
improvements, WEBB will prepare the engineer’s estimate for bid advertisement. Note that
procurement times due to current supply chain issues are changing rapidly as various materials
have been impacted over the last few years. The situation is anticipated to remain volatile during
the course of this design.

7.0 Bid Support

7.1 Attend Pre-Bid Meeting
WEBB will attend the pre-bid meeting in the field, if needed, to provide support to RCSD.

7.2  Prepare Addenda (2)
WEBB will respond to bidders’ questions when requested by RCSD and prepare formal addenda
(up to 2) as needed for the project.

7.3 Bid Analysis

WEBB will assist RCSD in advertising, soliciting, tabulating, and evaluating bids for drilling and
equipping the new well. The bid package will include but not be limited to:

. Bid proposal,
. Construction Plans, Specifications, Special Provisions,
. Copies of Permits and any other required documents

WEBB team will provide a list of qualified bidders to RCSD. WEBB will make the bid documents
available on various bidding platforms, conduct the pre-bid meeting, prepare and distribute
addenda, and make a final recommendation to RCSD for the award of the construction contract.

7.4 Conformed Documents

WEBB will prepare a conformed set of documents for the well equipping, transmission pipeline
and treatment plant improvements at the conclusion of the bidding phase that incorporate all the
addenda or clarifications issued during the bidding phase. WEBB will provide an electronic set of
plans and specifications to RCSD for distribution to the selected Contractor.

8.0 CEQA Documentation

WEBB's scope of services includes all of the tasks necessary for the preparation and CEQA
process associated with an Initial Study (I1S) assumed to support a Mitigated Negative Declaration

atsert A WEBB associates Well 25 Scope - Page 9



(MND) for the proposed Well 25 Improvements. We understand the Project to be evaluated in a
CEQA document would be the following:

a. Well drilling and equipping of Well 25 at a district owned site at the intersection of
Mission Blvd and Daly Avenue in Jurupa Valley.

b. 12-in diameter pipeline along Daly Ave and 34" Street in public right-of-way to their
Thompson Treatment Plant (about 2200 If +/-)

c. Additional treatment facilities (GAC Vessels, IX Vessels) on an existing treatment

site and possibly on an additional parcel to be acquired.

The details of the exact areas of impacts, and the boundaries of the additional parcel if added,
will need to be known prior to the start of any of the CEQA work or technical studies outlined
below. Additional scope and budget may be required should this information highlight areas not
covered in this Scope document.

CEQA Technical Studies
The analysis in the IS/MND will be supported by technical studies for air quality/greenhouse

gas/energy, biological resources, and cultural resources (including paleontology).

8.1 Air Quality Studies

WEBB will prepare an Air Quality/Greenhouse Gas (AQ/GHG) Analysis in accordance with the
South Coast Air Quality Management District (SCAQMD) requirements. The analysis will:

1. Calculate emissions from construction and operational activities using the SCAQMD-
recommended CalEEMod (version 2022.1) program;
2. Prepare a regional significance threshold analysis as well as a localized significance

threshold analysis using the LST Look-Up Tables, per SCAQMD requirements;

3. Compare project emissions to SCAQMD draft GHG thresholds; and

4, Analyze model results and incorporate mitigation measures, as appropriate, into the
computer model. It is assumed all modeling assumptions will be approved by the
RCSD prior to the commencement of any modeling and that all data required will be
readily available and provided by the RCSD.

A technical memorandum will summarize Project-related emissions, identify potential impacts
from the Project, and recommend mitigation measures to reduce those impacts, as appropriate.
WEBB will also calculate the energy consumption from both construction activities and long-term
energy usage, if applicable, associated with the proposed Project. Energy calculations will be
presented in tables and included under separate cover. This scope includes revisions from one
round of RCSD comments that are editorial in nature.

8.2 BTR and Field Study

WEBB will conduct a comprehensive biological habitat field assessment and prepare a Biological
Technical Report (report). The first step will involve conducting a thorough literature review of the
Project area to identify sensitive biological resources present or potentially occurring within the
project site. The literature review will encompass a wide range of relevant sources, including the
MSHCP, the California Natural Diversity Database (CNDDB), the USFWS Information for
Planning and Consulting (IPAC) database, the California Native Plant Society (CNPS) Inventory
of Rare and Endangered Plants, and the USFWS Wetlands Mapper.

atsert A. WEBB 2ssociates Well 25 Scope - Page 10



Subsequently, a comprehensive biological field assessment survey will be carried out, with
particular emphasis placed on identifying sensitive biota and habitats, vegetation communities,
and potential jurisdictional waters within the Project footprint. WEBB will then compile all the
gathered information into a Biological Technical Report, which will include an MSHCP Consistency
Analysis Report. This report will encompass a detailed discussion on all biological resources
found within the Project site, potential impacts, and suggested mitigation, if any, to offset Project
related impacts. The report will also contain discussion on the Projects compliance with the
MSHCP.

For review, WEBB will submit one electronic copy of the draft Biological Technical Report. After
considering and incorporating one round of compiled comments, WEBB will provide a final version
of the report, which will be submitted electronically.

Focused Burrowing Owl Survey(s) and Report (Optional — not in budget)

If habitat for burrowing owls is identified in the Project footprint during the site visit conducted
during the biological field assessment, and is identified within 500-feet of the Project site, focused
burrowing owl surveys will need to be conducted.

The surveys will consist of site visits on four separate days by a qualified biologist in accordance
with the Staff Report on Burrowing Owl Mitigation (DFG 2012). Focused burrowing owl surveys
will consist of 4 survey visits; with at least one site visit between 15 February and 15 April, and a
minimum of three survey visits at least three weeks apart between 15 April and 15 July, with at
least one of those visits after 15 June. After completion of the burrowing owl surveys, a final survey
report in accordance with the standards as set forth in Appendix D of the Staff Report on
Burrowing Owl Mitigation (DFG 2012) will be prepared. Appropriate maps showing burrow
locations and habitat surveyed will be included.

8.3 Cultural Study

South Environmental will be a subconsultant to WEBB to provide the cultural resources
assessment needed for the CEQA document. South Environmental’ document will also be used
by RCSD to conduct the AB52 Tribal Consultation Process.

Task 1. CHRIS Records Search

South Environmental will request a California Historical Resources Information Systems (CHRIS)
records search of the project site and a one-half-(0.5)-mile radius from the Eastern Information
Center (EIC), which houses cultural resource records for Riverside County. The purpose of a
records search is to identify any previously recorded cultural resources; review historical maps of
the Project area; review the Archaeological Determinations of Eligibility lists; and gather
information on ethnographies. In addition, South Environmental will review the lists for the
National Register of Historic Places (NRHP), the California Register of Historical Resources
(CRHR), and the lists of California State Historical Landmarks, and California Points of Historical
Interest. We assume the direct costs associated with the records searches will not exceed $1,000.

Task 2. Sacred Lands File Search and Coordination

South Environmental will contact the California Native American Heritage Commission (NAHC)
for a review of their Sacred Lands File. The NAHC will determine if any NAHC-listed Native
American sacred lands are located within or adjacent to the project area. In addition, the NAHC
will provide a list of Native American contacts for the project who should be contacted for
additional information. South Environmental will prepare and email a letter to each of the NAHC-

aserT . WEBB associates Well 25 Scope - Page 11



listed contacts, requesting that they contact us if they know of any Native American cultural
resources within or immediately adjacent to the project area. This Native American coordination
process is for project informational purposes only and does not constitute compliance with
Assembly Bill (AB) 52.

Task 3. Assembly Bill 52 Assistance

South Environmental will assist the District with its AB 52 obligations, including drafting
consultation letters and completing follow-up emails and phone calls to tribes requesting
consultation on the project. We assume that all consultation letters will be mailed to applicable
tribes by the District (not the consultant) in the spirit of government-to-government consultation.
We further assume attendance at no more than one (1) virtual meeting lasting no more than two
(2) hours.

Task 4. Paleontology Records Search

South Environmental will contact the San Diego Natural History Museum to conduct a
paleontology records search of the proposed project area. The results will contain a map and
letter indicating paleontological sensitivity and any known fossil localities within the proposed
project area. No additional paleontological analysis will be conducted as part of this scope of work.
We assume a direct cost of $400 for the paleontological records search.

Task 5. Survey

Upon receipt of the records search results, South Environmental will conduct an intensive-level
archaeological survey of portions of the project site with ground surface visibility.
Paved/developed portions of the project site will not be surveyed. The survey will require one (1)
archaeologist working no more than one field day. We assume that the survey will be negative for
archaeological resources (i.e., no newly discovered archaeological resources will be
encountered, and no previously recorded resources will require updates). No artifacts, samples,
or specimens will be collected during the survey. Should any resources be identified as a result
of the records search or survey requiring recordation or collecting, we will work with you to
augment this scope of work and associated costs. We further assume that a Native American
monitor is not required during the survey.

Task 6. Cultural Resources Assessment

South Environmental will prepare a cultural resources assessment in the form of a technical report
that will summarize the results of the records search, Native American coordination, and survey
and research methodologies. The report will also discuss the proposed project description,
regulatory framework, all sources consulted, and will provide recommendations for appropriate
management. The report will also analyze the proposed project's potential to impact historical and
archaeological resources under CEQA and will provide mitigation measures, if appropriate. We
assume no more than two drafts and one final version of the report will be required. We further
assume no hard copies are required. The first draft will be provided within 4 weeks of receipt of
all records search results.

8.4 CEQA Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration, Mitigation Monitoring and
Reporting Program, Final MND, NOD

WEBB will prepare an ISIMND with explanatory text for all topical issue areas, in compliance with
the requirements of CEQA, the 2023 State CEQA Guidelines.

atsert A. \WEBB associates Well 25 Scope - Page 12



WEBB will produce electronic copies of the Screencheck IS/IMND for the RCSD and its legal
counsel’s review and approval, we have included two rounds of revisions per RCSD and legal
counsel review. WEBB will prepare the Notice of Completion (NOC) and Document Transmittal
Form and Notice of Intent (NOI) on behalf of the RCSD. We assume the RCSD will handle all the
CEQA postings with the State Clearinghouse and County Clerk as well as disseminate the NOI
to any interested parties.

We expect mitigation measures will be identified to reduce potential impacts to less than
significant, and therefore a mitigation monitoring and reporting program (MMRP) will be required
per Section 15097 of the State CEQA Guidelines. The MMRP will consist of a matrix that identifies,
for each impact category (e.g., air quality, noise), mitigation measures, timing for implementation,
the party responsible for implementation, and the method of reporting or monitoring to be used.
WEBB will prepare a screencheck MMRP for the RCSD and its legal counsel review and
incorporate one round of revisions.

WEBB will review and prepare responses to comments received during the 30-day public
comment period and prepare the Final IS/MND incorporating response to comments, final MMRP
and technical appendices. This task includes preparation of responses from no more than 5
commenting agencies/individuals and no more than 20 individual comments that require answers
other than “comment noted.” Should excess comments be received, additional budget may be
required before commencing work.

All documents will be provided electronically to the RCSD and its legal counsel for its use and
reproduction for any public hearings.

WEBB will prepare the Notice of Determination (NOD) for the RCSD to post and pay filing fees.

8.5 CEQA Meetings and Coordination

This Task includes up to 56 hours of time for WEBB's Environmental Team to meet and coordinate
with RCSD staff, but also with WEBB'’s Engineering team working on this Project. This task also
includes creating and maintaining a CEQA schedule as well as coordination and management of
the technical study teams. If hours for this task are exceeded, additional authorization will be
required in order to proceed with the CEQA process.

9.0 Services During Construction

9.1 Office Engineering and Support

Our team will provide general contract administration and general office engineering and
consulting services during the construction phase of the project. The project team will prepare
for and attend a pre-construction meeting and site walk with RCSD personnel, and the selected
drilling contractor to establish the final location of the well and address any logistical issues with
equipment setup. Discussion will also include, but not be limited to submittals, permit
requirements, noise mitigation, discharge issues, construction water source location, site access,
work schedules, submittal of pay requests, and communication protocol. KGI will prepare
necessary portions of the pre-construction meeting agenda and provide assistance with meeting
minutes. During the construction phase, KGI's project manager will provide construction
management support, project schedule review, and regular construction updates. A submittal log
will be prepared and presented at the preconstruction meeting and will include required
submittals, and the phase and/or date due. This log will be updated regularly.

arsert . \WEBB associates Well 25 Scope - Page 13



Contractor submittals, shop drawings, and mill testing results will be reviewed for conformance to
the technical specifications and contract plans, and other documents and will be reviewed with
RCSD personnel and formally responded to by providing two (2) copies of both draft and final
responses. Our team will review up to twenty (20) shop drawings and submittals and up to ten
(10) submittals. An up-to-date submittal log showing the status of all submittals will be provided
at each meeting. This will allow tracking of outstanding submittals, identify whose “court” the
submittal is in, and avoid delays to the project.

It is anticipated that RCSD will provide the Construction Management Services for this project.

9.3 — Construction Schedule

WEBB will review the contractor's construction schedule throughout the project duration as
required by the contract documents. The construction schedule will be used as the basis for
supporting the work for both office and field inspections.

9.4— Review Contractor Submittals

WEBB will review equipment and material submittals and provide feedback to the contractor upon
review of the submittal documents. A response will be provided to the contractor for each
submittal within 14 days of receiving the document. A secondary review of the submittal is
budgeted in this task. A third review and any additional reviews of the submittals will be additional
scope.

9.5 — Review Request for Information

WEBB will review and respond to up to twenty (20) contractors submitted requests for information
(RFI). Each RFI will be reviewed and responded to within 10 days of receiving the RFI from the
contractor.

9.6 Record Drawing Preparation

Construction details will be recorded during the course of the project and will be utilized during
preparation of the revised record drawings. Updates to the record drawings will be made at the
completion of construction and will include all field changes.

WEBB will prepare final set of record drawings for the Well Equipping work at the conclusion of
the construction phase that incorporate all work as constructed in the field by the contractor
considering the conformed plans, the contractor’'s red-lines, the inspection reports and data,
approved change orders and other changes incorporated into the construction work.

10.0 Construction Inspection

10.1 — Construction Inspection of Well Equipping

Based on our anticipated construction schedule and activities which will need inspection during
the well equipping phase, WEBB has estimated the inspection services needed for the project.
The work will include other aspects of inspection including electrical inspection (green tag),
electrical inspection and oversight and commissioning, and mechanical / piping inspection
whenever the contractor is working on the site. Our budget is based on the assumption that a
reasonable and experienced contractor will be implementing the project. We do not anticipate full
time inspection for this phase. Compaction testing will be provided by others.

atsert A WEBB associates Well 25 Scope - Page 14



10.2 — Construction Inspection of Pipeline

Based on our anticipated construction schedule and activities which will need inspection during
the raw water pipeline phase, WEBB has estimated the inspection services needed for the project.
Our budget is based on the assumption that a reasonable and experienced contractor will be
implementing the project. We do not anticipate full time inspection for this phase, however any
buried construction will be inspected on a full time basis. Compaction testing will be provided by
others.

10.3 — Construction Inspection of Treatment Plant

Based on our anticipated construction schedule and activities which will need inspection during
the treatment plan phase, WEBB has estimated the inspection services needed for the project.
The work will include other aspects of inspection including, electrical inspection and oversight and
commissioning, and mechanical / piping inspection whenever the contractor is working on the
site. Our budget is based on the assumption that a reasonable and experienced contractor will
be implementing the project. We do not anticipate full time inspection for this phase. Compaction
testing, when needed, will be provided by others.

11.0 Permitting

WEBB will obtain approvals and permits for the proposed work. Most of the key permits will be
obtained by KGI as part of the well drilling phase. Additional permits and approvals include but
are not limited to City of Jurupa Valley Encroachment Permit, SCAQMD for the emergency genset,
SCE for the electrical service plan and DDW review and system operating permit amendment.

11.1_ City of Jurupa Valley Encroachment Permit
WEBB will prepare and submit the application for the City of Jurupa Valley Encroachment permit.

11.2 SCAQMD Genset Permit

WEBB will prepare and submit the SCAQMD application for the proposed genset and coordinate
with SCAQMD obtain approval and the permit to construct. We anticipate selecting a genset from
the pre-approved list to streamline the permitting process. RCSD may want to consider pre-
purchasing this item for contractor installation.

11.3 DDW System Operating Permit

WEBB will work with RCSD Staff in obtaining a permit for the modifications to the system
operating permit for the new well and the treatment plant capacity changes by providing the
technical information necessary for the permit applications. It is anticipated that RCSD will take
the lead on this coordination as the agency responsible for the system operating permit.

12.0 Hydrogeological Support Services

12.1 Project Management and Meetings

KGI will conduct general project administration, including QA/QC, and monitoring of the project
schedule and budget. We will prepare for and attend a kickoff meeting with RCSD personnel to
discuss the proposed scope of work, and will also attend up to two (2) progress meetings, as
necessary. Additional meetings, such as pre-bid, pre-construction, zone test, and design
meetings are included under their respective tasks.

atserT A WEBB associares Well 25 Scope - Page 15



12.2 Permitting Support
Assist with DDW Domestic Water Supply Permit Amendment

It will be necessary to amend RCSD'’s existing California Division of Drinking Water (DDW) Water
Supply Permit pursuant to California Health and Safety Code, Division 104, Part 12, Chapter 4
(California Safe Drinking Water Act), Article 7, Section 116550, such that the proposed well can
be permitted as an approved drinking water source. This process will typically require the
following submittals, some of which will be provided following well drilling and equipping:

. Completed permit amendment application form.

. Drinking Water Source Assessment Program (DWSAP) documents.
. CEQA documentation.

. Well drilling plans & specifications.

. Well plot map.

. Horizontal distances table.

e County well drilling permit.

. Groundwater quality (Title 22) reports.

. Aquifer pumping test data.

. Final well data sheet.

° As-built plans.

. Chlorination data sheet.

. Department of Water Resources (DWR) water well driller’s report.

It is recommended that DDW be contacted during the pre-design phase as early coordination with
DDW has proved a critical factor in mitigation of site-specific conditions, and to ensure that
permitting issues do not delay the well installation process. KGI will support Webb and RCSD
during this process, including completion of the application, preparation of DWSAP documents
(see Task 2.2), well drilling plans and specifications (see Task 4.1), a plot map and horizontal
distances table, Title 22 groundwater quality (Task 5.13), aquifer pumping test data (Task 5.17),
final well data sheet (Task 2.1), as-built plans for the well (Task 6.1), and the DWR water well
driller’s report. It should be noted that the domestic water supply permit amendment process will
not be complete until the new well has been constructed, equipped, and tested. It is assumed
that others will be responsible for any required permit fees.

Prepare DWSAP Documents

KGI will prepare preliminary Drinking Water Source Assessment and Protection (DWSAP)
documents for the proposed well in support of the domestic water supply permit amendment (see
Task 2.1). Preparation of the DWSAP documents requires identification of all Potentially
Contaminating Activities (i.e., PCAs) within two , five- and ten-year protection zones. These
protection zones will be delineated using the modified calculated fixed-radius method, taking into
account local groundwater flow direction, anticipated well construction details and pumping
capacity, and aquifer parameters. These protection zones will be presented in map form along

atsert A. WEBB associartes Well 25 Scope - Page 16



with identified PCAs. Those PCAs that are identified as posing the greatest environmental risk to
the proposed well (if any) will be summarized in a ranked vulnerability inventory and assessed
within the DWSAP documents.

The preliminary DWSAP documents will be submitted to RCSD in electronic (i.e., PDF) format for
review and ultimate forwarding to the State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB). Once the
well has been completed and tested, the preliminary DWSAP documents will be updated to reflect
actual conditions (i.e., aquifer information, well as-built details, and pumping dynamics) and
current PCAs. Final DWSAP documents will be submitted to RCSD in electronic format along
with three (3) bound hard copies.

CEQA Support

KGI will support the Webb and RCSD in providing hydrogeological and well drilling information
needed to prepare the necessary CEQA documentation. It is assumed that environmental
documents will be prepared by others, and that RCSD will act as lead agency and will pay any
required permit and/or filing fees.

Riverside County Drilling Permit

The drilling permit application filing and associated fees will be the responsibility of the drilling
contractor. However, prior to filing the application it is typically necessary to coordinate with DDW
and the County to avoid unexpected delays. This may include attendance at a site meeting to
discuss the proposed location of the well, the conceptual well design, control-zone requirements,
and required sanitary setbacks.

12.3 Site Assessment and Preliminary Well Design

KGI will assess the proposed well site in terms of hydrogeological, logistical, and regulatory
feasibility and constraints. This will begin with a request information from RCSD regarding
existing wells, including, but not limited to, location, construction details, well logs, production
histories, pumping dynamics, aquifer test data (if available), pump efficiency test reports,
groundwater elevations, and groundwater quality. KGI will also visit the proposed well site to
identify and assess any logistical and permitting issues that may need to be addressed. This
information will be incorporated into a PDR for the proposed well that will serve as a planning
document prior to entering the permitting and design phase. The PDR will provide a summary of
hydrogeologic setting, anticipated groundwater quality, nearby sites of environmental concern,
groundwater elevations, production potential, construction constraints, logistics and conflicts,
regulatory issues, and permitting constraints. Logistical constraints may include site access,
available space for drilling, overhead obstructions, aboveground and underground utilities,
location of the construction water source, potential waste water discharge options, noise
constraints, and potential permitting constraints (i.e., sanitary setbacks, control zone requirement,
discharge requirements, etc.) A high-level water level interference analysis will be included to
assess the estimated magnitude of water level interference between the new well and any existing
nearby active wells. A preliminary production well design will be prepared based on existing
information, including a basis of design and planning-level estimate of contractor costs.

KGI will submit an electronic copy of the PDR to RCSD at the 100% DRAFT stage for review
and comment. Upon incorporation of comments, KGI will submit an electronic copy of the 100%
FINAL PDR in addition to three (3) bound hard copies.

arsert A. WEBB Associates Well 25 Scope - Page 17



12.4 _Well Drilling Plans and Technical Specifications and Bidding
Prepare Well Drilling Plans and Technical Specifications

KGI will prepare detailed technical plans and specifications for drilling and construction of the new
well, assist the RCSD with modification of front-end contractual documents, and prepare detailed
bid schedules with specific line items showing units and unit quantities for the work. Engineer’s
estimates of construction costs will be prepared based on recent winning bids and materials costs
for similar work within the Southern California area. Critical items to be included in the technical
specifications will include the following:

o Site requirements (i.e., noise monitoring and mitigation, dust control, air quality monitoring,
waste disposal, BMPs, power, lighting, construction water source, security, sanitation
facilities, staging, parking, and traffic control).

e Regulatory and permitting requirements.

e Discharge requirements.

e Well location, depths, dimensions, and materials (conceptual well design).

e Anticipated hydrogeologic conditions.

e Mobilization, demobilization, site preparation, and site restoration.

¢ Drilling methods and fluids control requirements.

e Equipment, materials, and records to be furnished by the Contractor.

e Well drilling, zone testing, and construction procedures, including:

o Conductor casing and sanitary seal installation.

Pilot borehole drilling.

Geophysical borehole logging.

Isolated aquifer zone testing.

Borehole reaming.

Alignment, plumbness, borehole integrity, and drilling speed.

Installation of well casing, screen, and ancillary tubing.

Gravel envelope design and placement method.

o Annular cement seal installation.

e Well development procedures (initial and final).

e Aquifer pumping and recovery tests.

e Flowmeter survey.

e Title 22 groundwater quality.

¢ Downhole video camera, plumbness, and alignment surveys .

e Well disinfection.

e Well head completion.

O O O 0O 0O 0 O

KGI will submit a 100% DRAFT version of the plans and specifications to RCSD in electronic
format for review and comment. Upon incorporation of comments, a 100% FINAL bid-ready
version will be provided in native and PDF formats, including professional stamps and signatures.

Bidding Assistance

Upon entering the bid phase, KGI will prepare for and attend a pre-bid meeting with RCSD, Webb,
and prospective drilling contractors to discuss key points within the technical plans and
specifications, and to answer questions regarding site conditions, staging, preliminary well design,
schedule and other hydrogeologic or contractual matters. During the bidding process, KGI will

atsert A WEBRB Associates Well 25 Scope - Page 18



respond to bidder’s questions and prepare bid addenda as necessary (assumes up to three [3]
RFls and addenda). Once the bidding process is complete, KGI will evaluate bids and will provide
recommendations regarding award.

12.5 Construction Management and Inspection
Construction Coordination & Support

KGI will conduct a pre-construction meeting and site walk with RCSD, Webb, and the selected
drilling contractor to establish the final location of the well and address any logistical issues with
equipment setup. Discussion will also include, but not be limited to submittals, permit
requirements, noise mitigation, discharge issues, air quality monitoring, construction water source
location, site access, work schedules, submittal of pay requests, and communication protocol.
KGI will prepare a preconstruction meeting agenda and minutes, as necessary. During the
construction phase, KGI's project manager will provide construction management support,
including contractor submittal review, response to RFIs and RFCs, change order review, project
schedule review, contractor progress payment request review for accuracy, and regular
construction updates.

Installation of Conductor Casing and Sanitary Seal

KGI will provide full-time inspection during drilling of the conductor borehole and installation of the
conductor casing and sanitary cement seal to an anticipated depth of 50 feet below ground
surface (bgs). KGI will inspect the conductor casing material, borehole and casing diameters,
and casing wall thickness to verify conformance with the technical specifications and final design.
The cement mix used for the sanitary seal will be compared to design and the time of mixing will
be noted to ensure that an extended period has not taken place between mixing and delivery to
the site. Cement samples will be collected during installation and submerged in drilling fluid to
simulate downhole conditions. These samples will be monitored to ensure that the cement has
sufficiently set, particularly when multiple cement pours are specified. Additionally, KGI will
coordinate with the drilling contractor and the County inspector to ensure that the sanitary seal is
in conformance with County and State regulatory requirements.

Pilot Borehole Drilling

KGI will provide part-time inspection during drilling of the pilot borehole to an anticipated depth of
approximately 100 feet bgs. Composite formation cuttings will be collected at 5-foot intervals or
at major changes in the character of formation materials. Each sample will be classified utilizing
the Unified Soil Classification System (USCS) visual method. During drilling, KGI will witness
measurement of pertinent drilling fluid parameters to optimize protection of water-bearing
formations and borehole integrity. Additionally, KGI will witness a borehole drift survey at 80 feet
bgs to confirm borehole verticality. Assuming an average drilling rate of 10 feet per hour, and a
24-hour per day work schedule, it is anticipated that borehole drilling will take approximately two
(2) days to complete.

Geophysical Logging

Upon completion of pilot borehole drilling, KGI will provide full-time inspection services of
downhole geophysical borehole logging for the following anticipated geophysical suite:

. Short- and long-normal resistivity

. Focused resistivity (i.e., Laterolog-3 or guard)

arsert . WEBB Associates Well 25 Scope - Page 19



. Temperature

. Spontaneous-potential

. Single-point resistance

. Gamma-ray

. Sonic velocity / variable density

These geophysical logs, in combination with borehole lithology, will be used to identify target
aquifer intervals for isolated aquifer zone testing, and will inform the final well design.

Select Isolated Aquifer Zone Test Intervals

KGI will review borehole lithology and geophysical survey logs, and will select one (1) 20-foot
aquifer interval for isolated aquifer zone testing, to confirm general groundwater quality and verify
that there are no unexpected constituents of concern present within the aquifer. This interval will
be presented to RCSD in electronic letter format within 24 hours of the completion of geophysical
logging. Upon approval by RCSD, the recommended zone test interval will be provided to the
drilling contractor for field implementation.

Isolated Aquifer Zone Testing

KGI will provide part-time inspection during isolated aquifer zone testing and will provide close
monitoring during construction and testing of the zone. We recommend that zone testing be
performed at discharge rates exceeding 200 gallons per minute (gpm), if possible, to ensure that
representative sampling of the aquifer is taking place and that the aquifer is being sufficiently
stressed to provide the best possible field data. It is further recommended that turbidity
measuréments taken from pumped groundwater be less than 10 nephelometric turbidity units
(NTUs) for at least three hours prior to collecting water quality samples.

After the zone has been appropriately developed to the satisfaction of KGI, groundwater samples
will be collected and delivered to a State-certified water quality testing laboratory for analysis. For
cost estimating purposes, it is assumed that the drilling contractor will contract with the laboratory
directly and will be responsible for laboratory fees. Field water quality measurements will be
collected during pumping and at the time of sample collection, including pH, temperature,
electrical conductivity, dissolved oxygen, total dissolved solids, and turbidity. The recommended
water quality analytical suite will be presented to RCSD for approval prior to implementation. It is
recommended that groundwater quality samples be analyzed on a 72-hour (i.e., 3-day rush) turn-
around-time as the results of these analyses will be integral for determining the final well design.
Instantaneous discharge rate, and static and pumping water levels, will also be measured
frequently during pumping of each zone to allow an assessment of aquifer pumping dynamics
(including pressure head and specific capacity).

Mechanical Grading Analysis

Up to four (4) formation samples will be selected for mechanical grain size (i.e., sieve) analysis
based on visual observation of the actual samples, and geophysical survey logs. The results of
these analyses, along with knowledge of regional aquifer characteristics, will be used as a basis
for preparing a custom gravel envelope and well screen design for the production well that will
offer optimal well efficiency, enable effective well rehabilitation and redevelopment efforts, and
allow for extended operational life.

atsert A WEBRB 4ssociates Well 25 Scope - Page 20



Final Well Design

A properly designed gravel envelope will control production of formation sand while allowing for a
highly efficient pumping well. Proper gravel envelope design can be accomplished through
conformance with Terzaghi migration and permeability criteria, as well as appropriate uniformity
coefficients and pack-to-aquifer ratios. These factors allow design of a gravel envelope which is
sufficiently fine and graded to control the finest formation sand through stabilization, and coarse
and uniform enough to allow efficient water flow. Once an appropriate gravel envelope gradation
has been designed to complement the formation materials, a screen opening size is selected to
stabilize the gravel envelope. The gravel envelope gradation will be designed based on the
results of sieve analyses.

The location of the well screen interval(s), annular cement seal, and well appurtenances will be
selected based on borehole lithology, geophysical borehole logs, and the results of isolated
aquifer zone testing. Recommendations will also be provided regarding the suitability of
borehole/casing depths and diameters, and materials to be used. The draft well design will be
presented to RCSD in letter format for review, and KGI's project manager will attend a design
meeting to discuss the proposed design before submittal to the contractor.

Borehole Reaming

KGI will provide part-time inspection during reaming (i.e., enlargement) of the pilot borehole to an
anticipated depth of approximately 1,000 feet bgs. During drilling, KGI will witness measurement
of pertinent drilling fluid parameters to optimize protection of water-bearing formations and
borehole integrity. Additionally, KGI will verify that borehole depths and diameters are in
conformance with the final well design and technical specifications. For cost estimating purposes,
assuming an average drilling rate of 10 feet per hour, and a 24 hour per day work schedule, it is
anticipated that borehole reaming will take approximately two (2) days to complete. Following
borehole reaming, KGI will witness a caliper survey of the enlarged borehole, the purpose of which
is to measure and verify borehole diameters and depths prior to well construction.

Well Construction

KGI will provide full-time inspection during installation of the well casing, screen, ancillary tubing,
filter media, and annular seals to ensure placement in accordance with the final well design and
technical specifications. Installed volumes of the gravel envelope and cement seal will be
checked throughout the construction process to verify that there are no bridges and/or voids within
the annular space between the well casing and borehole wall. KGI personnel will inspect all
construction materials as they are delivered to the site, including the well casing, well screen,
ancillary tubing, gravel envelope, and sealing materials. Casing materials will be inspected to
verify that dimensions and material types are in conformance with the final well design. Each
load of the gravel envelope material will be sampled upon delivery and sieved to verify that the
as-delivered gradation meets design parameters. Cement mixes will be compared to design and
the time of mixing will be noted to ensure that an extended period has not taken place between
mixing and delivery to the site. Cement samples will be collected during installation and
submerged in drilling fluid to simulate downhole conditions. These samples will be monitored to
ensure that the cement has sufficiently set, particularly when multiple cement pours are specified.

atsert A WWEBB associares Well 25 Scope - Page 21



Initial Well Development

Well development is a critical phase of well installation, and successful well development will
provide for an efficient well from which aquifer yield and groundwater quality can be assessed.
The goal is to remove as much residual drilling fluids as is considered practical and to grade the
gravel envelope and near-well zone such that water can be transmitted as efficiently as possible
without producing formation sand.

The first phase of well development is particularly critical and typically consists of swabbing while
simultaneously airlifting or pumping the entire length of well screen in 10-foot increments. For
each interval of screen, sand production will be measured immediately following swabbing, and
as the discharge clears. Those intervals exhibiting significant sand production (i.e., greater than
approximately 1 ml/L) or high turbidity will be targeted for additional development on subsequent
passes through the well screen. KGI will provide full-time inspection during initial well
development.

It is estimated that approximately 36 hours of airlift development will be sufficient to develop the
well. This can vary based on many factors, including the drilling fluid properties, formation
characteristics, well design, and the actual length of well screen. As such, KGI will review data
collected during the development process and provide real-time recommendations regarding the
need for additional development. Following demobilization of the drilling rig, KGI will coordinate
with the drilling contractor regarding installation of the test pump to ensure that the pump is
suitably sized, and that the intake is set at an appropriate depth within a blank section of well
casing.

Final Well Development by Pumping and Surging

The second phase of well development consists of pumping and surging with a temporary test
pump to be furnished by the contractor. During the final development process, pumping will begin
at low rates, with no surging, slowly building to the maximum specified pumping rate (typically
1.5x the anticipated design pumping rate). Gentle surging will then begin at lower rates, becoming
increasingly aggressive as development progresses. Tests for sand production and specific
capacity will be performed throughout the process to measure the progress of development.
Once specific capacity approaches a maximum, sand production approaches a minimum, and
well performance criteria are met, development is considered complete and the aquifer pumping
test phase can begin. KGI will provide full-time inspection during final well development.

Typically, approximately 60 hours of final well development is sufficient to properly develop a well
of this anticipated depth. However, this can vary based on many factors, including the drilling
fluid properties, formation characteristics, and final well design. As such, KGI will review data
collected during final development and provide real-time recommendations regarding the need
for additional development.

Aquifer Pumping Tests

KGI will provide full-time inspection during an 8-hour step-drawdown pumping test, the purpose
of which is to allow calculation of well efficiency and determine an appropriate rate for the constant
rate pumping test. During the test, static and pumping water levels, totalizer flowmeter readings,
and sand production, will be measured at specified intervals.

Following the step-drawdown test, KGI will provide part-time inspection during the 24-hour
constant rate drawdown test, the purpose of which is to determine a recommended instantaneous

arsert . WEBRB Associates Well 25 Scope - Page 22



pumping rate, allow calculation of short- and long-term pumping dynamics, determine the
magnitude of water level interference with the existing Grand Well and the new well, and establish
an optimal pump intake setting. As with the step drawdown test, totalizer flowmeter readings and
sand production will be measured at specified intervals. Recovering water levels will be measured
for a period of 4 hours following cessation of pumping.

Toward the end of the constant rate pumping test, groundwater samples will be collected by KGI
personnel and submitted to a State-certified laboratory under chain-of-custody protocol for Title
22 and PFOA/PFOS analysis. Field water quality measurements will be collected at the time of
sample collection, including pH, temperature, electrical conductivity, dissolved oxygen, total
dissolved solids, and turbidity. A flowmeter (i.e., spinner) survey will be conducted approximately
2 hours before cessation of pumping as a means of quantifying depth-specific groundwater flow
contribution with across the well screen(s).

Downhole Video & Gyroscopic Alignment Surveys

KGI will provide full-time inspection during a downhole dual-cam video survey to verify and
document well construction details and to serve as a record of the as-built condition of the well.
KGI will also provide full-time inspection during plumbness and alignment testing of the well to
verify acceptable verticality. It is anticipated that testing will take the form of a gyroscopic
alignment survey and will take place at the time of the video survey.

Well Disinfection

KGI will provide full-time inspection services during final disinfection of the well structure to verify
that suitable chemicals, concentrations, and methods of mixing and emplacement are employed.

Inspect Well Head and Site Condition

KGI will provide inspection of the completed well head for conformance with the technical
specifications and well design details. Additionally, the post-construction condition of the well site
will be assessed to verify that all equipment and materials have been demobilized and that the
site has been restored to its original condition to the satisfaction of the RCSD. A final punch-list
will be prepared as necessary, and a final site walk will be conducted with the contractor and
RCSD personnel.

Analyze Aquifer Pumping Test Data

Data collected from the aquifer pumping tests will be analyzed immediately following completion.
KGI will use the results of the analysis to make recommendations regarding optimal operational
parameters, including instantaneous pumping rate, short- and long-term drawdown
characteristics, well efficiency, and recommended pump intake setting. Analysis, results, and
recommendations will be presented to the RCSD in letter format with appropriate charts, figures,
and data.

12.6 _ Reporting

KGI will assemble all relevant construction records from the project and provide this information
in a comprehensive written summary report. The report will include a summary of the project,
construction timeline, daily field reports, an inventory of the materials installed, an as-built profile
of the well, borehole lithology, pumping test charts, recommended well capacity and pumping
dynamics, geophysical surveys, video survey DVDs, field data, and groundwater quality. An
electronic draft summary report will be presented to RCSD for review, and, upon incorporation of

atsert A WWEBB associates Well 25 Scope - Page 23



comments, an electronic copy and three (3) bound hard copies of the final version will be
submitted. All digital files (including photographs, video and geophysical survey logs) will also be
provided with the final submittal.

Additional Services

Services which are not specifically identified herein as services to be performed by WEBB are
considered Additional Services for the purposes of this proposal. RCSD may request that WEBB
perform services which are additional services. WEBB will perform such additional services upon
execution of an amendment to this Agreement setting forth the scope, schedule, and fee for such
additional services.

atsert A WEBB associates Well 25 Scope - Page 24



Wd 65.£€20T/6/8 80910 PIBWAST INOYUBWIST (19 =809 DULASI] S2IIAIRS AIUNWWOT XNOPIGNIS TVSOJON TYWHO\SIES0doId ©

Z5EY S = 2GEpL S| 95 9l o Uolieupiood pue sBunssi vo30 68
ZssTv S = 2s5cy S | 8wz 8 081 oz [ 8 $58901d ANW ¥'8
18001 180°0L = 5 Apnis eiminD €8
ZL0'0L 00l S| - 2l66__S | 9v ¥ z o Apris pioid pue ¥1€6 z 8
9159 = 9169 S | o (24 [ Saipnjs AIjeno JIv |8
b 8 00 800 o 98 Vv 0 15 4 0 ) one < °oQg vO 8
V567 - S|vs6r S| sz 2 ol [2 [ SJUBLUNI0Q PaWOLUOD b/
¥80'C - S|veoz S| 1L Z 8 [ siskjeuy pig €77
viv'e - s|vive s o1 z 8 [ z (2) epusppe aJedaid 7L
6EL - sleez s[ ¢ ! T Bujea|\ pig-aid PUSHY |2
069'C * 069C S| IV ¥ 9 I 2JBWNST 10D £9
80202 - 80,0 S| v6 09 [ 2 (%001 pue %06) ubisaq |eul4 a.eda.d z'9
y8E'LL - yeeZL S| 28 09 0z z (%09) ubisag aJedaid |'9
8L 0V BLOV 8 % 9 3 e bisaq |e 9
086'L - S|osel_ S| 6 9 3 1 3jeull}s3 1500 £§
YTLEL = S [velel S| 29 z o ol 2 (%001 PUe %06) Ubisaq |euld aJedald Z'G
989°LL . $[o89'2L S| €8 | 09 0z [ (2409) ubisag asedaid |'g
06 06 b 90 g aujjadid Biseq |e e
Y0zt - voceE S| vl 8 [2 z SjeWNs3 150D G'Y
Z65'81 - 26581 S| 98 Z 09 0z v (2001 PUE %06) ublsaq |euld aiedaid vy
¥8L'9Z < ygL'oz S | vzl ¥ 88 vZ 8 (%09) UBisaq a1edald ¢ v
SEL'EC 00022 o9ELlL S| 8 Z z 2 ubisad YQVOS / [e2UR8|3 T'h
026'L > 0c6'. S| ot v 8 2 oe 4 Buiddinb3 jjsp uBissg Ly
9E£Z'08 $ 000 9£Z'8 g9 - g 09 8 Butddinb 2 bisaq [e y
Tye'y 05, S| - s|zeee S| zz 8 [ z yoieasay Allin 9
ISL'6 0s€6 S |00 S| | 1 UOEBISaAU] [B1UU931099 G €
881'LL 3 HETEIE [ 8 0z I3 8 (%0€) voday ubiseq Keuiwijald aiedald v'e
¥0Z € - yoze S| v 8 2 z SJeWNST 1500 £ €
¥¥0'6Z 099'LL ¥eeLL S | z8 09 oz z ueld [emdsouo) Z'g
005t S - 00S€ S| vl b z 8 GSOY Ui UOIRUIPI0OD |'E
9 0 010 V 90 vV 00 o 0 B aQd B oid
8ES'LY - Slsle'or s|eeet S| S L [ (o€) Bulouied 92
S9L'E - Sloege _slseL s 1 | Roning omawelboloyd [eaY 62
LE6'E 05 s| - 188€ S | ¥l € z 8 | Kaning sjouiod 2
TLTEL = gl = ziTEL S| 6o (3 | [ 8 8 | dey eseg g Aening ModAURWUBIY £
T0L'S $los s * 289’6 S| Iz 9 € zlL Koning oiydeibodo] pjeid ¢'¢
£00'€ $ S & €00t S| 2L S [ [2 ] Buiddepy oiydesbodo] feusy |z
y $ $ 8 in pue Asning - Z yseL
992'6 - 8| - S|ooz6 S| vt 9 vT ¥ uswabeuep aloid )
Z0L'9 - 5 $[zos9 s oe 9 [ [ “(z1) uoneuipsood Ajyiuop €71
080'Y = = s|osoy S| 8L [ 9 ~ (g) sdoys>iopn ublsaq ¢ L
0zL') N = $jozs'L S| £ Z [4 [4 3 Bunsew Jo yory |t
20¢e S$lesc $|68l slosz S|lzoc s|wie Slzvl S[e6sz Slevl S|evl S|zoe s|zoe $s|lozz Ss|sel $)zsL S|esL $|zz s|zoe $|zoc § ey nojlig

s 8 & Y = £% | 32| B8 | 25 | §8 ["o2%| #3 | :c | Be | Bz | 8| 83| &5 | Bz | 88| B2 2z g3 | &8
= 2 g g 3 25| T | 2= c| 22| 98 22| "3 | 25| 22| 29| 23| BE | o | 25| 24 =8| g2 | t@
B 3 2 . 2 =2 <3 2| T3 | 32 =F =3 | =5 | =8| =5 | =3 | 88 | =% | <3 8| | T8
= < I a S E 8 H] % 2 g ] g 3 3 s g 3

5 g = 1§ ¢ sl | | 8| &% 1T g

g | s 8 d .

2 2

$§31lVIJ20SSY
oUISIg $82IMBS Alunwwio) Xnopigny
yoddng uonaniisuos pue ubisaq sz lI9M M—M_\rm— \f/

‘v 1 ¥ 3 8 1V



Wd S5-€€20C/6/8

/80910 3IRWAST INOYUBNGZ IIZAA ~280910VIASIT $32IAIAS AIUNWWIOD XNOPIANS TWSOdONd TYWHOAsiesodoid.o

*L$ 1S@JB2U BY) O} P3PUNOY |

88E6EL  $ [0SLT § [ 062z § [ pELELS § [Z65C £l 0ot Si 8 8 143 e 0z 961 T (73 13 or <6 004 £ve e 612 S IejoL
y9E'El $ 09.2L $ | vo9 [ z Bunloday 921
9.2'29 $ 7/9'99 $ | v09 4 3 uopodadsu) pue juawabeueyy uononisuo) G'ZL
L96°EL £9E'EL 09 (4 Z Buippig pue saadg |eawyoa] sueld bulljug llem ¥'ZL
LZE1L £2L0L 09 Z F4 ubisa( [P\ ABulWwifeld PUB JUSLWISSAsSY alIS €21
Z01'61L 86%'81 09 [4 [4 Woddng bumpiwiad Z'zZL
Z92'9 ov8't  § | 9Ly’ [] 8 sbunaapy pue jualuabeuely paloid L'ZL
86 98 9ty 8 g 3 3 odd esiBojoaboip
[ $ - s |oce'e vi 14 8 4 e wa)sAg uo uoneulpiood AMAd €11
099°} $ = s [ 099t L [ ¥ L 1o5uab Joj Julad AWDVIS 2711
298'C $ {008 § = S [z902 ZL 8 Z Z Jwisd yuawyoeonu3 AsjieA edninr jo Aud |11
V8 S 008 pO b b 3
00.°0¢ §|looe ¢ - $ | oob'og 002 002 Jueld awjeal] jo uonaadsu| uolnasuod €01
004'0¢ $[ooE § 2 $ | oov'oe 00z 002 auljadid Jo Uoijoadsu| UOIPNNSUoD) 201
000'9Y $jooy ¢ B $ | oo9'sy 00€ 00E Burddinb3 |jop Jo UolPadsu] UOIONASUCD | 0L
00Y'20 000 00’90 00 00 oijaad 0 0 0
yov'L = S | vov'L (43 [\ ZL Uonesedeld Bumelq piodey 96
orL'sl = S |ovi'sl 06 08 0ol (02) uoneuiioju| Joj jsanbay mainay S'6
082°9¢ - S [ ogz'oe 081 091 0z (0F) S[ENILIGNS JOJOBNUOD MBIASYH b6
ZEB'Y s S |zes'y 9l 13 3|NP3YIS UOHINASUOD £°6
¥90°ZL $ - $ | po0'ZL zS €l €l 9 Apteemig - (9¢) Sbuneajy ssaibold 2 6
9.5’y $ = $los'y $| vz 9l ] poddng juswabeueyy uoldNisuc) |'g
96 8 S 96 8 4 6 6 o o] B q 3 3 6
g : |g g g | G5 %s| e | Sz | 53¢z Bz | %5 | Ex | Es| 3| e[ %s| 3¢ | 33| 85| %g 32| it s Bn
g i 4 g E | 25| 35| 55| 25| 22 [¥332| g3 | 28 | g8 | 29| 22| 2% | 8: | 3z | 3| £% | 2| 23| 2%
= 2 g T B3 | =2 | §2| =% | B2 | 259 &> =f| Sz | E | Eg | EE| 3E| o | g2 £ =3l Bg | Eg
» ® = ] = o =S 835 == =3 = =8 =3 .4 -4 —a <3 <| =37 =2
2 * 3 o g g <3 3 gl 323 =% H H ¢ o | =3 | 38 3l <3 gl =32 z
- B H g gl s 3 g H 3 g 3 5 g 5 2
8 = S 18 3 g g H 2 4
- 2 S g H E =
« <
3
<

uoddng uononssuo) pue ubisag sz [IPM

oUIsIg S92 AJUNWWOD XNopigny

$31¥1II088 Y

dd3M

‘v 1 ¥4 3 8 1v




| abegd

peoLs YL veieliv Ud M suoneayioads pue suelg uBIsad %001 | ¥
\VZIETIS NYL L AAY ATE ] SHIM 9 SHwiad pannbay ssaooid £5
\pe/8Liy NuL izl U4 ML MIINSY Q uot 90 - doysy zs
/Ly Nyl veleeie 4 SHM Z Mmainay ubisaQ %06 15
y2/8g/e NYL yeIve U4 SIM suoneoyroads pue sueld ubisa %06 | 05
¥2/0Z/9O YL  pe/L/e g SHM 9L 3DS Uim uoneupIoo) 6
| sajdwes
| Aujenp Ja1e/ ZZ L 'palinbas | ‘(I3qWINN |9 3eIS/dYSMAAURWPUSWY
e/l nyL ve/Le U4 SHM 9 Nwiad sejeMm Bupjuq) uogeupiood JajeM Bupjul jo uoISING 8y
622 vw\mm\m nyL  pe/eere nyL MO MY | a 9 - d A Ly
T/62/Z NUL yaiolic U4 SHM Z Mmalnay ublsag %09 | 9%
2/SLIZ YL vemsl/l ud SHIM suejd ubisaQ %09 | S¥
*» €g/eeiey iy ML doysyiop wiasks vavas vy
& €zZ/zzizL 4 shep ogl NDIS3A TVNI4 ONIJDINDI ¢y
zy
vye/8L/L NUL ¥Z/S/L 4 SHIM T doday ubisaq Aleuiunfaid TYNIL 10 MaINY ASDY | IY
/vlL nYyL €c/eerzL 4 SHIM Z yoday ubiseq Aleulwipid TwNId | OF
Z/LZ/ZL Nyl €2/SL/TL 4 M L Mmanay oday ubisaq Aseuilpld - doysyiom | 6E
fmw\v:ﬁ nuL  ez/LzlL 4 Mz voday uBisaq Aleuiwiiald 14vHQ Jo MOIASY OSON | 8E
€2/0E/LL YL €2/0T/0L U4 SHIM 9 voday uBjsaq Aleuiwyeld 14vya | LE
S vzisuLnuL  £zozioLud  shepgg ASVH NOISIA AYYNINITIN ONIJHINDT, o
£
?Qo LUy POM  PZIBZIENUL  SHMT uodoy uonajdwiog oM | bE
va\m\v PSM vaigzie Nyl M| siuswndoq dySMA feutd atedalg | €€
PTILTIE PO ¥TISTIE UONW shep ¢ Bunsay s9nby |z
\veizeie U4 VZ/8LIE UON XM | juawdojanaq |euly e
vzisLie ug pe/siie ud Aep | 1010 ® duind 1531 aqoy 0€
mvw\v:m nylL yZ/8/€ 14 W juawdojaaq fIam eI 4
mvm\tm nyLr /e 4 AM L uoponpsue) JIPM 8z
\ve/eziz nuL yeregiz ud AL Buiweay sjoyaiog Lz
EN\NN\N nyl VA AE M Z ubisaq oM | oz
{ergrz nuL vereiz ud M| Bupsa | Aujenp Jajep pue auoz | sz
e/l Nyl ¥e/9e/)L ud ML 3JoH 1ojid jo Buyjug | ¥z
¥2ZIL2IE PAM $2/92/L U sAep pp SZ II2M §0 uoneqeIsu 34
8Ll vz/8L/L nUL vaigL/L Nyl shep 0 Bugaajy uogonnsuog-ald | 2Z
vw\o WP PP PZi8L/L NYL shep 65 NOIS3Q TVYNIH ® NOLLONYLSNOD ONITIINA \wm
,vm\m WLNUL  €2/zeiziid sy Bunoenuog pue premy ‘@ L
€z/8Z/ZL NUL  €Z/zEieL i m L suopeoyioadg pue sbumesg pawiojuod | gl
mN:N\NF nuL egiveril ud M Spig Jo uoyeneAs pue Buippig pin
sZLL €Z/ET/LL UL €Z/ET/LL YL shepo dUaRUOD PIg-ald | 9L
vNB:r Nyl  gzigz/iL nyL  shep oy JSVHd QYVYMY/ONIAAIg ONITTNA) st
[ v
mw\w L/LLnyl  €g/oz/oL U4 M (mainay gSON pue Jeuld '%06) suonesyloads pue sued Buiug | €1
lez/9z/0L NUL  €2/0Z/0L 1Y ML slUsWNo0Q dYSMA Aleuiwiaid siedald | Z1
€z/6L/I0L YL  €Z/EL/OL Y AL ¥ad ezieuly | 4L
VmN\N:oF nyl €2/9/01 44 M HAd JO JUBWWOD pue MaInay QSN , ol
va\m\o_. nyjp £2/8/6 U4 SHIM yoday uBisaq As pAH/uo 3 g 6
,mN\m L/oLnyL  €z/g/6 U4 SHM 9 :o:qm:mo):_ [eolyosloan | g
‘mN\N L/ioL Nyl €Z/8/6 U4 SHIMG honng ubiseq | L
mm\m\o_. nyp €2/8/6 U4 M yoreasay AN pue uonaajie) ejeq 9
,nN\w::, nyr €z/e/6 44 shep 0s JSVYHd NOISIA AUVYNINITINd ONITIRNA. ¢
[2
oa me\m\m | €2/8/6 14 shep o ONILIINW J4ONIM ¢
z
[— I o T - ) I I ,rNEm nyL  egz/yenuyl  skepo - o _leAcuddy joenuod |
E< EE nu..: “uer [ 93Q ,>cz:DWO\ n\uM BNy | ‘_m_. .:% ;ms_ I iy I EE 1 JCE] uer | uuo ,>=Z uuo va‘: inF~ J::. >\ms‘.‘ Jdy | i E_\Z‘num T :E,\_ %3Q] ‘>‘J 0 *nmm 7 I T o T . 7 =
5202 vz ysiuig | vels | uopeing aweN ysel @l

SZ "ON II3M - 1213s1Q S821A19S Ajunwiwio) xnopigny

a|npayas j09lold Aeujwijald




Z 9bey

lozieLie L sy ud SHM 9p uogonsisuod | 501
[Se/Elr UL e/l id SHM 22 uswamoold Juawdinby | 40}
,vm\_‘ﬂo_, nuyL  ¥z/9e 4 Smg sfepwgns | €0l
f ﬁﬂw!w nyr  vz/9/e Ud shep 08¢ NOLLONYLSNOD ONIddIND3 T13M_ zos
10}
ivm\m\m nuyL veie/s W4 SHM & Bunoejuop pue piemy | 004
ye/siie nulL yeie/8 4 ML sbumeiqg pawojuody | 66
¥Z/8/8 NYL ye/8ei9 U4 SHM 9 spig Jo uoenjeA3 pue Buippig 86
P YZ/SI6 NYL vZ/8Z/9 U4 skep o5 SIDIAYIS ISVYHd aIg] s6
96
2219 \ve/L2/9 nyL ve/Lg/onyL SM O manay q uot - d | s6
v2/LZ/I9 UL veivLi9 ud SHMZ manay ublsaQ %001 | 6
\peiEL/9 UL v2/LLIS YUY SM suoyeoyioadg pue sueld ublsaQ %00l | €6
\p2iLer9 nuL veiLLs ud M 9 shiwad pannbay ssavold 26
aLIS \P2/9LIS NYL veoL/s nyL SHIMO mamay q uoy 3 - doyssof 16
\p2/aLs UL pziess 14 M Z MaIAaY UBISSQ %06 | 06
\vereis nuL veigeie ud M9 suofjeayioads pue sueld ublsad %06 | 68
1zie ,?N?N\m nyL ve/Lz/e Nyl MO Manay q uor 9-d 28
\ve/reie nuL ve/8/e ud M Z Mmainay ubisag %09 | LB
ve/Le Nyl ezl ud M g suejd ubisaq %09 | 98
.,QNFNB nyL vz U4 shep 0zl NOIS3A TVYNIH INIFWLVINL e
| ]
wZ/LLIL YL €e/eeiel U4 SHME Uoday uBisaq AlUILIRId TYNIH JO M3INSY ASON | €8
wmw\mw\wr nyr €z/sieL id SHM g voday ubisaq Aleunwliald TyNI4 | 28
%N\v LiZL Nyl  ez/e/el U4 M L Mmainay poday ubisaQ Aleulwifaid - doysyiomy | 18
€glygL Nyl egve/L) iy M Z Moday uBisaq Aleuuiljald 14VHQ Jo MAINOY 0SOY | 08
EZ/ET/LL YL €T/EL/OL NS M9 Hoday ubisag Areuiunaid 14vHad | 6L
,ﬁ: LULnyL  gz/igLioL 4 shep go ISVH NOISIA ANYNINITINd INJWLVINL g,
LL
02/9 10 ,vm\om\w nyl ¥2/02/9 NUL MO MBIADY JUaWNS0Q UONONASUOD - dOYSHIOM | 9/
2/02/9 NYL veI49 4 HMZ mamay ubisaq %001 SL
2/9/9 NYL v2/oL/s U4 SM suofeayloads pue sueld ubisaQ %004 vl
2/02/9 UL v2/oLis U4 Mg SHwiad pasnbay ssaooid €L
/s \pe/6IS Nyl ¥Ti6IS NYL MO MBIARY JUBWINIOQ UORINASUOD - dOYSHION, | T/
{peseis nuL ¥2/9ziy W4 M mainay ubissQ %06 | 1L
ivw\mw\v nyL verecie 4 SM b suogeayioads pue sueld ubisad %06 0L
ez/c pzZ/eZIE YL pZ8zie NYL SHM O MajAay JUawndeQ UoNdNAsUD - doysiop | 69
\pe/ezie Nyl yaisiie bd sSmM e Mmamay ublsag %09 | 89
vZiyLie UL vz/sLe U4 M i sueld ubiseQ %09 | /9
mvm\m LZznyL €ereerel ud HM g Bujoyiod | 99
fa ¥Z/0Z/9 UL €£Z/ZZ/TL Ud shep oL NOIS3A TVNId mzjmm_mi. S9
| )
z/izreL UL ezi8izL b smg uoday UBisaq AlRUILIRId TYNI JOMIINOY ASDY | €9
€2/ il €2/LeL bud ML voday ublsag Aleuuiiid TyNId | 29
€Z/0E/LL YL €T/pT/iLL U4 ML Mamay poday ubisaq Aeuiwliald - doysyiom | 19
ge/ee/LL Nl €c/ob/LL ud M Moday ubisaQ Aleuuliald L4YHA Jo MaARY ASOY |
E2/6/LLNUL  €2Z/0Z/OL M4 SIME Hoday pue Juawubily Areutifaid 65
o> |€z/12/zL Ayl €£2Z/0z/0L Ud shep gp 3SVHd NOIS3A AMVYNIWIM3¥d INM3dId] a5
| s
‘ ‘ bzioionuL  vziiesud Manay JuatINo0Q UoRONASUOD - doysiom | 95
. e I B WZIOB/IS UL bZILLISNY  smE mowoy ub1saq %001 | S5
[39Y [ 18N [99 4 Uer T30 [AON [ 190 [das [ By | Inf | Unr [ e [ idy [ 1N |49 | Uer [ 530 [ AON 190 [ d3§ | B | Inf | Unr | BN [ Jdv | 1eiy [ 999 | UET | 930 [AON 190 [ 49§ T [ — T
szoz [ $20Z ] | ysiuiy Hels | uopeing swenysel Q)

ST "ON II9M - }913SIQ S391AI8S Alunwwod xnopigny

a|npayas joaloid Aeujwijaid




fff € KRIEGER & STEWART

#. Engineering Consultants

July 25, 2023 000-161.55A

Ted Beckwith, Director of Engineering
Rubidoux Community Services District
3590 Rubidoux Boulevard
Jurupa Valley, CA 92509

Via Email to tbeckwith@rcsd.org

Subject: Engineering Services Proposal for
Well No. 25 Drilling, Pipeline, and Pumping/Treatment Plant

Dear Mr. Beckwith:

We appreciate the opportunity to submit our proposal to provide engineering services for the Well No. 25
Drilling, Pipeline, and Pumping/Treatment Plant project. Our proposal is divided into the following
sections:

Section 1 Scope of Services
Section 2 Estimated Fee
Section 3 Project Schedule

Our total estimated fee for providing the engineering services for the four phases of work outlined in
Section 1 is $746,000, as detailed in Section 2 attached. We understand the importance of this project to
the District, and Krieger & Stewart is committed to our proposed project schedule set forth in Section 3.
Further, Krieger & Stewart's project team is ready to commence services immediately.

Krieger & Stewart's team will consist of the following key team members:

Charles A. Krieger - Principal in Charge

Jaclyn B. Makarzec - Project Manager and Lead Well Design Engineer

Brandon C. Valadez - Well Pumping and Treatment Plant Lead Design Engineer
Sinisa Saric - Pipeline Lead Design Engineer

Eric R. Bunke - Lead Surveyor

YV VV

Y V¥V

In addition to the team members listed above, additional members of our staff of registered and graduate
engineers, surveyors, technicians, drafters, and administrative support will provide assistance as necessary
to ensure completion of project tasks in accordance with the project schedule. As we have demonstrated
with past projects, our team members are continuously available and responsive to District staff during all
phases of the project.

KRIEGER & STEWART, INCORPORATED
Mailing Address: 3890 Orange Street #1509, Riverside, CA 92502
Office Address: 3602 University Avenue, Riverside, CA 92501
Tel: (951) 684-6900 e Fax: (951) 684-6986 e www kriegerandstewart.com



Ted Beckwith
July 25, 2023
Page 2

Due to the scope and complexity of the proposed project, we have assembled a project team comprised of
well qualified and experienced Krieger & Stewart staff members with support from a number of
subconsultants, all of which have extensive experience in their respective assignments. Our proposed
subconsultants and their type of services are set forth below:

Inland Aerial Surveys, Inc. — Aerial Photogrammetry

Leighton Consulting, Inc. — Geotechnical

Boudreau Utility Locating — Utility Verification (Potholing)
Babcock Laboratories, Inc. — Laboratory Water Quality Analysis
Southern California Utility Solutions — SCE Service Design
Flow Science Incorporated — Pressure Surge Analysis

YVVVYV

Again, we are pleased to be considered to provide consulting engineering services to Rubidoux Community
Services District for this project, and are available to discuss our proposal with you at your convenience.

Sincerely,
KRIEGER & STEWART, INCORPORATED
;
v,
dyole o Tlisrye Bodon CN W~
clyn’B. Makarzec Brandon C. Valadez

BCV/IBM/blt
000-161P55-PRO

Attachment:  Proposal



Well No. 25 Drilling, Pipeline, and

Pumping/Treatment Plant

SECTION 1 - SCOPE OF SERVICES

INTRODUCTION

We understand that the District desires a new water
production well to partially replace Well No. 2, as
identified in the District's Water Master Plan (Webb
2022), and that the well will be constructed to provide
potable water to the existing water distribution system.
Due to the historic water quality of existing District
wells, it is anticipated that the new well (Well No. 25)
will require treatment for removal of contaminants.
Common contaminants prevalent in District wells
include iron, manganese, nitrate, perchlorate,
1,2,3-Trichlorpropane (1,2,3-TCP), and per- and
polyfluoroalkyl substances (PFAS). Typical treatment
systems for said contaminants include the following:

» Iron and Manganese - Oxidation of contaminant
via chlorine prior to passing through catalytic
oxidative filtration media

» Nitrate, Perchlorate, and PFAS - Ion exchange
treatment (different ion exchange resins may be
required for different contaminants)

» 1,2,3-TCP - Granular activated carbon (GAC)

Preliminary research using the 2022 Aquifer Risk Map
published by the Department of Drinking Water (DDW)
indicates that Well No. 25 will likely need to be treated
for nitrate. However, there is limited data regarding
other potential contaminants. Our proposal is based on
the assumption that nitrate treatment will be required
and excludes treatment for other potential
contaminants.

The Contract Documents for well drilling will include
provisions for the well drilling contractor to maintain
the development and test pump in order for treatment
system manufacturers to perform onsite pilot testing.
After the well is drilled, water quality will be analyzed
to verify which contaminants are present. If additional
contaminants are found, we will review potential
blending strategies for reducing contaminants below
maximum contaminant levels (MCLs) and/or the
capacity for treatment at the existing Thompson
Treatment Plant. If it is determined that additional
treatment is required, we will provide a separate
proposal for same.

We understand that the District desires the new
treatment plant be located adjacent to the Thompson
Treatment Plant on future property that the District is in
process of acquiring. In addition, because water from
Well No. 25 could contain different contaminants than
existing Well No. 8, a new raw water pipeline
(approximately 2,500 LF) will be required from the
Well No. 25 site (south of Mission Boulevard and east
of Daly Avenue) to the proposed treatment plant site.

We have developed a phased approach to the
engineering services required by the District for this
project, generally described as follows:

» Preparation of Contract Documents

(Specifications) and CEQA documents for drilling

and constructing Well No. 25

Preparation of Contract Documents (Plans and

Specification) for the raw water pipeline

Contract administration, inspection, and final well

casing and gravel pack design during well drilling

and construction

» Preparation of Contract Documents (Plans and
Specifications) for the Well No. 25 Pumping Plant
and Treatment Plant

ENGINEERING SERVICES

We have organized our scope of services into the
following components:

Y

N

Project Management and Administration

During each phase of the project, we will engage in
telephone conferences, meetings, field meetings, and
email communications with District staff and our
subconsultants as necessary during the course of the
project. These services are incorporated into the
detailed tasks of each phase.

Phase | - Well Design Engineering

Task 1.1 - Initial Meeting

Task 1.2 - Preparation of Well Siting Plan

Task 1.3 - Permits and Drinking Water Source
Assessment and Protection (DWSAP)
Assessment Report

Page 1-1

Scope of Services




Well No. 25 Drilling, Pipeline, and

Pumping/Treatment Plant

Task 1.4 - CEQA Documents Task 4.6 - Electrical Service Design and
Task 1.5 - Contract Documents for Well Drilling and Coordination
Construction Task 4.7 - Utility Verification*
Task 1.6 - Bid Phase Support Task 4.8 - Pilot Testing Coordination
Task 4.9 - Pressure Surge Analysis

Phase Il — Pipeline Design Engineering Task 4.10- Preliminary Design Technical

Ny . . . Memorandum (PDTM)
Task 2.1 - Pipeline Design Kick-Off Meeting Task 4.11- 60% Contract Documents
Task22 -~ Rectids Search Task 4.12- 95% Contract Documents
Task2.3 - Design Sl_Jrvey Amd Basg Mag Task 4.13- Final Contract Documents
Task 2.4 - Geotechnical Investigation Task 4.14- Bid Phase Support

Task 2.5 - Base Construction Drawings
Task 2.6 - Utility Verification

*T i i Task
Task 2.7 - 60% Contract Documents and Review @ be provided wilth Pluase: I Tasks

Mesting . The order of our scope of services is the general order
Task 2.8 - 95% Contract Documents and Review . . . .
Meeting in which the various components will be performed.

However, many of the components will be performed
simultaneously as shown on our proposed schedule (see
Section 3).

Task 2.9 - Final Contract Documents
Task 2.10- Bid Phase Support

Phase 11l - Well Construction Engineering

Task 3.1 - Preconstruction Conference

Task 3.2 - Contract Administration

Task 3.3 - Conductor Casing and Sanitary Seal
Construction

Task 3.4 - Pilot Bore Construction, Formation
Sampling, and Pilot Bore Reaming

Task 3.5 - Geophysical Logs and Formation Analysis

Task 3.6 - Well Casing and Gravel Pack Design and
Materials Specifications and Submittals
Review

Task 3.7 - Well Construction

Task 3.8 - Mechanical Well Development

Task 3.9 - Pumping and Surging Well Development

Task 3.10- Test Pumping and Treatment Pilot Study

Task 3.11- Site Cleanup, Well Disinfection, and
Video, Alignment, and Plumbness
Surveys

Task 3.12- Final Inspection and Well Construction
Acceptance

Engineering services for proposed Phases I through IV
are discussed in the following sections.

Phase 1V - Well Pumping and Treatment Plant Design

Engineering

Task 4.1 - Meeting Attendance, Preparation, and
Documentation

Task 4.2 - Review District Record Data

Task 4.3 - Records Search*

Task 4.4 - Design Survey and Base Map*

Task 4.5 - Geotechnical Investigation*

Page 1-2

Scope of Services




Well No. 25 Drilling, Pipeline, and

Pumping/Treatment Plant

PHASE [ - WELL DESIGN ENGINEERING

Task 1.1 - Initial Meeting

We will meet with District staff to discuss the proposed
project prior to commencing our services and to obtain
all pertinent information that District may have
available. We will also conduct a field meeting with
District staff.

In preparing for this meeting, we will compile a
summary of issues and concerns to be discussed for the
proposed well, including: site boundaries, well location,
site drainage, discharge of development water, project
schedule, available construction area for drilling the
well, construction noise, and subconsultant studies.

Task 1.2 - Preparation of Well Siting Plan

We will use data from existing documents to prepare a
well siting plan showing the proposed location of the
well in relation to surrounding structures, properties,
and potential sources of contamination, and submit
same to State Water Resources Control Board Division
of Drinking Water (DDW) for approval.

Task 1.3 - Permits and Drinking Water Source
Assessment and Protection (DWSAP) Assessment
Report

e

»> Identification of Required Permits

We will identify all local, state, and federal permits
that will be required, including coverage under any
waste discharge requirements from the California
Regional Water Quality Control Board and,
encroachment permit requirements for flood
control facilities from Riverside County Flood
Control. The well permit required by the County of
Riverside, and the well number designation from
the California Department of Water Resources, are
typically applied for and obtained by the well
drilling contractor.

We will coordinate with Riverside County Flood
Control for discharge of development water and for
discharge of water during startup procedures.

We do not anticipate that any listed species Take
Permits will be required from any of the wildlife
agencies.

I@ Engineering Services Proposal

> Preparation of DWSAP Assessment

DDW's Drinking Water Source Assessment and
Protection (DWSAP) Program requires submittal of
an assessment report for all new water supply
sources that identifies as-built well design
parameters and  "Possible = Contaminating
Activities" (PCAs) within "Protection Zones"
defined by 2-year, 5-year, and 10-year times of
ground water travel to the well. Preparation and
submittal of the DWSAP assessment is not required
until after the well has been drilled. (Note: prior to
construction of the well, Protection Zones can only
be roughly estimated because calculations for
delineating the Protection Zones require input of
the perforated interval and pumping capacity of the
well.) Upon completion of well construction, we
will prepare a final DWSAP assessment report for
submittal to the SWRCB.

Task 1.4 - CEQA Documents

We understand that documents pertaining to the
National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) will be
completed by Western Municipal Water District
(Western) as the distributing agency of grant funding,
but that other environmental considerations, namely
California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), will be
the responsibility of the District. As such, our proposal
includes preparation and processing of all required
CEQA documents based on the preparation of a
Mitigated  Negative  Declaration (MND)  for
construction of the well, well pumping plant, treatment
plant, and pipeline. If, during preparation of the Initial
Study, it becomes apparent that an Environmental
Impact Report (EIR) will be required, the EIR will be
prepared by others or under separate contract.

Krieger & Stewart understands that cultural and
biological studies of the project sites will be performed
by Dudek as part of NEPA requirements, and that
copies of these reports will be available for K&S use in
preparation of CEQA documents for the project.

In addition, our scope and fee exclude services related
to compliance with California Public Resources Code
Sections 21080.3.1 and 21080.3.2, also referred to as
"AB 52", pertaining to notification and consultation
between a lead agency and California Native American
tribes. We have assumed that the District will provide
us with a description of any related notification or

Page 1-3

Scope of Services: Phase V- Well Pumping & Treatment Design




Well No. 25 Drilling, Pipeline, and

Pumping/Treatment Plant

consultation that it conducts with Native American
tribes for inclusion in the Initial Study, as appropriate.

Krieger & Stewart's environmental group will perform
the following remaining tasks:

» Draft Initial Study

Utilizing the findings and conclusions from the
cultural and biological studies performed for
compliance with NEPA (Dudek), we will prepare a
draft Initial Study with Environmental Checklist
form in accordance with the State CEQA
Guidelines. We will provide District with an
electronic (PDF) copy of the draft Initial Study for
District's review and comments.

» Preparation of Environmental Review Schedule

We will prepare a schedule for the environmental
review process and submit it to District for review
with the draft Initial Study.

v

Final Initial Study

Once we have received District staff's comments on
the draft Initial Study, we will prepare the necessary
revisions and additions and will incorporate same
into the final Initial Study. The Initial Study will
then be placed into final format and will include the
text and all anticipated exhibits.

Preparation of Draft MND

Y

We will prepare the draft MND for District staff's
use, along with a draft Mitigation Monitoring and
Reporting Program to be appended to the draft
MND.

Distribution and Public Review Process

\ v

We will prepare a Notice of Intent to Adopt the
MND (NOI) for District staff's use in providing
legal notice to the public of District's intent to
consider adoption of the MND regarding the
proposed Project.

We will coordinate publication of the NOI in the
Press-Enterprise, or another local publication at the
direction of District staff, and post the NOI with the

I& Engineering Services Proposal

Riverside County Clerk. We will provide District
with an electronic (PDF) copy of the final Initial
Study/Environmental Checklist with draft MND
and Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program
for distribution, local posting, and inclusion in the
Board Packet.

The Governor's Office of Planning and Research
(State Clearinghouse) requires that all documents
be submitted via its online CEQA Submit database
application.  If District authorizes Krieger &
Stewart as a "Submitter" in the online CEQA
Submit database, we will submit the required
documents to the State Clearinghouse on the
District's behalf.

At the close of the thirty (30) day public review
period, we will prepare responses to comments
received for District staff's use in responding to
comments.

» Notice of Determination and CEQA Summary
Package

After the MND is adopted and the proposed project
approved by the District's Board of Directors, we
will prepare a Notice of Determination (NOD) for
District staff's use. We will file the NOD with the
Riverside County Clerk and, if District has
authorized Krieger & Stewart as a "Submitter" in
CEQA Submit, we will submit the NOD to the State
Clearinghouse on the District's behalf.

We will also compile and provide an electronic
(PDF) copy of a CEQA summary package
containing the Initial  Study/Environmental
Checklist, final MND, Mitigation Monitoring and
Reporting Program, NOI, Notice of Completion,
copies of comment letters and responses to same,
and Notice of Determination, for District's records.

Task 1.5 - Contract Documents for Well Drilling and
Construction

The Contract Documents for the well will include the
District's current front-end documents (Notice Inviting
Bids, Instruction to Bidders, Contract forms, Contract
Appendix, General Requirements, etc.). The Contract
Documents will also include: bid sheets, technical
specifications, specific project requirements, standard
drawings, and available record information (well logs)

Page 1-4

Scope of Services: Phase IV- Well Pumping & Treatment Design




Well No. 25 Drilling, Pipeline, and

Pumping/Treatment Plant

for other wells in the area which will assist bidders in
assessing likely formations, as described below.

> Bid Sheets

The bid sheets will include one bid schedule for the
base bid items and may also include a bid schedule
for additive/deductive items, depending upon the
potential changes in well construction limits and
materials.

The base bid schedule will include bid items for the
following: mobilization and demobilization; the
conductor casing and sanitary seal; the pilot bore;
the geophysical logs; the reamed bore; a caliper log;
the blank casing; the well screen; sounding tubes;
the gravel pack; an alignment and plumbness
survey; mechanical well development; pumping
and surging development; a well step-drawdown
test and a constant rate aquifer test; maintaining and
operating test pump for pilot testing; a color video
of the completed well; and well disinfection and site
cleanup. The additive and deductive bid schedules
will be provided for required adjustments to the
well over the course of construction (e.g. increase
or decrease well depth, alternative casing materials,
etc.).

» Technical Specifications

The technical specifications will address: drilling
methods and speed for the pilot bore and reaming
pass; conductor casing and sanitary seal materials
and construction; well casing and well screen
materials and construction; gravel pack cleaning
and placement; well development
methodology(ies) and requirements; well pumping
test methodologies and performance requirements;
and well disinfection requirements.

» Specific Project Requirements and Available
Record Information

The specific project requirements and available
record information will address: working hours;
availability and location of construction water;
disposal of development and test pumping water;
maintaining and operating test pump for pilot study,
noise control requirements; and well logs for
nearby water wells (together with a map of their

I@ Engineering Services Proposal

locations) to assist bidders in evaluating likely
formations to be encountered.

The special project requirements will also require
that the contractor maintain the test pump in the
well for an extended period of time, and that the
Contractor operate the pumping unit for the
treatment system manufacturers during pilot study
testing.

» Standard Drawings

The standard drawings will include: above ground
completed well details; formation sampling trough;
casing and screen centering guides; consolidation
and development tools; and development and test
pumping discharge piping.

We will submit complete draft Contract Documents to
District staff for review. Once the Contract Documents
are approved by District staff, we will provide an
electronic (PDF) copy of the final signed and stamped
Contract Documents for issuance by District staff to
prospective bidders.

Task 1.6 - Bid Phase Support

It is our understanding that District staff will make
copies of the Contract Documents available to
Contractors, send the Notice Inviting Bids to local
publications for legal advertising, and conduct the bid
opening. During the bidding period, we will:

» Provide technical support to District related to
project design and prepare written responses to all
of the bidder's questions, and submit said responses
to District for review.

> Attend the pre-bid meeting with District
representatives.

> Prepare up to two (2) addenda to the Contract
Documents.

> Prepare a tabulation of bid results, review low
bidder's bid for completeness, and prepare

recommendation of award.

» Prepare an electronic (PDF) conformed set of
Contract Documents incorporating any changes
made by addendum and the fully executed contract
for distribution to each executing party, and one (1)
hard copy for the District's records.

Page 1-5

Scope of Services: Phase [V- Well Pumping & Treatment Design




Well No. 25 Dirilling, Pipeline, and

Pumping/Treatment Plant

PHASE Il — PIPELINE DESIGN ENGINEERING

Task 2.1 - Pipeline Design Kick-Off Meeting

We will attend a kick-off meeting with District staff to
review the project in detail before Krieger & Stewart
begins design. We will request that the District furnish
us with all applicable materials at this meeting,
particularly District facility drawings and existing
easement documents (if any).

Task 2.2 - Records Search

We will perform a records search for the Well No. 25
site, pipeline, and treatment plant site.

Our records search will consist of obtaining copies of
all assessor's maps, records of survey, tract maps, parcel
maps, right-of-way maps, monument ties, benchmark
data, and utility information which pertain to the
project.

Utility information we acquire will include record
information from the District, Southern California Gas
Company, Southern California Edison Company,
telephone companies, cable television companies,
Riverside County Flood Control, and other potentially
affected utilities.

Task 2.3 - Design Survey and Base Map

We will provide design survey services for the Well
No. 25 site, pipeline, and treatment plant site. We will
perform all of the required design surveying "in-house".
Inland Aerial Surveys, Inc. will provide Krieger &
Stewart with aerial topographic data.

» Design Survey

The design survey data used to prepare the base
map for the Construction Drawings for the
proposed Well No. 25 site, pipeline, and treatment
plant site will be based on a boundary survey, aerial
control survey, and a ground topographic survey
performed by Krieger & Stewart as well as an aerial
topographic survey performed by Inland Aerial
Surveys, Inc.

A boundary survey will be performed for the Well
No. 25 site to determine the locations of all lot lines
and adjacent right-of-way (R/W) necessary for

jiy‘ Engineering Services Proposal

design purposes. This proposal does not include
setting boundary corners or preparation and filing
of any maps required by the Professional Land
Surveyor's Act.

Establishing and setting boundary corner locations
and the subsequent preparation and filing of a
Corner Record or Record of Survey as may be
required for construction of the Well No. 25 site
improvements is not included as a part of this

proposal.

A boundary survey, establishment of lot lines, and
establishment of boundary corner locations of the
proposed treatment plant site has been included as
a part of the District's Treatment Consolidation Site
Acquisition Project and is not included as a part of

this proposal.

The aerial control survey will consist of setting
aerial targets to establish horizontal and vertical
control to cover all aerial photography required for
the proposed Well No. 25 site, pipeline alignment,
and treatment plant site, and includes locating
sufficient survey monumentation of record to
establish street centerlines and rights-of-way
adjacent to the proposed pipeline design.

The ground topographic survey will be performed
to supplement the aerial topographic mapping and
will consist of locating existing improvements and
other existing aboveground (e.g. curbs, pavement
edges, walls, fences, etc.) as required for proposed
facility and finish grade design to ensure accurate
tie-ins to existing improvements.

Horizontal control will be referenced to the
California Coordinate System of 1983, CCS83
(EPOCH 2010.000). Vertical control will be
referenced to the North American Vertical Datum
of 1988 (NAVD88) computed using GEOIDI18,
unless  directed otherwise prior to the
commencement of the topographic survey.

Design Base Map
Pipeline mapping will be prepared at a scale of

1"=40" and site mapping will be prepared at 1"=20'
unless otherwise required by the District.

Page 1-6

Scope of Services: Phase V- Well Pumping & Treatment Design




Well No. 25 Drilling, Pipeline, and

Pumping/Treatment Plant

Ground surface contours will be provided at half-
foot intervals for the Well No. 25 Site and treatment
plant site and at one-foot intervals for the pipeline
alignment.

The base map will note the survey control, the
horizontal datum, and the vertical datum, and
include street centerlines, rights-of-way, property
lines, and easements compiled from our records
search and design survey data. The base map will
also include property data (assessor parcel numbers
(APNs) and record map references) within the
mapping limits and adjacent to the pipeline
alignment.

Task 2.4 - Geotechnical Investigation

We will engage Leighton Consulting, Inc. (Leighton)
to prepare the geotechnical investigation for the well
site, pipeline, and treatment plant site. Leighton's field
work will include a maximum of two (2) borings on the
Well No. 25 site, three (3) borings for the pipeline, and
five (5) borings on the treatment plant site. Each boring
will be drilled to a maximum depth of 50 feet.

Based on available reports and studies and based on
Leighton's field and laboratory data, Leighton will
prepare a geotechnical engineering report that will
present their findings, conclusions, and
recommendations. The report will be signed and
stamped by a California Geotechnical Engineer (GE)
and will address subsurface conditions, seismic
hazards, expansion potential, site grading and
earthwork (including site preparation, fill placement,
and trench backfill), temporary excavations and
shoring, structure foundation design parameters,
anticipated settlement, pipe bedding recommendations,
underground pipe corrosion protection
recommendations, and pavement design
recommendations.

Task 2.5 - Base Construction Drawings

We will prepare base construction drawings on 24" x
36" sheets with standard District title block. The
drawings will be prepared at a horizontal scale of
1"=40" and a vertical scale of 1"=4' and will be
capable of being reduced 50% without loss of clarity.

We will add the required signature blocks, location and
size of all aboveground and underground utilities

I@ Engineering Services Proposal

(including water, meter boxes, manholes, valves,
vaults, fire hydrants, sewer, storm drain, electrical,
telephone, and cable television), location of
improvements (including pavement limits, curbs,
gutters, sidewalks, driveways, fences, landscaping,
power poles, and mail boxes), easements (including
temporary construction easements), property lines,
public and private rights-of-way, street centerlines, and
survey data in order to complete the base construction
drawings.

The base construction drawings will be prepared using
District Standards for symbols, line types, line styles,
line size, and layer assignments. After we complete the
base construction drawings, our project engineer will
field review the construction alignment to ensure that
all existing improvements and conditions are correctly
represented.

Task 2.6 - Utility Verification

We will provide a recommendation of utilities to be
excavated and exposed (potholed) to the District for
review and approval.

After the District has approved the pothole locations,
we will request that Underground Service Alert (USA),
as well as any utilities that are not members of USA,
locate and mark facilities in the vicinity of the proposed
work. Our pothole subcontractor (Boudreau Utility
Locating (Boudreau)), will obtain the required
encroachment permit(s) from the City of Jurupa Valley.

We will arrange for Boudreau to excavate, expose, and
determine the exact depth and dimension. Boudreau
will mark the location of each utility for our surveyor to
determine exact horizontal location and ground surface
elevation of each facility.

Potholes will be required for the anticipated point of
connection to the distribution system pipeline and
utilities that the proposed pipeline crosses. For the
purposes of our proposal, we have assumed that 18
potholes will be required (actual number to be
determined during design with District).

Task 2.7 - 60% Contract Documents and Review
Meeting

Based on the approved alignment and based on the
results of the utility verification, we will prepare the

Page 1-7

Scope of Services: Phase [V- Well Pumping & Treatment Design




Well No. 25 Drilling, Pipeline, and

Pumping/Treatment Plant

preliminary construction drawings and specifications
(60% Contract Documents). The project will be
designed in conformance with District Standards and
Specifications. We anticipate the construction
drawings will consist of six (6) sheets as follows:

» Cover Sheet (1)

The cover sheet will include the project ftitle,
vicinity map, index map, legend, abbreviations,
sheet index in tabular form, District general notes,
and signature lines.

» Plan and Profile Sheets (4)

The plan portion of the pipeline drawing will show
all existing improvements and utilities (all based on
survey data, record maps, and field reviews),
centerline control, topographic data, proposed
pipeline location, and pipeline appurtenances. The
profile portion of the pipeline drawings will show
existing and proposed ground surface or pavement
elevations over the centerline of the proposed
pipeline, pipeline flowline elevations, slopes, utility
crossings, and pipeline appurtenances.

» Detail Sheet (1)

The detail sheet will present miscellaneous pipeline
construction details.

The specifications will be prepared by Krieger &
Stewart in District's latest standard format. The
Specifications will include District front end documents
(e.g. Notice Inviting Bids, Bid Forms, Contract, and
General Requirements), Special Requirements,
Technical Conditions, and Standard Drawings.

The bid sheets will include bid items for mobilization,
trench protection, traffic control, pipeline installation,
pipeline appurtenances, connections, and pavement
replacement.

We anticipate the Special Requirements will address
survey monuments (preservation, removal and
replacement), permits, traffic control, utilities, storage
of materials and equipment, notifications to residents
and customers, materials, construction tolerances,
excavation, bedding, construction sequence, backfill,
trench compaction, traffic striping (temporary and
permanent), subgrade preparation, placement of base
materials, asphalt concrete pavement requirements,
adjustment of facilities to grade, and storm water
compliance.

I@ Engineering Services Proposal

Once the construction drawings and specifications are
60% complete, we will arrange the review meeting with
District staff. Two (2) weeks prior to the meeting, we
will provide District staff with an electronic (PDF) copy
of the 60% Contract Documents. The purpose of the
meeting will be to review the 60% Contract Documents
in detail and obtain District comments. In particular,
we will discuss the profile, appurtenances, possible
utility interferences, utilities to be potholed, system
connections, status of right-of-way issues, and permit
requirements.

Task 2.8 - 95% Contract Documents and Review
Meeting
Based on comments received from District staff during

the 60% review meeting, we will prepare the 95%
Contract Documents.

Once the construction drawings and specifications are
95% complete, we will arrange the 95% review meeting
with District staff. Two weeks prior to the meeting, we
will provide District staff with an electronic (PDF) copy
of 95% Contract Documents together with a
construction cost estimate. The purpose of the meeting
will be to review the Contract Documents in detail and
obtain District comments.

Task 2.9 - Final Contract Documents

Based on District staff comments from the 95% review
meeting, we will complete the final Contract
Documents and prepare a detailed construction cost
estimate. Once the final Contract Documents are
complete, we will provide District staff with an
electronic (PDF) copy of the final signed and stamped
Contract Documents for issuance by District staff to
prospective bidders.

Task 2.10 - Bid Phase Support

It is our understanding that District staff will make
copies of the Contract Documents available to
Contractors, send the Notice Inviting Bids to local
publications for legal advertising, and conduct the bid
opening. During the bidding period, we will:

» Provide technical support to District related to
project design and prepare written responses to all
of the bidder's questions, and submit said responses
to District for review.

Page 1-8

Scope of Services: Phase [V- Well Pumping & Treatment Design




Well No. 25 Drilling, Pipeline, and

Pumping/Treatment Plant

> Attend the pre-bid meeting with District
representatives.

» Prepare up to two (2) addenda to the Contract
Documents.

Prepare a tabulation of bid results, review low
bidder's bid for completeness, and prepare
recommendation of award.

Prepare an electronic (PDF) conformed set of
Contract Documents incorporating any changes
made by addendum and the fully executed contract
for distribution to each executing party, and one (1)
hard copy for the District's records.

\ 4

A\

e EEE DETVIRED LA Scope of Services: Phase I'V- Well Pumping & Treatment Design




Well No. 25 Drilling, Pipeline, and

Pumping/Treatment Plant

PHASE III - WELL CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING

Task 3.1 - Preconstruction Conference

Prior to the preconstruction conference, we will prepare
a detailed agenda that will outline contractual
requirements, including any special requirements. Said
agenda will be distributed to District staff for review
and comments prior to the preconstruction conference.
We will incorporate any comments received into the
agenda, which will be distributed to all attendees.

We will attend the preconstruction conference, together
with District staff, other affected agencies, and
Contractor.  The preconstruction conference will
provide the opportunity for complete review of the
Contract Documents by all parties prior to starting
work. In conjunction with District staff, we will be
prepared to respond to questions regarding the Contract
Document requirements, including special project
requirements, sequence of work, and completion date.

We will review the Contractor's schedule and approach
to construction. We will prepare a record of the meeting
(meeting minutes), incorporating items reviewed, for
distribution to all attendees.

Task 3.2 - Contract Administration

Throughout the course of construction, our Project
Manager, assisted by Krieger & Stewart staff, will
respond to inquiries regarding the Contract Documents
in order to ensure that the project is constructed in
compliance with same.  Contract administration
activities will include site visits; review of daily
inspection reports; daily conferences with the
construction inspector; progress reviews to ensure that
the project is proceeding according to schedule; weekly
progress reviews with District staff, Contractor, and
Inspector; review and approval of payment requests;
and related services.

We will prepare and maintain logs for all written
aspects of project records, including submittals, RFIs,
contract change orders, payment requests,
non-compliance reports, accounting reports, and
inspections. Project progress and any changes during
construction will be noted on a set of Contract
Documents maintained in the field (by our Inspector)
and in our office (by our Project Manager). Problems
or questions during construction will be resolved by our

I@ Engineering Services Proposal

Project Manager and Construction Inspector. If a
problem occurs requiring a District decision, District
staff will be consulted. Our Project Manager will
attempt to resolve complaints, concerns, and questions
from the Contractor and other affected agencies.

Any extra work request received will be reviewed to
determine if the request is warranted. If an extra work
request is not warranted, we will reject same in writing.
Prior to sending a written rejection to the Contractor,
we will review same with District staff. If an extra work
request appears warranted, the request will be reviewed
with our construction inspector and compared to field
reports for confirmation of materials, equipment, and
labor involved. Thereafter, we will review same with
District staff prior to approving extra work and
preparing change orders.

Through regular conferences, meetings, and
presentations (if necessary), our Project Manager will
keep District staff informed of project progress,
problems that have occurred during construction, and
any changes in work. Whenever possible, our Project
Manager will review required changes with District
staff prior to making same.

Telephone numbers for normal working hours,
evenings, and weekends for the Project Manager,
Construction Inspector, Contractor, utilities, and
emergency services will be provided to all concerned
parties.

Task 3.3 - Conductor Casing and Sanitary Seal
Construction

The Contractor will install the conductor casing and
sanitary seal to meet local and DDW requirements. We
will provide inspection as required to ensure that the
casing and seal dimensions and materials, together with
the installation method, meet the requirements.

Task 3.4 - Pilot Bore Construction, Formation
Sampling, and Pilot Bore Reaming

Once the Contractor starts drilling the pilot bore, they
will work 24 hours per day until the pilot bore is

completed, and we will provide continuous
(i.e. 24-hour) inspection and sample collection
throughout.  Our inspector will collect formation

samples at ten foot intervals and at changes in the
formation. We will analyze the formation samples in

Page 1-10

Scope of Services: Phase IV- Well Pumping & Treatment Design




Well No. 25 Drilling, Pipeline, and

Pumping/Treatment Plant

the field for appearance and composition. In addition,
our inspector will monitor drilling operations (drilling
speed, type of bit used, rig response to changes in
formation), which will also be used in evaluating
formation characteristics.

We will provide periodic inspection services during the
reaming of the pilot bore to the specified diameter.

Task 3.5 - Geophysical Logs and Formation Analysis

After we have collected and analyzed the formation
samples in the field, we will deliver them to our lab
where they will be analyzed (sieve analysis) to
determine gradation. Once the Contractor completes
the pilot bore, an independent party (paid for by the
Contractor) will provide geophysical (electric) logs of
the entire pilot bore; we will be present during the
electric logging of the bore hole. The results of the
geophysical logs in combination with the formation
samples will assist us in identifying the most
appropriate locations for screened intervals.

Task 3.6 - Well Casing and Gravel Pack Design and
Materials Specifications and Submittals Review

Once the gradation of all the samples is complete, we
will determine the type, size, and location of the well
casing perforations or screen and the required gradation
for the gravel pack. Our goal is to select a combination
of well perforations (or screen) and gravel pack that will
maximize well production and minimize sand
production. In addition, we will select the well
perforations (or screen) and gravel as quickly as
possible to allow the Contractor to obtain the materials.

We will prepare a well casing and gravel pack
memorandum which clearly sets forth the required
casing, screen, and gravel pack (including specific
gradation) in both text and graphic form. We will
distribute copies to both District staff and the
Contractor immediately after we complete design in
order to eliminate any potential misunderstandings in
the field or between the various offices.

We will thereafter review the Contractor's materials
submittals to ensure that they meet specifications set
forth in the Contract Documents and design
memorandum (blank casing, screened casing, gravel
pack, sounding tubes, etc.).

I@ Engineering Services Proposal

Task 3.7 - Well Construction

Once the well screen is delivered to the site, we will
measure it to ensure that the perforations or screen are
the correct size. Once the gravel pack is delivered to
the site, we will perform a sieve analysis to ensure that
the gravel meets the applicable specifications.

Once the Contractor starts to install the well casing,
well screen, and gravel pack, we will provide
continuous inspection. Inspection is required to ensure
that the well screen and well casing are properly
disinfected, the well screen is placed at the correct
elevations, the sections of well screen and well casing
are correctly connected, and the gravel pack is installed
correctly to both prevent damaging the well bore and
prevent bridging. In addition, we will ensure that the
specified sounding tube(s) is installed at the correct
elevation and orientation.

During well construction, we will prepare an as-built
drawing that reflects the well as actually constructed (if
different from the above described well casing and
gravel pack memorandum), and will compare same
with the well specifications to determine any variations
or field modifications; any such variations will be called
out on the as-built drawing.

Task 3.8 - Mechanical Well Development

We will provide continuous inspection during well
development to ensure that the Contractor is surging the
well properly. Our inspector will regularly measure
gravel pack movement together with sediment, silt,
sand, and debris removed from the well. We will use
the recorded measurements to determine when
mechanical development is complete.

Task 3.9 - Pumping and Surging Well Development

Once mechanical development by surging is completed,
the Contractor will install a test pump and will develop
the well by pumping and surging. We will provide 8-
hours per day of inspection during pumping
development to ensure that the Contractor is operating
the pumping unit in accordance with specified
procedures (e.g. time of pumping, discharge rate, surge
interval). Our inspector will regularly measure sand
production and turbidity following each surge of the
well, together with pumping water levels to determine
changes in specific capacity. We use the recorded

Page 1-11

Scope of Services: Phase IV- Well Pumping & Treatment Design




Well No. 25 Drilling, Pipeline, and

Pumping/Treatment Plant

measurements to  determine  when  pumping

development is complete.

Task 3.10 - Test Pumping and Treatment Pilot Study

Following development, the Contractor will take a
sample of water at the approximate design flow rate to
be analyzed for water quality. We will engage Babcock
Laboratories, Inc. to analyze the water sample. for the
following constituents (at a minimum): metal (e.g. iron,
manganese, etc.), nitrate, perchlorate, 1,2,3-TCP, and
PFAS.

The Contractor will then perform a step-drawdown test
for a minimum of 8 hours and will then perform a
constant rate aquifer test during daytime hours only.
We will provide periodic observation during test
pumping operations to ensure that the test pump is
properly disinfected and to measure water production,
drawdown, and sand production capacity.

Test results will also be used to establish pumping unit
performance characteristics as needed for the pumping
plant design, and to approximate aquifer behavior
during operation of the well.

Pilot study testing for determining treatment system
design criteria will need to performed with the
Contractor-furnished test pump. Therefore, the
Contract Documents will require that the Contractor
maintain the test pump in the well for an extended
period of time, and that the Contractor operate the
pumping unit for the treatment system manufacturers to
perform pilot study testing.

Task 3.11 - Site Cleanup, Well Disinfection, and
Video, Alienment, and Plumbness Surveys

We will provide periodic inspection during well
disinfection to ensure that chlorine is applied at the
proper concentration, that it is applied properly to the
well and surged, and that the well is dechlorinated
before being pumped to waste. Our inspector will also
ensure that all trash is removed from the site and that
the site is restored to preconstruction conditions. We
will not recommend that District accept the work until
acceptable bacteriological test results have been
received and site is in acceptable condition.

Once the disinfection has been accepted, we will review
the well video, alignment, and plumbness surveys to

I@ Engineering Services Proposal

ensure that the well is absent of any foreign material and
that it meets required alignment and plumbness criteria.
Following completion of the surveys, we will ensure
that the Contractor completes the aboveground facilities
in accordance with the specifications.

Task 3.12 - Final Inspection and Well Construction
Acceptance

Prior to recommending that District accept the project,
we will provide a comprehensive final inspection of the
facilities with District staff in order to ensure that it is
delivered to District as specified in the Contract
Documents. At this time, we will prepare a construction
deficiencies list (punch list) of items requiring remedial
work. District staff will be provided the opportunity to
review and approve the final punch list prior to
transmitting same to the Contractor. We will confirm
construction is complete, facilities operate as specified,
and that all equipment has been adjusted and calibrated
by equipment suppliers.

After all deficiencies are corrected, Krieger & Stewart
will provide written notification to District
recommending acceptance of the project. We will
provide District with a recommended substantial
completion date (if different from actual completion
date) and actual completion date, prepare and file a
Notice of Completion, and confirm that no stop notices
have been filed prior to recommending final payment
by District.

Page 1-12

Scope of Services: Phase IV- Well Pumping & Treatment Design




Well No. 25 Drilling, Pipeline, and

Pumping/Treatment Plant

PHASE IV — WELL PUMPING AND TREATMENT
PLANT DESIGN ENGINEERING

Task 4.1 - Meeting Attendance, Preparation, and
Documentation

We will attend a Kickoff Meeting, Preliminary Design
Technical Memorandum (PDTM) Review Meeting,
60% Design Review Meeting, 95% Design Review
Meeting, and Pre-Bid Conference and Site Visit.

We will coordinate the scheduling of each meeting with
District staff. Prior to each meeting, we will prepare a
meeting agenda and, after each meeting, we will
prepare a meeting minutes memorandum which will
include meeting attendees, discussion items, and
required follow-up action items.

Unless noted otherwise, all design-related documents
will be provided to the District in electronic (PDF)
format for review by District staff.

A description of the proposed topic(s) for each of the
meetings is provided below:

» Kickoff Meeting

We will meet with District staff prior to beginning
our engineering services to review our project
approach in detail and discuss the project, including
goals, objectives, schedule, and design criteria.

In preparing for this meeting, we will compile a
summary of issues and concerns to be discussed for
the proposed wellhead treatment facilities,
including: project schedule, site concerns,
belowground utility concerns, well pumping plant
service constraints, and requirements that must be
met during final design and construction.

» PDTM Review Workshop

We will meet with District staff upon completion of
the PDTM to review our findings and
recommendations regarding the proposed project,
including the results of well (proximal and Well
No. 25) water quality analyses, pilot studies, final
design criteria, preliminary layouts of well
pumping plant and treatment plant, preliminary
construction cost estimates, and preliminary
construction schedule, in order to establish

l@ Engineering Services Proposal

consensus prior to commencing final design of the
new well pumping and treatment plant systems.

» 60% Design Review Meeting

Once the Contract Documents are 60% complete,
we will arrange a review meeting with District staff.
The meeting will be used to review the Contract
Documents in detail with District staff and obtain
District review comments.

» 95% Design Review Meeting

After the Contract Documents are 95% complete,
we will schedule the 95% review meeting with
District staff to obtain District review comments.
During this meeting, we will confirm the specified
sequence of work for the Contractor, confirm the
facility startup plan, review the final estimated
construction costs, and review the final estimated
construction schedule.

» Pre-Bid Conference and Site Visit

We will attend a pre-bid conference and site visit
with District staff and prospective bidders.

Task 4.2 - Review District Record Data

We will perform a detailed review of the data and
reports, drawings, and studies provided by the District,
including the following:

» Historic groundwater production data
Well pumping plant record drawings
Thompson Treatment Facility record drawings

vV VYV

Well and treatment plant operational plans

Task 4.3 - Records Search
Provided in Phase II, Task 2.2.

Task 4.4 - Design Survey

Provided in Phase II, Task 2.3.

Task 4.5 - Geotechnical Investigation
Provided in Phase II, Task 2.4.

Page 1-13

Scope of Services: Phase 1V- Well Pumping & Treatment Design




Well No. 25 Dirilling, Pipeline, and

Pumping/Treatment Plant

Task 4.6 - Service Design and

Coordination

Electrical

We will engage Southern California Utility Solutions
(SCUS) to design the new electrical service for the Well
No. 25 pumping plant and provide all required
coordination with Southern California Edison (SCE) for
obtaining an electrical service plan for same (we
anticipate that the existing Thompson Plant electrical
power distribution system has sufficient reserve
capacity for the proposed treatment plant facilities).
SCUS will also prepare any necessary SCE electrical
service applications and will provide any necessary
submittals to SCE. We will incorporate the SCE service
plan into the Contract Documents and show all required
SCE and District facilities on the construction
drawings.

Task 4.7 - Utility Verification
Provided in Phase II, Task 2.6

Task 4.8 - Pilot Study Coordination

Pilot study testing is required to be performed in order
for treatment system manufacturers to establish design
criteria for treating the raw water from Well No. 25,
including (but not limited to) type of treatment
media/resin, treatment throughput (flux rate), backwash
requirements, regeneration requirements, and chemical
dosing requirements (e.g. oxidation, coagulation, pH
adjustment, etc.) Based on the actual constituents
present in Well No. 25 determined during well pump
testing and water quality analysis, we will coordinate
with the appropriate treatment system manufacturers
for performing pilot study testing.

We will prepare pilot study testing protocol
requirements and request that treatment system
manufacturers perform pilot study testing on well water
in order to determine design criteria for their treatment
system(s). We will require that manufacturers perform
pilot study testing in order to be qualified as acceptable
manufacturers in the Specifications. ~ While our
proposal is based on the assumption that only nitrate
treatment is required, if the water quality data lists other
contaminants above the MCLs, we will review potential
blending strategies and existing Thompson treatment
plant capacities to bring contaminants below MCLs. If
additional treatment is required, we will provide a
separate proposal.

&K

Engineering Services Proposal

We will incorporate the manufacturer's design criteria
and minimum required equipment and ancillary
systems into the design, and will include pilot study
testing results in the Contract Documents as an
appendix.

Results and recommendations will be included in the
Preliminary Design Technical Memorandum (see
Task 4.10).

Task 4.9 - Pressure Surge Analysis

We will engage Flow Science Incorporated (Flow
Science) to perform pressure surge analysis for the
proposed facilities. Flow Science will analyze the
proposed well pumping and treatment plant facilities for
pressure surges resulting from well pumping unit
shutdown as well as during filter backwash (when
backwash supply water is provided from the
distribution system). Flow Science's analysis will
consider high surge pressures as well as low surge
pressures (i.e. vacuum pressures).

Flow Science will develop a hydraulic model of the
system using the District's existing hydraulic model as
a base. Using the hydraulic model, Flow Science will
develop non-transient hydraulic grade lines (HGLs) and
simulate pressure surges during well pumping unit
shutdown for proposed Well No. 25 as well as existing
adjacent Well Nos. 1A, 8, 18, and 25, and provide
recommendation for pressure surge mitigation if
determined necessary.  Depending on the final
treatment plant systems, Flow Science will perform the
same analysis as described above for backwashing
treatment vessels with water supplied from the
distribution system. Flow Science will prepare a
technical memorandum documenting the results of their
analysis and recommendations.

The results and recommendations of the Flow Science's
pressure surge analysis will be included in the

preliminary design technical memorandum (see
Task 4.10)

Task 4.10 - Preliminary Design Technical
Memorandum (PDTM)

We will prepare a Draft Preliminary Design

Memorandum (PDTM) documenting the results of our
investigations and recommendations.

Page 1-14

Scope of Services: Phase 1V- Well Pumping & Treatment Design




Well No. 25 Dirilling, Pipeline, and

Pumping/Treatment Plant

The PDTM will include the following;:

> We will utilize water quality data obtained during
well development and testing of Well No. 25 during
Phase III (Task 3.10) and will conduct water quality
analysis on one (1) well located proximal to the
proposed Well No. 25 site. We will also review
historic water quality data for the proximal well.
For the proximal well, we will perform in-field
sampling of the well to determine the current water
quality. Samples will be analyzed for potential
contaminants including (but not limited to), metal
(e.g. iron, manganese, etc.), nitrate, perchlorate,
1,2,3-TCP, and PFAS.

»  Well No. 25 will be pilot tested by treatment system
manufacturers during well pump testing (Phase III,
Task 3.10). The PDTM will include the results and
conclusions of the pilot testing, and establish the
final design criteria for any required treatment
systems.

» We will perform a detailed review of the data and
reports, drawings, and studies provided by District
staff, including, existing treatment strategies used
for existing wells and treatment plants.
Consideration will also be made to frequency of
backwashing, short- and long-term media
degradation, media replenishment, media lifespan,
and energy costs for the recommended treatment
system(s) resulting from the pilot study testing.

> If required, we will review blending strategies and
existing capacity at the Thompson Treatment Plant
to reduce contaminants to below MCLs. If
contaminant levels cannot be removed to below
MCLs, we will review additional treatment
requirements with District staff.

» Results of pressure surge analysis and associated
recommendations.

»  We will prepare a minimum of two (2) site layout
alternatives for the well pumping plant site and
treatment plant site for the recommended treatment
systems and equipment

» We will prepare summary tables of all proposed
equipment, equipment input/output signals, signal
type, and signal source and destination

[@ Engineering Services Proposal

» We will prepare preliminary mechanical layout
drawings showing the proposed well pumping plant
and treatment plant facilities

» Required electrical power distribution facilities

» We will prepare preliminary construction cost and
schedule estimates for the well pumping plant and
treatment plant (updated construction cost and
schedule estimates will be provided with the 60%
and 95% Contract Documents).

We will provide an electronic (PDF) copy of a Draft
PDTM to District staff for review. Based on the
comments received from District staff at the PDTM
review workshop, we will prepare the Final PDTM and
submit an electronic (PDF) copy of same to District
staff prior to commencing with 60% design of the well
pumping plant and treatment plant.

Task 4.11 - 60% Contract Documents

Following preparation of the final PDTM, we will
commence preparation of the 60% Contract
Documents.

We envision the Contract Documents will include one
set of drawings and specifications as follows:

» Construction Drawings

We anticipate that the construction drawings will
consist of 48 sheets. The construction drawings
will be prepared using the District's standard title
block. Drawings will be organized into groups,
including: general, civil, mechanical, architectural,
structural, and electrical sheets.

include the

The construction drawings will

following;:

® General information, general and specific
construction notes, symbols, abbreviations,
legends, and material/work schedules

¥ Treatment process schematics

®  Civil grading, paving, piping, and electrical
plans and details for the Well No. 25 site and
the treatment plant site

®  Mechanical and electrical plans for the well
pumping plant facilities

Page 1-15

Scope of Services: Phase 1V- Well Pumping & Treatment Design




Well No. 25 Drilling, Pipeline, and

Pumping/Treatment Plant

®  Mechanical and electrical plans for the
treatment plant facilities, including ancillary
systems (e.g. backwash supply water storage
and pumping systems, backwash/regeneration
waste water storage and pumping systems,
chemical storage and pumping facilities, media
regeneration system facilities, etc.)

®  Treatment Plant Equipment Building
mechanical and electrical plans, sections, and
details

¥ Electrical power single-line diagrams, control
diagrams, interconnection diagrams, conduit
and conductor schedules, electrical switchgear
plans and elevations

» Specifications

The specifications will be based on the District's
latest standard format. The Specifications will
include District front end documents (e.g. Notice
Inviting Bid, Instructions to Bidders, Bid Sheets,
Contract, Contract Appendix, and General
Requirements), Special Requirements, Technical
Specifications, and Standard Drawings. We will
prepare bidding sheets tailored for the project.

We will also review the District's "front end"
documents and provide recommendations for
modification or revision of same. If District accepts
any of our recommendations, we will utilize the

Special Requirements to implement said
recommendations.
The Special Requirements will address the

following:

®  Description of work
® Insurance requirements

®  Preconstruction meeting and course of

construction progress meetings

®  Existing conditions and District reference
drawings

®  Materials and data to be furnished by
Contractor

B Working days and hours

B Permits, Certificates, Laws,
Rights-of-Way, and Easements

Ordinances,

I@ Engineering Services Proposal

®  Traffic control and City of
encroachment permit coordination

Jurupa

Trench and excavation protection
Geotechnical investigation
Construction water and power
Construction staking and survey
Inspection requirements

Project schedule

Safety requirements

Storage of materials and equipment (Contractor

staging)

Sanitation

Records of construction

Confined spaces

Construction tolerances

Noise and dust control

Daily cleanup

Equipment installation and testing

Sequence of work

Commissioning

Storm  water

requirements.

e The project will be subject to coverage
under the NPDES General Permit for
Storm Water Discharges Associated with
Construction and Land Disturbance
Activities, State Water Resources Control
Board Order No. 2022-0057-DWQ,
NPDES  Permit No. CAS000002
(Construction General Stormwater Permit).
We will include detailed specifications in
the Special Requirements for preparation
and implementation of a SWPPP by the
contractor for Krieger & Stewart to review
on behalf of the District.

pollution and prevention

In addition, we will provide Technical Specifications
for the following:

Sitework and paving

Concrete and masonry block

Structural steel

Treatment systems

Pumping units (well and others)
Chemical storage and pumping systems

Page 1-16

Scope of Services: Phase 1V- Well Pumping & Treatment Design




Well No. 25 Drilling, Pipeline, and

Pumping/Treatment Plant

Piping and Valves

Water storage tanks

Electrical, instrumentation, and control systems
Sequence of work and work restrictions
Disinfection and testing

Pressure testing

Commissioning

We will provide the District with an electronic (PDF)
copy of the 60% Contract Documents.

We will provide updated construction cost and schedule
estimates with the 60% Contract Documents submittal.

Task 4.12 - 95% Contract Documents

Based on District staff's comments on the 60% Contract
Documents, we will prepare the 95% Contract
Documents. We will provide the District with an
electronic (PDF) copy of the 95% Contract Documents.

We will provide updated (final) construction cost and
schedule estimates with the 95% Contract Documents

submittal.

Task 4.13 - Final Contract Documents

Based on District staff's comments on the 95% Contract
Documents, we will prepare the Final Contract
Documents. We will provide the District with an
electronic (PDF) copy of the final signed and stamped
Contract Documents for issuance by District staff to
prospective bidders.

Task 4.14 — Bid Phase Support

It is our understanding that District staff will make
copies of the Contract Documents available to
Contractors, send the Notice Inviting Bids to local
publications for legal advertising, and conduct the bid
opening. During the bidding period, we will:

> Provide technical support to District related to
project design and prepare written responses to all
of the bidder's questions, and submit said responses
to District for review.

I@ Engineering Services Proposal

\%

\7

Attend the
representatives.
Prepare up to two (2) addenda to the Contract
Documents.

Prepare a tabulation of bid results, review low
bidder's bid for completeness, and prepare
recommendation of award.

Prepare an electronic (PDF) conformed set of
Contract Documents incorporating any changes
made by addendum and the fully executed contract
for distribution to each executing party, and one (1)
hard copy for the District's records.

pre-bid meeting with District

Page 1-17

Scope of Services: Phase IV- Well Pumping & Treatment Design




Well No. 25 Drilling, Pipeline, and

Pumping/Treatment Plant

SECTION 2 — ESTIMATED FEE

required for the exploratory geotechnical
borings and utility potholing performed on
District property.

Our estimated fees for engineering services for
Phases I through IV outlined in Section 1, Scope of
Services, are detailed in Tables 2-1 through 2-4

(attached) and summarized below: s
5. Acquisition of

easements is not anticipated for the proposed

temporary or permanent

Our engineering services fee estimates are based on
the rates specified in our 2023 Fee Schedule (also
attached), and are subject to negotiation based on
clarification or revision of the Scope of Services.

In addition, our fee estimafes are based on the
following understandings and assumptions:

2-1 I — Well Design $78.000 facilities; therefore, preparation of legal
: - b . . .L t
) 11— Pipeline Design $180,000 .descrlptlgns and plats for easements is no

- included in our proposal.

2-3 11 — Well Construction $92,000

2-4 IV — Well Pumping and $396,000 6. It is anticipated that the area to be disturbed will
Treatment Design be greater than one acre; and therefore,
Total: $746.000 preparation of Storm  Water Pollution

Prevention Plans (SWPPPs) will be required.
The Construction Specifications prepared by
Krieger & Stewart will contain requirements for
the contractor to develop, implement, and
maintain SWPPPs in accordance with State
Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB)
requirements.

7. Traffic control plans for construction of the
1. It is unknown if focused surveys for species of proposed improvements will be prepared by the
concern will be required until after completion Contractor.
of the biological resources asg:ssment (by ot.hers 8. Encroachment permits for constructing
as part of NEPA preparation). If required, . ; s
proposed improvements in public right-of-way
focused surveys would need to be performed by . .
. ‘o ) 4 will be acquired by the Contractor.
a biologist just prior to the onset of construction
and are therefore not a part of this proposal. 9. Construction support services (e.g., RFI
2. Detailed design and implementation of any TERfOTINGS, SUbMYIAL W iew, And s s fon) fer
. . . . the Well No. 25 raw water pipeline and
required modifications to the existing SCADA - : o it
; ; . pumping/treatment plant are not included in this
system will be by others. Krieger & Stewart will . .
. . ; : proposal, but can be provided in a separate
provide interconnection diagrams and narrative ondsal
descriptions of the control strategy for the proposat.
pr oposed ’facilities for Districts use in 10. Plan review and approval by any agency other
implementing ~ the  required ~ SCADA than the District will not be required.
modifications.
o _ ) _ 11. Reports, drawings, data, and information
3. The I_)lstnct will obtain and pay for al.l required prepared by others, which will be utilized by
permits; however, we will provide data, Krieger & Stewart in performing design
including construction drawings, figures, and/or engineering services, will be complete and
ex'hib.its for said permits, as requested by the accurate. Independent verification of same by
District. Krieger & Stewart will not be required.
4. Encroachment permits for the exploratory 12. RCSD will advertise and distribute the bidding

geotechnical borings and utility potholing in
public right-of-way will be acquired by Krieger
& Stewart's subcontractors. No permits will be

I@ Engineering Services Proposal

documents to prospective bidders. Krieger &
Stewart will provide signed and stamped final
Construction Documents to RCSD staff for

Page 2-1
Estimated Fee




Well No. 25 Drilling, Pipeline, and

Pumping/Treatment Plant

signatures. We will also provide RCSD with
electronic files (PDF format) of all
Specifications. RCSD will be responsible for
providing hard copies, distributing the bidding
documents, and providing bid phase
coordination.

13. Manufacturer fees for Pilot Study Testing are
not included in our proposal.

14. Our proposal includes design of nitrate
treatment facilities as well as development of
strategies for blending and rerouting
connections as required to existing Thompson
Treatment Plant to reduce contaminants to
acceptable levels. If additional treatment is
required, we will provide a separate proposal.

Page 2-2

Estimated Fee




(£202/5Z/L) Xs[x'934-Z-O¥d-55d L 91-000

¢

/
o
A

(STOINYIS YdIN HLIM SHIHLO A8 A3HVdIdd) AIANTONI LON JHV SIIANLS TVLNIWNONHIANS TVIO3dS
"193rodd ANNAdId/AVON SSFOIV/(LNYId LNJWLYINL ANY ONIdWNG) TI3M FHILNI IHL HO4 3HY | ISYH NI G3AIAO¥d SIDINYTS YOIO H 8ZLS @ Il NVIDINHO3L 44vis  (9)
H oeLs @ I yoLvy3ado  (§)
JH oLz @ W IVANIWNONIANS 31vioossY  (¥)
JH LSS @ | ¥33INIONT 44v1s ()
oLz @ 11 ¥33NIONT 3LvIo0ssY  (2)
JH 028 @ HIINIONT TYIONIEd (1)
TINA3HOS 334 £20¢ S.LYVMILS § 93031
000'8.$ {(a3aNNOY) STADINYIS ONIMIINIONT | ISYHA HO4 TVLOL
9£€'BLS :SIOIAYIS ONRIFANIONS | ISVHJ HO4 TV.LOL
9€5'L %z ® SI18YSHNENITY
008°9L ¥86'6 8L 9€5'S 43 895'8) 88 ¥89'ZL ¥8 00412 0oL 86.'€ 8L 0EL's 6L IVLOLENS | ISVHd
8y9'e 9e5'} 44 8L zL 9¢'e 9l vv8 v 080'L ¥ 1¥0ddNs 3svHd al8 9'L
¥60'LT 960'% ze ¥8€'L 8 9EV'S 9 965°L 9 244 z 091'Z 8 SLIN3WNOOAQ LOVHINOD &'}
0LY'¥Z 8v0'z ol y8e'l ] $OS'EL ¥9 z1e'L zL 0zz'y 0z zey z 080'L 14 . SINIWNOOA VDID 'L
1¥0d3Y LNIWSSISSY (dvsSma) NOILOILOYd
0L0'9L 8y0'z 9l 269 ¥ ¥90's vz veo'e 24 0zT'y oz [444 z AONV LNIWSSISSY JOHNOS HILVM ONDININA ANY SLINY3d €1
98lL'y 9.0z 4! 889'L 8 Ty z NVd ONILIS T13M 3O NOILVYYdIYd 2t
2eET 952 z 99Z'L 9 oL € ONILIIW TVILINI - L'L
x222 9L HONOYHL L'L SHSVL NI Q3ANTONI « u s ) NOLLYHLSININGY ONY LNIWIOYNYIW 1O3rodd  0')
ONI¥IINIOND NOISIA T13M - | ISVHd

$ SYNOH $ SYNOH ANINOWOD / NSV.L
(Z) YADVNVIA (1) 3D4VHD NI

L¥0ddns aavo TVINIWNOAIANS EEVARY NDIS3d avai 103[oyd TVdIDONRd

DNRIFINIONI NDISIA T1IM - 1 ISVHd
SADIAYIS DNRIFINIDONT YO §33d AILVINILST
INTFWLYIIL/DNIJWNG ANV ‘INIT3dId ‘ONITINA SZ "ON 11IM

1DRLSIA STDIAYIS ALINNWIWOD XNOoaiany
1-Z I19VL



a (€202/5Z/L) XSX'994-2-08d-55d191-000
J
) .&P

"S1¥Od3Y T1LLL AYYNINMINA (€) ITHHL HO4 LSOO SIANTONI ISYHJ SIHL HO4 ST1EVSHNENIZY "SIDINNTS 3AISLNO ONIANTOX3 'AINO $334 SBH 40 IOVINIONI J¥Y ST1VSHNEWIIN . H o8ZIS @ HINVIOINHO3L 44vis ()
Hocles @ M3IHO AINMNS NYWZ  (9)

1 szzs @ 1 HOAIAMNS HOINIS ()

H oens @ N HOLYY¥3dOo (%)

'ONLLYD0T ALIMILN NY3¥anos (o1) HOpZs @ 11 433INIONT HOINTS  (€)

"ONI 'ONILINSNOD NOLHOIZ (6) oLz @ 11 ¥33NIONT 31vIoossy (2

“ONI 'SA3AYNNS TYI¥3Y ANVINI (8) H oozs ®© HIANIONI WVAIONIEd (1)

FINAIHOS 334 €20C S.LIVMILS ¥ Y393

000°08L$  (AIANNOY) SIDIAYIS ONRIIINIONS Il ISVHd ¥O4 TVLOL

292'0818  :SIDIAYIAS ONIMIINIONT |l ISVHL HO4 TVLIOL

£E6'C %€ © $318vSuNENIZY
vee'LLL 1S5'6L ¥90'8 €9 ¥68'LL 8t suL'8 6¢ 86412 74} z58'L2 ZEL y10'El s 0zz'y oz 09L'z [ 1IVL0LENS Il ISVHd
25Y's ({2 ¥ 2€5'T zL ory'L 9 Ty z ors z 140ddNs 3sYHd alg  0L'Z
000's $20'L [ y8e'L 8 899't g 414 z f244 z SININND0QA LOVHINOD WNI4 62
06L'81 20’2 9L 988's 43 2sL'e 43 268'C zL (244 z obs z ONLLIIN M3IINTYH ANV SINIWNDOA LOVHLINOD %56 82
90¥'2Z Tt ¥z 0z6'9 oy 965'L 9t 958'c 9l zzy z ors 4 ONLLIIN MIINTY ANV SINIWNDOQ LOVHINOD %09 LT
6Y1'9¢ v LSS'EE 889'L 8 b4:14 z [244 z NOLLYOISIIA ALNLN 92
90424 9£5'S 4> ozz'y 0z 826'L g <44 z SONIMYYA NOILONYLSNOD 3sVE  §Z
690'GY @ SLE'LY 889'L 8 96 12 [444 z NOLLYOILSIANI T¥IINHO3LO3D  +'Z
8vZ'6z @ SZ0'% 8¢ € ¥68'LL 8¢ siL'8 6¢ ' vl 8 14 z8¥ z ey z dYIN 3SVE ONY ASAMNS NOIS3a €2
062'Z ¥20'L g »¥8 14 [444 z HOMY3S SaH003y 2T
Pyl 28 z zzy z ors z ONILITN F40-MOIM NOISIA INMN3dId  L'T
v 24 » OL'ZHONOXHL 1'Z SHSVL NI G3ANTONI .« « - « NOLLVYLSININAY ONY LNIWIOYNYIN LO3rodd 02

ONIMIINIONT NOIS3A INIM3did - | ISVHd

$ $ $ S¥NOH $ SYNOH $ SYNOH $ SYNOH 3 SYNOH $ S¥NOH $ SYNOH $ SUNOH LININOJWOD / ¥SVL
TV10L SIDIANIS (£) SIDIANIS (9) M3 [(GRTIEINTT () STOIANIS (2) ¥33INIDN3 (£) ¥3INION3 (2) YIDOVNVW (1) 3D¥VHO NI

3QISLNO 1¥0d4dNs AIANNS YOINIS aavo NDIS3A ILYDOSSY NDIS3a av3al 153(0ud VDN
NVYW-Z

ONRFINIDONT NDISId INITIdId - 1l ISVHd
SIDIAYIS DNRNIFINIDNT YO $334 ILVIWILST
INIWLYTIL/ONIIWN ANV ‘INITIdId DNITING ST "ON T13M

JONLSIA SIDIAYES ALINNWWOD XNoaidnd
T I1avL



\,| (£202/52/L) XSPX'934-2-O8d-55d 1 91-000

$30IAY3S IAISLNO ONIANTOXI 'ATINO S334 S8 40 IOVLINIOHId JAV ST18VSHNENIZY « M/ o8zLS ®@ 1 NVIOINHO3L 44Vis  (9)
JH/ 258 ®  ¥WVINOIU-VOLOIJSNI NOILONYLSNOD ()
IH OELS @ I HOLY¥3do  (¥)
JH/ 1518 @ 1 ¥33NIONS 44vis  (8)
IH/LZs @ 11 ¥33NIONT 3LvIoossyY  (2)
ONI 'S3IHOLYHO8Y T %0028va (1) JH/ oLzs © YIINIONT TVdIONIYd (1)
S3I0ING3S 3AISINO FINAIHOS 334 £¢0C S, LIYMILS ¥ ¥3031
000'Z6%  :(QIANNON) SIDINYIS ONIMIANIONS lll ISYHJ ¥O4 TVLOL
S18°16$  :SIOINYIS ONRIIINIONIT | ISVH ¥O4 TVLIOL
€95'L +%Z @ s318vSHNEWISY
z52'08 ¥60'C) zL0'e 24 y9z'se [4x4 9/0'C zL zes'y [43 Z0E'LL 4] z98'8 142 0sL'9 (14 1Iv1018NS 1 3SVYHd
285'T 952 T 809 14 99Z'L 9 [£44 4 JONVLJIOOV NOILONYLSNOD T13M ONY NOILOIASNI TYNI4 ZL'E
SAIAYNS SSINBWNTd ANV "LNIWNOITY "O3AIA
9vs'e TEY'T 9l L] 14 oLz L QONV ‘NOILOFINISIO T13M ‘dNNVITD 3LIS LLE
#9922 w ¥60'TL 080'9 ov 9Le'e 9l ¥ ¥ (1724 L AQNLS LOTId INTJWLYIHL ONY ONIdWNd 1S3L 0L'E
81Z'L zLy's 9 992Z'L 9 ovs z LININJOTIAIA T13M ONIDYNS ANV ONIdWNd ~ 6'€
oLy 8r9'e [24 [42] 14 oL L AIN3IWJOTIA3A T13M TVOINVHOIN  8°€
2€0'S 8y9'c 124 vv8 14 ovs z NOILONYLSNOD T13M L€
MIINTY STVLLINENS ANV SNOILYOIHI03dS
paz'LL 952 z 9LZ'L 8 269 12 9Lv'Z 18 Zv9'y 2z zzy z 0z9'L 9 STVINILYIN GNY NOIS3A MOVd TIAVEO ANV ONISYD T13M  9'€
089'6 2Ls 4 9LZ'L 8 v8e'L 8 oL’z E oL’z ol [444 z 0z9'L 9 SISATYNY NOLLYWHO4 ANV SOOT TYOISAHdOID  §'€
ONIWV3Y 3HO8 LOTId
9s6'LL 8zL'6 (] 99Z'} 9 [£44 4 ors z AONY 'ONITdIAVS NOILLYWHOS ‘NOILONYLSNOD 3408 LOd  ¥'€
8€9'L 91Z'L 8 (444 z NOILONMLSNOD VIS ANVLINYS ANY ONISYO HOLONANOD €€
089'2 9e5°'L zL Zvo'y 44 zzy z 080'L v NOILVYLSININGY LOVHINOD Z°€
00z’ (4% ¥ 889'L 8 3ON3YIINOOD NOILONHLISNODINd L€
+ e+« CLEHONOYHL L'E SHSV.L NI G3ANTONI « + + « NOILVHLSININGY NV LNIWIOVNVN LO3rodd  0'€
ONRIFINIONT NOLLONULSNOD TT3M - il ISVHd

ANINOJWOD / ASVL

SIDIANIS (£) ¥3INIDN3 {2) ¥3ANIDN3 (2) Y3DVNYW (1) 3D¥VHO NI

34ISLnNo L40ddNS YOLD3dSNI aavo EEVARY 153[0¥d 103[0ud TVdIDNIYd
NOLLINYLSNOD

DNRIFINIDNI NOLLONYLSNOD T1aM - llI ASVHd
SADIAYIS DNRITINIDNT ¥Od §334 GILVIILST
AINIWLVTIL/DNIIWNG ANV “INIT3dId ‘ONITIRIA SZ "ON T1IM

IORILSIA SIDIANIS ALINNWWOD Xnodaligany
£- 31AV1L



\’I (£202/52/L) XsIX'934-2-08d-55d191-000

S30IA¥3S 3AISLNO ONIANTOXT ‘AINO S334 S8 40 JOVINIOHIA IHY SI1QYSHNEWIY « JH/ 8T @ 1l NVIDINHO3L 44VLS  (9)
JH/ eLs @ 1l ¥oLvy3do  (9)
JHIELS © IYIIANIONT 44vLs ()
Howzs © 11 ¥33NIONT HOIN3S  (€)
d31YHO4HOONI IONIIOS MO14 (8) H/oLes © 11 ¥33NIONT 3LvIoossY  (2)
SNOILNTOS ALIMILA VINYOLITYD N¥IHLNOS (2) H/ oLzs @ YIINIONT TVdIONId (1)
FINAIHOS 334 €202 SLYVMILS ¥ 530318
000'96€$  :(A3ANNOY) SADIANIS ONIYIINIONT NIl ISVYHd ¥OH TWLOL
S6L'96E$  'SIDIAYIS ONINIINIONI Al ISVHd HO4 TVLOL
L2 %2 ® S31gvSUNGNITY
vev'ese 0z6'es oyo'eT 08l yeEZ'6L Gy ve6°'19 8G€E 98e'e8 9ve 99¥'¥S 92T ¥50'vC vl 0sY'6 [+ TIVL018NS Al 3SVYHd
829'0L 8%0'C 9l ¥8E'L 8 269 ¥ ¥96 14 826'L ] 25T 4} 080'L 14 1¥0ddNs 3SYHd I8 v1'¥
8ZL'st 960't 43 oL LL 89 ¥0£'8 8 895'LL 4 ¥8L'S 124 434 [ 080°L 14 SINIWND0A LOVHINOD T¥NI4 €L¥
9v9'LoL rpL'e 8v $09'sC 8rl vL8'€T 8El avs'sz 904 (47348 29 9LE'E 9l 091’z 8 SLNIWND0A LOVHLINOD %56 ZL'b
9z9'loL ozl's oy 8£9'GE 902 zzL'el yLL 00L'¥Z 0ol 0S0'ZL 0s 9/g'e L 0z9't 9 SININNDOQ LOVHLINOD %09 LIt
ov6'LE 960't 4> r¥8'y 8z 822'9 9 895'L1 8y 8rL'9 8z 9/g'e ol 080'L 14 (INLad) NNONVHOWIW TYOINHOIL NOISIA AYYNININZNd 0Ly
2£5'8¢C ® 0.8'TT 8z6'L 8 8Z6'L 8 99z'L 9 oS Z SISATYNY 39¥NS IUNSSIUd  6'F
zzL'oL v8e'L 8 9s8'e 9l o'z oL Ze5'T zL ovs T NOILVNIQYOOO ONILSIL LOTId 8%
v v v 9THSYL NI GIANTONI « « o NOILVDIJIIA ALNILN LY
Z60°'vE w 0SO'LE 826'L 8 rv8 ¥ 0Lz L NOILYNIGNOOD ANY NOIS3A 3DIANIS TYOIMLOI1T 9%
=va s PZHSYLNIG3ANTONI 2 2« « NOILYOILSIANI TYOINHOILO3D  §'v
+»a s €ZUSYLNIA3ANTONI 4 4« » dVYN ISYE ANV ASANNS NOIS3A  ¥'¥
s v xs TTHUSYL NI G3ANTON v 4w « HOYY3S SAHO03Y  €¥
[£:1%4 ove 4 ¥96 12 b8 ¥ V1VQ QYOO3Y LOMLSIAMIINGY 2T
910'LL 9e5'L zL ¥8E'L ] 958'e 9l ¥8L'S [£4 9/e'e ol 080'L 14 NOILYLNIWNDOQ ANV ‘NOILYHYdI¥d ‘FJONVANILLY ONILIIN LY
+ s VLY HONOYHL L'y SYSVL NI G3ANTONI 5 4 » » NOILVYLSININGY ANV LNIWIOVNYW LO3rO¥d 0¥
NOIS3A LNV Id INIWLYINL / ONIdIWNG T13M = Al 3SYHd

ININOJWOD 7 HSY.L

SADIAYIS (9) S301A¥3S (§) S3DIANIS (¥) ¥33INIDN3 (£) ¥33INIDN3 (£) ¥33INION3 (Z) ¥IDVNVW (1) 3DAVHD NI

3aisLno 1¥0ddNns aavo EELARY YOINIS NDIS3d aval 1o3loyd AVdIDNd

DNRFINIONT NDISIA LNVTd INFALVIIL / DNIJANd T1IM - Al ISVHd
SIDIAYIS DNINIINIONT ¥O4 §33d AILVIILSI
INTWLVIUL/ONIdWNG ANY ‘INITIdId “ONITIING ST "ON T1IM

1ORILSIA SIDIAYIS ALINNIWIWOD XNOodaigny
¥-Z7319VL



6’?‘“ KRIEGER & STEWART

‘w. Engineering Consultants

KRIEGER & STEWART, INCORPORATED
FEE SCHEDULE

2023
RATES
CLASSIFICATION $/Hr.
Consulting, Design, Construction, Engmeermg, Environmental, Commissioning, and
Surveying Services (Office)
Principal 270.00
Senior III 255.00
Senior II 241.00
Senior | 225.00
Associate I11 217.00
Associate 11 211.00
Associate [ 204.00
Staff 111 196.00
Staff II 173.00
Staff | 151.00
Computer Aided Design Services
Operator III 173.00
Operator 11 164.00
Operator I 154.00
Surveying Services (Field)
2 Man Crew with Standard Equipment and Survey Truck 313.00
1 Man Crew with Standard Equipment and Survey Truck 242.00
3rd Man on Crew 145.00
Construction Services (Field)
Construction Engineer 217.00
Electrical Inspector 192.00
Construction Inspector:
Regular Time 152.00
Overtime:
Weekdays (8 hours to 12 hours) 181.00
Weekdays (More than 12 hours) 218.00
Saturday (12 hours or less) 181.00
Saturday (More than 12 hours) 218.00
Sunday and Holiday (Holidays: New Year's Day, Memorial Day, Independence Day, 218.00
Labor Day, Veterans Day, Thanksgiving Day and the Day After, Christmas Day)
Support Services
Staff Technician II1 128.00
Staff Technician II 122.00
Staff Technician I 117.00
Utility Clerk III 92.00
Utility Clerk I 85.00
Utility Clerk 1 84.00

Page 1 of 2



.
]fl:,@ KRIEGER & STEWART
_“,, Engineering Consultants

KRIEGER & STEWART, INCORPORATED

FEE SCHEDULE
2023
(continued)
RATES

CLASSIFICATION $/Hr.
Outside Services

Special Consultants and Purchased Services Cost + 15%
Reimbursable Expenses

Vehicle Mileage 0.72 Mile

Travel and Subsistence, including Air Fare, Ground Fare, and Vehicle Parking Cost

Specialized Rental Equipment Cost

Copies, Delivery, Postage, Prints, Telephone, and Sundry Charges Cost

The above rates are subject to change on or about January 1 each year due to salary and cost increases, except for Construction
Inspector and Survey Crew rates which are also subject to change if California Department of Industrial Relations issues new
prevailing wage determinations during the course of the year. A gasoline surcharge may be included in response to increased
prices; no such surcharge will be included on project invoices without prior notification.

TERMS OF PAYMENT:

Unless charge accommodations have been established beforehand, all accounts shall be prepaid. For accounts having charge
accommodations, payment in full shall be made within 30 days of date of invoice. Any amount unpaid within said 30 days
will be assessed a service charge of 1-1/2% per month (18% annual percentage rate), with a minimum charge of 1.00. Accounts
with a past due balance of 30 days or more are subject, without notice, to credit discontinuance and mechanic's lien or stop
notice. If it becomes necessary for Krieger & Stewart to initiate legal proceedings for the collection of any balance due, the
action shall be brought and tried in the Judicial Districts wherein Krieger & Stewart offices are located. Client agrees that the
court may award reasonable attorney's fees and costs of suit to the prevailing party.

2023-FEES (10/25/2022)

Page 2 of 2



Well No. 25 Drilling, Pipeline, and

Pumping/Treatment Plant

SECTION 3 - PROJECT SCHEDULE

SCHEDULE

Our proposed project schedule for engineering
services, organized by elements of service, is set forth
in Table 3-1.

As shown, we anticipate submittal of final Contract
Documents for Well Drilling and Construction
(Phase I) by the end of December 2023, submittal of
final Contract Documents for the Raw Water Pipeline
(Phase II) by mid-June 2024, completion of well
construction (Phase III) by end of July 2024, and
submittal of final Contract Documents for the Well
Pumping Plant and Treatment Plant (Phase IV) by end
of February 2025.

This schedule is based on receiving Authorization to
Proceed by August 23, 2023 and receiving copies of
the environmental (biological and cultural resources)
studies by November 1, 2023, and provides two weeks
for District review of each specified design submittal.
The estimated Phase III construction schedule is based
on the efficiency and diligence of the well driller and
treatment manufacturers performing pilot testing.

KRIEGER & STEWART'S COMMITMENT

Krieger & Stewart is well qualified to provide
engineering services for the District's Well No. 25
project based upon our previous investigation and
evaluation regarding the District's facilities and
extensive engineering experience related to planning,
design, and construction of wells, well pumping
plants, and water treatment facilities.

The particular team that will be assigned to this project
has been selected for their expertise with this type of
facilities and for their availability to perform the
services within the scheduled time. As such, our
project team is prepared to proceed with providing the
requested services immediately. In order to ensure
that the service is completed on a timely basis, we will
adhere to the following:

» In addition to scheduled meetings with District
staff, we will participate in a weekly conferences
with District's staff to review project status and we

will meet with District staff as needed to review
various issues.

If the project falls behind schedule, we will
provide details to District staff on how we will get
the project back on schedule.

Team members will work overtime at no
additional cost, as necessary to complete our
services on schedule; and if we fall behind on the
specified schedule, we will assign additional
personnel to the project as necessary to return the
project to the original schedule.

Page 3-1

Project Schedule




Z o | abeyq (£202/v2/£0) XSIX' ITNAIHOS-E-0¥d-65d 191-000

M3IAZH STVLLINENS
ANV SNOILYOIHIO3dS STVINILYW ANY NOISIA MOVd 13AVHO ANV ONISYD T13M 9¢

SISATVYNY NOILYWHOd ANV S901TVIISAHJO3D  G'€
ONIWY3IY 3H0E 107TId ANY 'ONITdINYS NOILYWHOS ‘NOILONYLSNOD 3H08 107Id  ¢'€

NOILONYLSNOD TVIS AYVLINYS ANV ONISYD HOLONANOD €€

EN 4 NOILVYLSININGY LOVYINOD  C'¢

3ONIYIANOO NOILONULSNOOIYd L€
ONIFINIONT NOILDNYLSNOD T1IM - [1i ISYHd

H 1¥0ddNS 3SVYHA I8 0L'C

“ SLINIWNO0A LOVYLNOD TYNId 67T

ONILITN MIIAIY ANY SINIWNO0A LOVHLINOD %56 82

ONILITN MIINTH ANV SINIWNOO0A LOVHINOD %08 LT

NOLLYOIMIA ALITILN 9T

. SONIMVHA NOILONYLSNOO 3SVE 6T

NOILYOILS3ANI T¥OINHO3103D  ¥'T

I dYW 3SV8 ANV AJANNS NOISIA €7

HOYV3S SQY003d 27

ONILIIW 4400 NOIS3A INN3dId LT

DNRIINIONT NDISIA INIT3dId - [ ISVHd
140ddNns IsvHd Als 9L

SLNIAND0Q LOVHINOD S}
SIN3IANNJ0A VD30 V'L

NOILO310Yd ONV LNIWSSISSY 30UNOS HILYM ONDINIYA ANV SLINYEd €1

- 180d3Y INIWSSISSY (dVSMa)

NVd ONLLIS T13M 40 NOILYYVd3¥d ¢’}

ONILIIW TVILING - 1L
DNINIINIONT NDISIA T1IM - | 3SVHd
NOILVYLSININGY ANV LNIWIDVNYIW 1D3[0Ud

L

JINATHDS 1D3[0¥d AILVIILSI

LINIFWLYTIL/DNIdANG ANY ‘INIT3dId DNITIYG SZ "ON T1IM
1ORILSIA SIDIAYIS ALINNWIWOD XNOodaigny
1-£ 319VL



T Jo Z abed (£202/p2/£0) XS IINAIHOS-E-OUe-55d 191-000

a|qeieAlaq pouad mainay puisiq _U

doyssop/Buneay mainay ® Buiesiy HOP < S90IAJS S9N I
aNanal

1¥0ddNS 3svHd alg vy

l SINIWNOOA LOVHLNOD TYNId €LYy

—H SINIWNNJ0Q LOVHINOD %56 ZL'¥

SINIWNO0A LOVYLINOD %09 LI'v

(INLQd) WNAONYYOWIIN T¥OINHOIL NOISIA AYVNIWIIZYd 0¥

SISATYNY 3OUNS FUNSSIUd 6%

NOILYNIGHOOO ONILS3L 10Tid  8¥

NOLLYOIHIIA ALTILNY L'V

NOILYNIQYO0O0D ANV NOIS3A J0IAY3S TYORMLO3T1S 9
NOILLVOILS3IANI TYIINHO3L03D S'F

dVIA 3SvE ANV AJAYNS NOISFA  v¥

BN HOWY3S S¥OJ3FY £

ViVA A¥003Y LOIMLSIAMIINIY  ZF

NOILVLNIWNDOA ANV ‘NOILYHVYdIHd ‘TONVANILLY ONILIIN L'V

DNRIFINIDONI
NOISIA LNVTd LNIWLVYIYL ANV DNIdWNG TTIM - Al ISVHd

- JONVLdIDOV NOILONYLSNOD T13IM ANV NOILLOIJdSNI TWNI4  ZL'€

SAIAUNS
SSIANGWNTd ANV "LNIWNDITY '03AIA ANV 'NOILOIINISIA T13M 'dNNVITO ALS  LI'E

. AGNLS 107Id INJWLY3YL ANV ONIdWNd 1S31  0L'E

- 1NIWNJOTIAIA T13IM ONIDHUNS ANV ONIdANd  6'€
- LNIWdOTIAIA T13M TVOINVHOIW  B'E
NOILONYLSNOD 11aM L't

0 FAY 0
J1NAIHDS 1D3(0¥d AILYIWILST

INTFWLYTIL/ONIdWNG ANV ‘ANIT3dId DNITING SZ "ON T13M
LORALSIA SIDIAYIS ALINNWIWOD XNnOodiany
I-£ 319VL



From: Yokoyama, Tori <tyokoyama@hazenandsawyer.com>

Sent: Monday, October 2, 2023 2:58 PM

To: Ted Beckwith

Cc: Miller, Cindy

Subject: RE: Well 25, Raw Water Pipeline and Associated
Treatment

Hi Ted,

After internal discussion we’ve decided to decline submitting a proposal. Thanks for thinking of us
though.

Tori Yokoyama, PE

Senior Associate | Hazen and Sawyer
7700 Irvine Center Drive, Suite 200, Irvine, CA 92618

AC
}

Y4y (amrect) | (24<

tyokoyama@hazenandsawyer.com | h:

From: Ted Beckwith <tbeckwith@rcsd.org>

Sent: Friday, September 29, 2023 3:19 PM

To: Yokoyama, Tori <tyokoyama@hazenandsawyer.com>

Subject: RE: Well 25, Raw Water Pipeline and Associated Treatment

Great! | look forward to receiving your proposal. | must add the grant has a 3-year timeline on it and
we’re already about 3 months into that. | suppose USBR will most likely grant and extension but that is
not guaranteed. My goal is to take this to the board on October 19 so need a proposal by the end of
next week in order to prepare the board letter in time for publication. Due to the grant purchasing
requirements | need to get three proposals.

Sincerely,
Ted

Ted Beckwith
Director of Engineering

'.:'.- \‘A
G° 0_’;1 Rubidoux Community Services District
m’%, }, 3590 Rubidoux Blvd.

{4
-, S urupaValley, CA 92509
R @ (951)684-7580

-f;_frn\,. y

From: Yokoyama, Tori <tyokoyama@hazenandsawyer.com>

Sent: Friday, September 29, 2023 3:12 PM

To: Ted Beckwith <tbeckwith@rcsd.org>

Subject: RE: Well 25, Raw Water Pipeline and Associated Treatment

Hi Ted,
Great to hear from you. Yes we are definitely interested. Please send me the info you have on the
project.



Tori Yokoyama, PE

Senior Associate | Hazen and Sawyer
7700 Irvine Center Drive, Suite 200, Irvine, CA 92618

tvokovama@hazenandéawver.com

From: Ted Beckwith <tbeckwith@rcsd.org>

Sent: Friday, September 29, 2023 2:55 PM

To: Yokoyama, Tori <tyokoyama@hazenandsawyer.com>
Subject: Well 25, Raw Water Pipeline and Associated Treatment

Caution! External email — think before you click

Good afternoon, Tori!

The District, in collaboration with Western Municipal Water District and Riverside Highlands Water
Company has received a grant from USBR for construction of a new groundwater well and associated
treatment. Additionally, a raw water pipeline will need to be constructed from the proposed well site to
our existing treatment facility at the Thompson Plant, which will need to be expanded to accommodate
the increased volume of water needing treatment.

As you know, the District has contaminates consisting of PFAS, et al; Nitrate, Manganese, 123TCP and a
minor amount of perchlorate in one of its wells. We had a preliminary study done and believe the
chosen site has less contaminates but will not know until we drill a pilot well.

This project consists of pilot well drilling and logging, design of the wellhead, design of a raw water
pipeline and additional treatment capacity at our existing Thompson Plant.

If interested please contact me via email and | will send to you the preliminary report so that you can
prepare a proposal.

Sincerely,
Ted Beckwith

Sincerely,
Ted




From: Laine Carlson <Icarlson@wsc-inc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2023 4:01 PM

To: Ted Beckwith

Cc: Chris Deiter; Kirk Barron

Subject: RFP for District Well 25, Raw Water Pipeline and Related
Treatment

Hi Ted,

Thank you for reaching out to WSC about this opportunity! While we are interested in
the scope of this project, | wanted to let you know that we will not be able to provide a
proposal due to short term staffing constraints. We currently have a heavy design
workload with several project deadlines approaching so our design team needs to stay
focused on those deliverables through November in order to meet our current schedule
commitments. Unfortunately, that means we don’t have the capacity to dig in and
understand more about this project and prepare a quality proposal in a timeframe that
meets your needs.

We hope that other firms are able to provide responses so you can move forward
quickly, and we wish your team success with this project.

If the District has any other upcoming projects that you will need support with beyond
November, we would appreciate the opportunity to connect again ahead of any other
upcoming RFPs so we can learn more about your needs and plan ahead.

Thanks again for thinking of WSC, we hope to find an opportunity to work with you in
the future.

Thank you,

Laine Carlson pE
C: 661.904.1870
O: 909.483.3200 ext. 201

expectwsc.com

From: Ted Beckwith <tbeckwith@rcsd.org>

Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2023 3:54 PM

To: Info <info@wsc-inc.com>

Subject: RFP for District Well 25, Raw Water Pipeline and Related Treatment

Good afternoon!

The District is looking for proposals to construct a new well along with a raw water pipeline from the
well to its existing water treatment facility at the Leland Thompson Water Treatment Facility. Attached
is a Tech Memo to locate the new well. The District has received a USBR Grant for this well and



treatment and has just under three years to complete the project and bring it on line under terms of the
grant.

The project consists of drilling a pilot well, Developing the hydrogeology for the site to design the well,
gathering water samples to determine the constituents requiring treatment, design of a raw water
pipeline from the well site to the District’s Well 8 and then joining with the raw water pipeline from Well
8 to the Existing Treatment Facility.

The District suspects there will be a need to treat for PFAS and possibly Nitrate and Manganese from
this new well. The treatment facility will need expansion to accommodate the additional volume of
water to be trated by adding an additional Manganese removal vessel, two more lon Exchange Vessels
and possibly Nitrate treatment as well.

Please provide a proposal before October 25 in order for staff to review it in conjunction with other

proposals an put this project on the November 2 board agenda. If this time-frame is too short please let
me know and | will push it back but would really appreciate it if you could provide it sooner than later.

If you should have any questions, please contact me.

Sincerely,
Ted

Ted Beckwith
\ Director of Engineering
(o | Rubidoux Community Services District
3590 Rubidoux Blvd.
Jurupa Valley, CA 92509
(951) 684-7580



RESOLUTION No. 2022-890

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF RUBIDOUX COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISRICT AUTHORIZING WESTERN
MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT’S
APPLICATION FOR AND APPROVING
NEGOTIATION AND EXECUTION OF A
COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT WITH THE UNITED
STATES BUREAU OF RECLAMATION FOR
FEDERAL FUNDING UNDER WATERSMART
DROUGHT RESILIENCY PROGRAM

WHEREAS, the Rubidoux Community Services District
(Rubidoux) is a community services located in the City of Jurupa
Valley, Riverside County; and

WHEREAS, Riverside County’s imported water supply is facing
a growing list of challenges associated with prolonged drought
on the Colorado River, Delta instability, climate change, aging
infrastructure, and growing population; and

WHEREAS, the western Riverside County region has been
experiencing water quality issues in the local groundwater
supply; and

WHEREAS, through the development of Western Municipal Water
District (Western)’s Drought Contingency Plan, several well
treatment projects were identified by various agencies; and

WHEREAS, the United States Bureau of Reclamation (USBR)
under the WaterSMART Drought Resiliency (WaterSMART) Program
will make funding available to qualifying appliéants; and

WHEREAS, Rubidoux’s Board of Directors, in partnership with
Riverside Highland Water Company and Western, has identified a
project that exemplifies the objectives of the WaterSMART
program in its Building Groundwater Reliability and Resiliency:
Regional Well Installation and Water Quality Treatment
Project (Project); and

WHEREAS, all applicants wishing to obtain state and federal

funding are required to provide a resolution designating



Y
3

~2= ' R-2022-890

Authorized Agents to act on behalf of the applicant to receive
these funds from the USBR; and

WHEREAS, Western will be the lead applicant on the grant
application; and

WHEREAS, Western’s General Manager and his designee will be
designated as Authorized Agents for this purpose; and

WHEREAS, Rubidoux, in partnership with Riverside Highland
Water Company and Western, agree to the administration and cost

requirements of the grant criteria.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY the Board of Directors
that:

1) Western is hereby authorized to receive, if awarded, the
WaterSMART funding and will make a good faith effort to enter
into an agreement with the USBR for the receipt and
administration of said grant funds.

2) Rubidoux agrees to abide by the federal award terms and
conditions as set forth in the Articles of Agreement.

3) Western’s General Manager Craig Miller, or his designee,
is hereby authorized to take any and all action which may be
necessary for the completion and execution of the Project
agreement and to take any and all other action which may be
necessary for the receipt and administration of the grant
funding in accordance with the requirements of the USBR.

4) This resolution officially becomes a component part of
Western’s grant application that will be submitted to the USBR
before June 15, 2022.

5) Rubidoux is capable of providing the amount of funding
specified in the grant application funding plan and/or up to 50%
of the cost-match.

6) Rubidoux agrees, if awarded, to cost share the grant

administration costs of the Project.



-3~ ' R-2022-890

7) This resolution shall be effective as of the date of

adoption.

8) The Recitals set forth above are incorporated herein
and made an operative part of this resolution.

ADOPTED this 5th day of May, 2022.

Ut Bk v

Hank Trueb&
President of the Board of Directors

ATTEST:

YRS

Secretary of the Board of Directors




Rubidoux Community Services District

Board of Directors

Hank Trueba Jr., President
Bernard Murphy, Vice-President
Armando Muniz

F. Forest Trowbridge

John Skerbelis

General Manager
Jeffrey D. Sims

Water Resource Management Refuse Collection Street Lights Fire / Emergency Services Weed Abatement
DIRECTORS MEMORANDUM 2022-38 A May 35, 2022
To: Rubidoux Community Services District

Board of Directors

Subject:  Consider Adoption Of Resolution No. 2022-890 — A Resolution Authorizing Western Municipal
Water District’s Application For And Approving Negotiation And Execution Of A Cooperative
Agreement With The United States Bureau Of Reclamation For Federal Funding Under
Watersmart Drought Resiliency Program

BACKGROUND:

The United States Bureau of Reclamation (USBR) WaterSmart Drought Resiliency Program is accepting
applications for grant funding to help water service providers implement projects to mitigate impacts of
drought.

Generally USBR supports applications having a regional benefit and to that end, Western Municipal Water
District (Western) proposes taking the lead on a joint application under this funding opportunity entitled -
“Building Groundwater Reliability and Resiliency: Regional Well Installation and Water Quality Treatment
Project” (Project). The joint application proposes installation of groundwater wells and treatment facilities for
Rubidoux Community Services District (Rubidoux), Riverside Highlands Water Company (Riverside
Highlands), and Western. The application proposes increased utilization of local groundwater sources to
enhance regional drought resiliency to reduce impacts of drought on the dependability of imported water
deliveries from the State Water Project and Colorado River Aqueduct.

Rubidoux for this joint funding application proposes a project comprised of installing a new well and
necessary treatment processes. The new well would be on land at 3590 Rubidoux Blvd. owned by Rubidoux
and leverage use of piping and treatment processes currently in place for existing Well No. 2. The estimated
project cost for Rubidoux’s proposed project is $2,915,000 based on costs contained in Rubidoux’s draft 2022
Water Master Plan. If USBR approves the joint grant application at the requested amounts, Rubidoux would
receive 50% of the project cost, or $1,457,500. The local match funding of 50% would come from existing
Rubidoux reserves and additions to reserves from water system capacity fees and rate revenues.

3590 Rubidoux Blvd. Jurupa Valley, CA 92509 P.0.Box 3098 Jurupa Valley, CA 92519 951-684-7580 Fax: 951-369-4061
www.rcsd.org



Water Resource Management Refuse Collection Street Lights Fire / Emergency Services Weed Abatement

Riverside Highlands and Western proposed projects total $10,058,620. Western proposes a $7 million project
with a 28% grant ask, $2,012,690. Riverside Highlands proposes a $3,058,620 project with a 50% grant ask,
$1,529,810.

If the joint application is successful and grant funding is received, the projects by the agencies would need to
be implemented by March 31, 2026.

Western is taking the lead in preparation of the joint application on behalf of Rubidoux and Riverside
Highlands, who are both retail agencies within Western’s General District Boundaries. The application needs
to be submitted to USBR by June 10, 2022, with a goal to have everything ready to go for the application by
May 27, 2022. Western has requested two items requiring approval by Rubidoux’s Board of Directors:

l. A letter of commitment for the joint application

2, An adopted resolution indicating support of the application, concurrence Western is lead and will be
the administrator of the grant if awarded, and Rubidoux can produce the local match for the proposed
project.

Staff supports seeking grant funding to help offset costs to build facilities benefiting Rubidoux’s customers,
increases drought resiliency, and enhances utilization of local groundwater supply. Staff appreciates Western
including Rubidoux in the application and taking the lead in its preparation. Based on Western’s request, staff
has prepared the Letter of Commitment and Resolution No. 2022-890 for the Boards consideration.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends the Board of Directors consider the following:

1. Authorizing the General Manager to sign the Letter of Commitment

2. Approve and adopt Resolution No. 2022-890; A Resolution Authorizing Western Municipal Water
District’s Application For And Approving Negotiation And Execution Of A Cooperative Agreement

With The United States Bureau Of Reclamation For Federal Funding Under Watersmart Drought
Resiliency Program

Respectfully,

JEFFREY D. SIMS, P. E.
General Manager

Attach:

1. Letter of Commitment
2. Resolution No. 2022-890

3590 Rubidoux Blvd. Jurupa Valley, CA 92509 P.0.Box 3098 Jurupa Valley, CA 92519 951-684-7580 Fax: 951-369-4061
www.rcsd.org



Rubidoux Community Services District

Board of Directors

Bernard Murphy, President
John Skerbelis, Vice-President
Armando Muniz

F. Forest Trowbridge

Hank Trueba Jr.

General Manager
Brian R. Laddusaw

Water Resource Management Refuse Collection Street Lights Fire / Emergency Services Weed Abatement
DIRECTORS MEMORANDUM 2023-84 August 17, 2023
To: Rubidoux Community Services District

Board of Directors

Subject:  Consider an Agreement between Rubidoux Community Services District (“District”) and Western
Municipal Water District (“Western Water”) with the District as a Subrecipient of a Grant Awarded
to Western in the United States Bureau of Reclamation (“USBR”) Drought Resiliency Grant
Program

BACKGROUND:

In May 2022, the District Board of Directors (“Board”) adopted Resolution No. 2022-890, a resolution which
applied for a joint grant with Western Water and Riverside Highlands Water Company (“Riverside Highlands™).
The District was notified of receiving the award of this grant in March 2023 in the amount of $1,457,500 from
the United States Bureau of Reclamation (“USBR”) for the construction of Well 25 and related treatment
facilities. Well 25 is a Master Planned Well Facility with an expected cost including associated treatment
facilities of approximately $2,915,000 and this matching grant will cover about half of the cost of developing
this well and associated treatment.

On July 10, 2023, Western Water received the Notice of Award of the Grant for which the District was a
subrecipient in the amount of $1,457,500 for the project. This is a matching grant by which the District must
expend at least the amount of the award (50% match). The District has in its Fiscal Year 2023/24 budget
$1,700,000 in Water Capital Improvement Budget Line Item #12 in anticipation of receiving this grant.

As Western Water is the lead recipient of the grant and the District is a subrecipient, Western Water has prepared
an agreement establishing the terms between the two parties which is attached. The terms of the agreement
between Western Water and the District require the District to meet the terms of the USBR Grant as if the grant
was awarded directly to the District. The attached notice of award for the grant specifies the terms of the grant
to which the District will be bound. In brief, the terms require the District to submit certain performance reports

3590 Rubidoux Blvd. Jurupa Valley, CA 92509 P.O. Box 3098 Jurupa Valley, CA92519 951-684-7580 Fax: 951-369-4061
www.rcsd.org



Water Resource Management Refuse Collection Street Lights Fire / Emergency Services Weed Abatement

to USBR during construction of the well and related treatment and to award the contract for the construction by
November 2024 with completion of the project by the end of September 2026. The District is currently working
with its consultants to prepare the plans and bid documents for the construction of the well and related treatment.
Staff expects to bring this action to the board in September 2023.

Western Water is bringing this agreement to Committee on September 5, 2023 and to its full board on September
20, 2023. Since the next meeting of the District’s Board of Directors is not until September 7, 2023 this
agreement should be signed now so the District signed version can be presented to Western Water’s committee
at the September 5, 2023 meeting.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends the Board of Directors authorize the General Manager to enter into an agreement with
Western Water as a Subrecipient of a Grant Awarded to Western Water in the USBR Drought Resiliency Grant
Program.

Respectfully,

BRIAN R. LADDUSAW, CPA
General Manager

Attach:
1. Notice of Award for the Grant

2. Agreement between Western Water and the District
3. Resolution 2022-890

3590 Rubidoux Blvd. Jurupa Valley, CA 92509 P.O. Box 3098 Jurupa Valley, CA 92519 951-684-7580 Fax: 951-369-4061
www.rcsd.org



8. ACTION / DISCUSSION ITEMS (continued)

B. DM 2023-99: Distribution for Review and Discussion — Rubidoux
Community Services District Draft Financial Statements for Fiscal Year
Ending June 30, 2023



Rubidoux Community Services District

Board of Directors

Bernard Murphy, President
John Skerbelis, Vice-President
Armando Muniz

F. Forest Trowbridge

Hank Trueba Jr.

General Manager
Brian R. Laddusaw

Water Resource Management Refuse Collection Street Lights Fire / Emergency Services Weed Abatement
DIRECTORS MEMORANDUM 2023-99 November 2, 2023
To: Rubidoux Community Services District

Board of Directors

Subject: Distribution for Review and Discussion — Rubidoux Community Services District Draft
Financial Statements for Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

BACKGROUND:

Attached for the Board of Director’s review and discussion is Rubidoux Community Services District’s draft
financial statements for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2023. The financial statements were prepared by the
CPA firm of Rogers, Anderson, Malody, and Scott (RAMS). The financial statements include RAMS
independent auditor’s report and contains management’s discussion and analysis, government-wide financial
statements, fund financial statements, notes to the financial statements, required supplementary information,
other information, and the independent auditor’s report on internal control.

The attached draft is currently going through the District’s final review, however, no material changes are
anticipated. As has been the District’s practice, staff is presenting the Board with an advance copy to review at
your leisure.

If you have any comments, questions, or concerns about anything in the draft financial statements, please bring
it to staffs attention anytime between now and Thursday November 9, 2023, to present a final version of the
draft financial statements for the Board’s acceptance and filing.

3590 Rubidoux Blvd. Jurupa Valley, CA 92509 P.O. Box 3098 Jurupa Valley, CA92519 951-684-7580 Fax: 951-369-4061
www.rcsd.org



Water Resource Management Refuse Collection Street Lights Fire / Emergency Services Weed Abatement

RECOMMENDATION:

At the November 16, 2023, regular meeting, RAMS will be available to present the final draft financial
statements to the Board of Directors, if requested by the Board. At the conclusion of final financial statement
presentation and after any questions the Board members may have, the final draft financial statements will be
presented to the Board for your acceptance and filing.

Respectfully,

BRIAN R. LADDUSAW, CPA
General Manager

Attachment(s): 2022/2023 Draft Annual Financial Statements

3590 Rubidoux Blvd. Jurupa Valley, CA 92509 P.0. Box 3098 Jurupa Valley, CA 92519 951-684-7580 Fax: 951-369-4061
www.rcsd.org



DRAFT
Subject To Change

Rubidoux Community Services District
Financial Statements

For the year ended June 30, 2023



Rubidoux Community Services District

Table of Contents
To be updated once MD&A complete

Independent Auditor's Report
Management's Discussion and Analysis (unaudited)

Basic Financial Statements:
Government-Wide Financial Statements:
Statement of Net Position
Statement of Activities

Fund Financial Statements:
General Fund:
Balance Sheet
Reconciliation of the General Fund Balance Sheet
to the Government-Wide Statement of Net Position
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in

Fund Balance of the General Fund to the Government-Wide
Statement of Activities

Proprietary Funds:
Statement of Net Position
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
Statement of Cash Flows
Notes to the Financial Statements

Required Supplementary Information:

Schedule of Plan's Proportionate Share of Net Pension Liability and Related Ratios

as of the Measurement Date
Schedule of Plan Contributions
Schedule of Changes in the Total OPEB Liability and Related Ratios
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
Budget and Actual — General Fund
Notes to Required Supplementary Information

Other Information (unaudited):

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances -

General Fund
Ten Year Financial Trends
Graphic Financial Comparisons

Report on Compliance and Internal Control:
Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial
Statements Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards

Schedule of Findings and Responses
Schedule of Prior Findings and Responses

DRAFT
Subject To Change

11
13

14
15
16

17

18
20
21

23

51
52
53

54
55

56
57
58

63

67



DRAFT
Subject To Change

Independent Auditor's Report

Board of Directors
Rubidoux Community Services District
Jurupa Valley, California

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinions

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the
business-type activities, and the major fund of Rubidoux Community Services
District (District), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2023, and the related
notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the District's
basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all
material respects, the respective financial position of the governmental
activities, the business-type activities, and the major fund of the District, as of
June 30, 2023, and the respective changes in financial position and, where
applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and
State Controller's Minimum Audit Requirements for California Special
Districts.

Basis for Opinions

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America (GAAS) and the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States and the State
Controller's Minimum Audit Requirements for California Special Districts. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report.
We are required to be independent of the District and to meet our other ethical
responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating
to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions.

Emphasis of Matter

As discussed in Note 1 to the financial statements, the District has adopted
the provisions of Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB)
Statement No. 96, Subscription-Based Information Technology
Arrangements, for the year ended June 30, 2023. Our opinions are not
modified with respect to this matter.



DRAFT
Subject To Change

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

The District's management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America,
and for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the District’s ability to continue as a
going concern for twelve months beyond the financial statement date, including any currently known
information that may raise substantial doubt shortly thereafter.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes
our opinions. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and
therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing
Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are
considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would
influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards, we:

Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

¢ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures
include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the District’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

e Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate,
that raise substantial doubt about the District's ability to continue as a going concern for a
reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the

planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control—related matters
that we identified during the audit.

2.



DRAFT
Subject To Change

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's
discussion and analysis and the schedules, as listed in the table of contents, be presented to supplement
the basic financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and, although not a
part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who
considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an
appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the
required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the
information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries,
the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial
statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited
procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information, as listed in the table of contents. The other information
does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. Our opinions on the financial
statements do not cover the other information, and we do not express an opinion or any form of assurance
thereon. In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and consider whether a material inconsistency exists between the other information and the
financial statements, or the other information otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the
work performed, we conclude that an uncorrected material misstatement of the other information exists, we
are required to describe it in our report.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated October XX,
2023 on our consideration of the District's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters.
The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness
of internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the District's internal control
over financial reporting and compliance.

)ea eAs, Anctereon, Mw’oo7 2 deott, LLP,

San Bernardino, California
October XX, 2023



DRAFT
Rubidoux Community Services District SUbJeCt To Change
Management’s Discussion and Analysis (unaudited)
June 30, 2023

Our discussion and analysis of Rubidoux Community Services District's (RCSD or District) financial
performance provides an overview of the District's financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 30,
2023. Please read it in conjunction with the accompanying basic financial statements.

Financial highlights

= The District's net position increased $20,048,006 or 38.64%, as a result of this year's operations
and non-operating activities.

= Total revenues and capital contributions from all sources amounted to $39.0 million.
= The cost of all District activities amounted to $23.0 million.

= Operationally, the Water Fund provided $4,714,097, the Sewer Fund provided $3,518,840 and the
Solid Waste Disposal Fund provided $9,592 to increase net position by $8,242,529 in the enterprise
funds. The total Governmental Activities increased by $8,458,560.

Using this annual report

This annual report consists of a series of financial statements. The Statement of Net Position and the
Statement of Activities provide information about the activities and performance of the District as a whole
using accounting methods similar to those used by private sector companies. The Statement of Net Position
includes all of the District's investments in resources (assets) and the obligations to creditors (liabilities). It
also provides the basis for computing a rate of return, evaluating the capital structure of the District and
assessing the liquidity and financial flexibility of the District. All of the current year's revenue and expenses
are accounted for in the Statement of Activities. This statement measures the success of the District's
operations over the past year and can be used to determine the District's profitability and credit worthiness.

Reporting the District as a whole
The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities

One of the most important questions asked about the District's finances is, "Is the District as a whole better
off or worse off as a result of this year's activities?" The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of
Activities report information about the District as a whole and about its activities in a way that help answer
this question. These statements include all assets and liabilities using the accrual basis of accounting,
which is similar to the accounting used by most private-sector companies. All of the current year's revenues,
capital contributions and expenses are taken into account regardless of when cash is received or paid.

These two statements report the District's net position and changes in them. You can think of the District's
net position - the difference between assets and liabilities - as one way to measure the District's financial
health, or financial position. Over time, increases or decreases in the District's net position are one indicator
of whether its financial health is improving or deteriorating. You will need to consider other non-financial
factors, such as changes in the District's property tax base and the types of grants the District applies for
to assess the overall financial health of the District.

These two statements are presented in three different reporting categories, as follows:

= The first reporting measure is government-wide financial statements that provide both long-term
and short-term information about the District's overall financial status - for both governmental and
proprietary funds. The government-wide financial statements combine the structures of the two
fund types used by the District - Governmental and Proprietary Funds.



DRAFT
Rubidoux Community Services District SUbJeCt To Change
Management’s Discussion and Analysis (unaudited)
June 30, 2023

= The next reporting measure reflects governmental funds statements that tell how general
government administration and services were financed in the short-term as well as what remains
for future spending.

= The third and final reporting measure is proprietary fund statements that offer short and long-term
financial information about the activities the District operates like businesses, such as the water,
sewer, and solid waste disposal operations.

The governmental fund activities encompass general administrative responsibilities as well as
administrative recording of fire protection and weed abatement efforts. Resultant financial data for these
services, reflected in these financial statements, represents the net benefits flowing to the District.

Pensions

In government-wide financial statements, retirement plans (pensions) are required to be recognized and
disclosed using the accrual basis of accounting (see Note 10 and the required supplementary information
(RSI) section immediately following the Notes to the Financial Statements), regardiess of the amount
recognized as pension expenditures on the governmental fund statements, which use the modified accrual
basis of accounting.

In general, the District recognizes a net pension liability, which represents the District's proportionate share
of the excess of the total pension liability over the fiduciary net position of the pension reflected in the
actuarial report provided by the California Public Employees' Retirement System (CalPERS).

The net pension liability is measured as of the District's prior fiscal year-end. Changes in the net pension
liability are recorded in the period incurred as pension expense or as deferred inflows of resources or
deferred outflows of resources depending on the nature of the change. The changes in net pension liability
that are recorded as deferred inflows of resources or deferred outflows of resources (that arise from
changes in actuarial assumptions or other inputs and differences between expected or actual experience)
are amortized over the weighted average remaining service life of all participants in the respective pension
plan and are recorded as a component of pension expense beginning with the period in which they are
incurred.

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability and deferred outflows/inflows of resources relating to
pensions and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the District's pension plan
and additions to/deductions from the plan's fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis
as they are reported by CalPERS. For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee
contributions) are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are
reported at fair value.

Projected earnings on pension investments are recognized as a component of pension expense.
Differences between projected and actual investment earnings are reported as deferred inflows of
resources or deferred outflows of resources and amortized as a component of pension expense on a closed
basis over a five-year period beginning with the period in which the difference occurred. Each subsequent
year will incorporate an additional closed basis five-year period of recognition.

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the data provided in the

government-wide and fund financial statements. The notes to the basic financial statements can be found
on pages 23 through 48.



DRAFT
Subject To Change

Rubidoux Community Services District
Management’s Discussion and Analysis (unaudited)
June 30, 2023

The District as a whole

Our analysis focuses on the net position (Table 1) and changes in net position (Table 2) of the District as a
whole:

Table 1
Assets, def. outflows, liabilities, def. inflows and net position, at year-end (in millions)
Governmental Proprietary Funds
Activities Water Sewer Solid Waste Total

2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022
Assets
Currentand otherassets $146 $77 $169 $136 $ 49 $ 39 §$ 05 $05 §$ 369 § 257
Capital assets 52 35 292 27.2 16.5 14.0 - - 50.9 447
Deferred outflows 1.7 0.8 1.7 0.8 0.2 0.1 - - 3.6 1.7

Total assets and

deferred outflows 215 120 478 416 216 18.0 0.5 0.5 914 721
Liabilities
Current liabilities 2.0 2.4 19 2.1 0.5 0.6 - - 44 5.1
Noncurrent liabilities 47 1.9 8.9 6.6 04 0.2 - - 14.0 8.7
Deferred inflows 0.5 1.1 05 1.1 0.1 0.1 - - 1.1 2.3

Total liabilities and

deferred inflows 7.2 54 11.3 9.8 1.0 0.9 - - 19.5 16.1
Net position
Net investment in capital

assets 41 35 227 21.7 16.6 141 - - 434 393
Restricted 1.1 - 5.5 1.6 3.0 0.9 - - 9.6 25
Unrestricted 9.1 3.1 8.3 8.5 1.0 2.1 0.5 05 18.9 142
Total net position $143 $66 $365 $318 $206 $171 $ 05 $05 § 719 § 56.0

The District's net position increase of 28.50% to $71.9 million comes from the revenues and expense activity
recorded in the Statement of Activities.

«  Overall government-wide capital assets increased $5,003,603 mostly due to the completion of a
water enterprise treatment infrastructure project which began in prior fiscal year.

« As a whole, long-term debt increased $2,380,210 due to principal payments on the Leland J.
Thompson Water Facility loan and the water certificates of participation.



DRAFT
Rubidoux Community Services District SUbJeCt To Change
Management’s Discussion and Analysis (unaudited)
June 30, 2023

The District as a whole, continued

«  Unrestricted Net Position, the part of net position that can be used to finance day-to-day operations
without constraints established by debt covenants or other legal requirements, increased $7.9
million and amounted to $18.9 million.

Table 2
Changes in net position for the year ended June 30, (in millions)
Governmental Proprietary Funds
Activities Water Sewer Solid Waste Total
2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022
Revenues
Operating revenue $ 90 $10 $ 74 $67 $33 $32 $50 $44 $247 $ 153
Property taxes 46 41 - - - - - - 46 41
Other - 04 5.3 3.3 4.1 - - - 9.4 37
Total revenue 13.6 5.5 12.7 10.0 7.4 3.2 5.0 4.4 38.7 231
Expenses
Operating/depreciation 52 4.3 86 7.9 3.9 33 52 42 229 19.7
Interest - - 0.2 0.2 - - - - 0.2 0.2
Other - - - - - (1.3) - 0.3 - (1.0)
Total expenses 52 43 8.8 8.1 3.9 2.0 52 45 231 18.9
Transfers in (out) (0.7) - 0.6 - - - 0.2 0.1
Increase (decrease) in
net position $ 77 $12 $45 $ 19 $35 $ 12 §- $(01) $157 §$ 42

Financial analysis of the District's unrestricted cash

At year-end the District reported combined unrestricted cash balances of $25.9 million, which is an increase
of $5,608,529 or 27.53% from last year. Note 2 of the financial statements provide additional detail on cash
balances. This increase is a result of timing differences of payments made subsequent to year-end.

General Fund budgetary highlights

The Rubidoux Community Services District budget is prepared annually. Over the course of the year, the
Board reviews and revises its budget, if necessary, to reflect changes in programs, funding, and expenditure
estimates. During fiscal year 2022-2023, revisions were made to the District's general budget to incorporate
new Board approved appropriations for capital assets, projects, consulting expenses, etc.

An analysis of the District's budget versus actual is provided as a supplemental statement of Revenue,
Expenditure and Changes in Fund Balance — Budget and Actual.

The favorable variance of $426,527 in property tax revenue is primarily due to newly annexed properties,
continued development within the District, and increased property assessed valuation, increasing the
incremental property tax revenue. The favorable variance of $6,314,100 in other revenue is primarily due
to the increase of development and the collection of fire mitigation fees required when new residential and
commercial buildings connect to the District's systems and the receipt of settlement proceeds. The
favorable variance of $141,556 in contract services is due to conservative budgeting practices for the fire
contract services.



DRAFT

Rubidoux Community Services District SUbJeCt To Change
Management’s Discussion and Analysis (unaudited)
June 30, 2023

Capital asset and debt administration
Capital assets
At June 30, 2023, the District had $49.8 million invested in a broad range of capital assets for infrastructure

and facilities. (See Note 5.) (See Table 3 below.) This amount represents a net increase of $4.9 million, or
10.90%, above last year.

Table 3
Capital assets, at year-end (in millions)
Governmental Proprietary Funds
Activities Water Sewer Total

Description 2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022
Land $03 $03 $ 08 $ 08 §$ - $ - $ 11§ 11
CIP 11 0.6 0.8 17 01 - 2.0 23
Structures and improvements 3.9 3.7 446 406 40.7 375 89.2 81.8
Equipment 1.1 1.1 20 20 0.8 0.7 3.9 3.8
Less depreciation (2.3) (2.1) (19.1) (17.8) (25.0) (24.2) (46.4) (44.1)
Total $4.1 $36 $291 $273 $166 $14.0 $ 498 $449

Debt administration

At June 30, 2023, the District had $7.9 million in debt liability versus $5.6 million last year — an increase of
41.1% - as shown in Table 4. (See Note 8).

Table 4
Outstanding debt, at year-end (in millions)
Governmental Proprietary Funds
Activities Water Sewer Total
Description 2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022

Certificates of participation $- $- $ 13 % 20 § - $ - $ 13 §$§ 20
Notes/loans payable 14 - 5.2 36 - - 6.6 36
Subscription liability - - - - - - - -

Total $1.4 $- $ 65 § 56 § - $ - $ 79 § 586

Economic factors and next year's comments

There are several factors influencing the economy of the Rubidoux Community Services District (District)



DRAFT
Rubidoux Community Services District SUbJeCt To Change
Management’s Discussion and Analysis (unaudited)
June 30, 2023

Economic factors and next year's comments (continued)

Contacting the District's financial management

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, customers and creditors with a general overview of
the District's finances and to show the District's commitment to accountability. If you have any questions
about this report or need additional financial information, contact the District's Accounting Department at
Rubidoux Community Services District, 3590 Rubidoux Blvd., Jurupa Valley, CA 92509.



Rubidoux Community Services District
Statement of Net Position
June 30, 2023

DRAFT
Subject To Change

ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 2)
Accounts receivable, net (Note 4)
Internal balances (Note 6)
Interest receivable
Inventory
Prepayments and deposits

Total current assets
Noncurrent assets:
Restricted - cash and cash equivalents (Notes 2 and 3)
Restricted - resene funds (Notes 2 and 3)
Capital assets, not being depreciated (Note 5)
Capital assets, being depreciated/amortized, net (Note 5)
Total noncurrent assets
Total assets
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Pension related (Note 10)

OPEB related (Note 11)

Total deferred outflows of resources

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

-10-

Governmental  Business-Type
Activities Activities Total

$ 14,076,386 $ 11905081 $ 250981467
118,941 1,626,425 1,745,366

267,086 (267,086) -
119,327 149,684 269,011
- 35,769 35,769
25,051 14,691 39,742
14,606,791 13,464,564 28,071,355
1,111,854 7,859,526 8,971,380
- 742,397 742,397
1,433,512 1,750,455 3,183,967
2,640,732 44,010,624 46,651,356
5,186,098 54,363,002 59,549,100
19,792,889 67,827,566 87,620,455
1,599,028 1,803,161 3,402,189
133,181 150,181 283,362
1,732,209 1,953,342 3,685,551




Rubidoux Community Services District
Statement of Net Position, continued
June 30, 2023

DRAFT
Subject To Change

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable

Accrued liabilities

Customer deposits

Deweloper deposits

Uneamed revenue

Interest payable

Long-term liabilities - due within one year:
Compensated absences (Note 9)
Certificates of participation (Note 8)
Notes payable (Note 8)
Subscription liability (Note 8)

Total current liabilities

Noncurrent liabilities:

Long-term liabilities - due within more than one year:

Compensated absences (Note 9)
Certificates of participation (Note 8)
Notes payable (Note 8)

Net pension liability (Note 10)
Total OPEB liability (Note 11)

Total noncurrent liabilities
Total liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Pension related (Note 10)
OPEB related (Note 11)

Total deferred inflows of resources

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted for:
Capital projects
Debt senice
Note payable
Unrestricted

Total net position

Governmental  Business-Type
Activities Activities Total
$ 1592334 § 839,490 § 2,431,824
68,552 142,960 211,512
- 33,331 33,331
258,035 - 258,035
- 53,174 53,174
- 5,435 5,435
26,315 70,637 96,952
- 655,000 655,000
137,753 462,912 600,665
- 12,695 12,695
2,082,989 2,275,634 4,358,623
78,943 211,912 290,855
- 683,487 683,487
1,264,545 4,728,749 5,993,294
2,979,164 3,359,482 6,338,646
347,602 391,979 739,581
4,670,254 9,375,609 14,045,863
6,753,243 11,651,243 18,404,486
320,529 361,449 681,978
134,896 152,117 287,013
455,425 513,566 968,991
4,074,244 39,230,931 43,305,175
- 5,836,389 5,836,389
- 742,397 742,397
1,111,854 2,023,137 3,134,991
9,130,332 9,783,245 18,913,577
$ 14316430 $ 57,616,099 § 71,932,529

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

-11-



IN —‘l

"SjusLLB]ejS [eloueul 8say) jo ued jeibajul ue ale sejou buiAuedwoooe ay |

625'2€6'L.$ 66091926 ¢  OE¥'OLEVL $ 1eaA jo pus ‘uonisod JoN
¥82'8.6'GS 0.G'ele'6Y ¥1.'v09'9 Jeak jo Buluuibaq ‘uonisod JeN
SYZ'¥S6'Gl 625'ZvZ'8 9111 uonisod jau uj abuey)
8£€'282'v1L 6Ll'9z¥'olL 612'968'¢c sanuaAai jesauab |ejo]
- v6L'LEL (P6L'2E1) sigjsuel]
¥29'96.°C ¥29'96.'¢ - anuanal Bunesado-uou JayO
9¢/'919's 9€/'919's = |eydes pajnquiuod
eLL'6gL L e€LL'6sl'L - anuanal Juswaoe|das puog
ey L6l 268'GG1 98G'GE sBuluies Jusugsanu|
128'LSS'Y - 128'18S'Y saxe} Apadold
:S9NuaAal |eisusd
L06'L29') (065'€81'2) L6¥'sS8'e - $ Gle'ellvz $  89v'Lv0'es ewuienob Arewnd jejoL
(065'€81'2) (065'€81'2) = - G06'099'GL G6¥'P¥8'LIL sannioe adhl-ssauisng |ejo |
(665 L¥1) (665'LYL) - = ¥$2'920's £¥8'291'S |esodsip sjsem pijog
(620'L09) (620'209) - . €Ll'elz'e z61'088'c Aupn jomeg
(ZL6'vEY'L) (zL6'vEY'L) - - 8¥5'19¢€'L 09¥'96.'8 SUDLER LTV
:sanAoe adfy-ssauisng
LB¥'G58'E - 16¥'6G8'E = 0.¥'250'6 £16'961'S sennpoe |ejus wuianob |ejo)
(L22'1¥) = (L22'1¥) e - 122y sabieypo [easy pue }saisyuy)
(808'689'2) = (808'689'2) = = 808'689'C S8OWIBS pBjoeuU0D
9/6'986'9 $ - $ 9.6'986'9 ¢ - $ olv'zeo's $  ves8'sov'e $ poddns pue aARessiulWwpy
ISSI)IAI}O. |EJUSLILIBAOS)
lelol CENTNE L SaIJIAIOY suonnquuon CERTTNET sasuadxg swelbold/suonauny
adA]-ssauisng |EjUBWUIBA0D) pue sjuess 10} sabieyn

lexded

uonisod }eN ui sabueyn

pue anuaaay (asuadxgy) jJeN

sanuaAay welboid

abueyn o] 108lgng
14vdd

£Z0Z ‘0 aunr papus Jeak ay) 104
SORIAIJDY JO JusuIslels
JoUISIg S92IAI9S AJlUnWwwon xnopigny



Rubidoux Community Services District
Balance Sheet

General Fund

June 30, 2023

DRAFT

Subject To Change

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 2)
Restricted cash (Note 2 & 3)
Accounts receivable, net (Note 4)
Interal balances (Note 6)
Interest receivable
Prepayments and deposits

Total assets

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Deweloper deposits

Total liabilities

FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable
Restricted
Assigned
Unassigned

Total fund balances

$ 14,076,386
1,111,854
118,941
267,086
119,327
25,051

$ 15,718,645

$ 1,592,334
68,552

258,035

1,918,921

25,051
1,111,854
3,488,411

9,174,408

13,799,724

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

13-



DRAFT

Rubidoux Community Services District SUbJeCt To Change
Reconciliation of the General Fund Balance Sheet
to the Government-Wide Statement of Net Position
June 30, 2023
Fund balances of governmental funds $ 13,799,724
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net
position are different because:
Capital assets used in gowernmental activities are not current financial
resources and, therefore, are not reported in the governmental funds balance
sheet. 4,074,244
Long-term liabilities applicable to the District are not due and payable in the
current period and, accordingly, are not reported as governmental fund
liabilities. All liabilities, both current and long-term, are reported in the
statement of net position as follows:
Compensated absences (105,258)
Note payable (1,402,298)
Net pension liability (2,979,164)
Total OPEB liability (347,602)
Deferred inflows and outflows of resources related to pensions and OPEB hawe
not been included in the governmental fund activity.
Deferred outflows of resources 1,732,209
Deferred inflows of resources (455,425)
Net position of governmental activities $ 14,316,430

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
-14-



Rubidoux Community Services District

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

General Fund
For the year ended June 30, 2023

DRAFT
Subject To Change

REVENUES
Property taxes and weed abatement
Charges for administrative senices
Licenses and permits
Interest earnings
Other revenue

Total revenues
EXPENDITURES
General government
Fire protection and weed abatement
Debt Senice:
Principal
Interest and fiscal charges
Total expenditures
Excess of revenues over (under) expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Proceeds from debt
Transfers in (out)
Total Other Financing Source
Net change in fund balance

Fund balance, beginning of year

Fund balance, end of year

$ 4,557,827
2,517,400
20,870
35,586

6,514,200

13,645,883

3,121,348
2,689,808

139,252
41,271

5,991,679

7,654,204

1,541,550

(737,194)

804,356

8,458,560

5,341,164

$ 13,799,724

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



DRAFT

Rubidoux Community Services District SUbJeCt To Change
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in

Fund Balance of the General Fund to the Government-Wide Statement of Activities

For the year ended June 30, 2023

Net change in fund balance - total governmental funds $ 8,458,560

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are
different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. Howewer, in the statement
of activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives and
recorded as depreciation expense. This is the amount by which depreciation expense
exceeded capital outlays and asset disposals in the current period. 537,231

The issuance of long term liabilities provided current financial resource to be
governmental funds, but issuing debt increased long-term liabilities in the Government-
Wide Statement of Net Position. Repayment of long-term liabilities was an expenditure
in governmental funds, but the repayment reduced long-term liabilities in the
Government-Wide Statement of Net Position.

Proceeds from debt (1,541,550)
Principal payments on long term liabilities 139,252

Governmental funds report revenues and expenditures primarily pertaining to long-term
liabilities, which are not reported in the Statement of Activities. At the government-wide
level, these activities are reported in the Statement of Net Position. This is the net
expenditure reported in the govermental funds, which is not reported in the statement

Pension and OPEB related net adjustments (12,826)

Certain long-term assets and liabilities were reported in the Government-Wide
Statement of Activities, but they did not require the use of current financial resources.
Therefore, long-term assets and liabilties were not reported as expenditure in
governmental funds. These amounts represented the changes in long-term liabilities

Change in compensated absences 131,049
Change in net position of governmental activities $ 7,711,716

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
-16-



DRAFT
Subject To Change

Rubidoux Community Services District
Statement of Net Position
Proprietary Funds

June 30, 2023

Water Sewer Solid Waste
Utility Utility Disposal Total
ASSETS
Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents (Note 2) $10,422,770 $ 1,482,311 $ - $11,905,081
Accounts receivable, net (Note 4) 755,682 334,605 536,138 1,626,425
Interest receivable 113,884 35,800 - 149,684
Inventory 35,769 - - 35,769
Prepayments and deposits 14,691 - - 14,691

Total current assets 11,342,796 1,852,716 536,138 13,731,650

Noncurrent assets:

Restricted - cash and cash equivalents

(Notes 2 and 3) 4,830,024 3,029,502 - 7,859,526
Restricted - reserve funds (Notes 2 and 3) 742,397 - - 742,397
Capital assets, not being depreciated

(Note 5) 1,631,953 118,502 - 1,750,455
Capital assets, net of depreciation/amortization

(Note 5) 27,549,174 16,461,450 - 44,010,624

Total noncurrent assets 34,753,548 19,609,454 - 54,363,002

Total assets 46,096,344 21,462,170 536,138 68,094,652
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Pension related (Note 10) 1,599,028 204,133 - 1,803,161
OPEB related (Note 11) 133,181 17,000 - 150,181
Total deferred outflows of resources 1,732,209 221,133 - 1,953,342

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
17-



DRAFT
Subject To Change

Rubidoux Community Services District
Statement of Net Position, continued
Proprietary Funds

June 30, 2023

Water Sewer Solid Waste
Utility Utility Disposal Total
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 425005 § 414485 § & $ 839,490
Accrued liabilities 140,749 2,211 - 142,960
Customer deposits 33,331 - - 33,331
Unearned revenue - - 53,174 53,174
Interest payable 5435 - - 5,435
Internal balances (Note 6) 103,249 163,837 - 267,086
Long-term liabilities - due within one year:
Compensated absences (Note 9) 67,748 2,889 - 70,637
Certificates of participation (Note 8) 655,000 - - 655,000
Note payable (Note 8) 462,912 - - 462,912
Subscription liability (Note 8) 12,695 - - 12,695
Total current liabilities 1,906,124 583,422 53,174 2,542,720
Noncurrent liabilities:
Long-term liabilities - due within more
than one year:
Compensated absences (Note 9) 203,245 8,667 - 211,912
Certificates of participation (Note 8) 683,487 - - 683,487
Note payable (Note 8) 4,728,749 - - 4,728,749
Net pension liability (Note 10) 2,979,163 380,319 - 3,359,482
Total OPEB liability (Note 11) 347,604 44,375 - 391,979
Total noncurrent liabilities 8,942,248 433,361 - 9,375,609
Total liabilities 10,848,372 1,016,783 53,174 11,918,329
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Pension related (Note 10) 320,529 40,920 - 361,449
OPEB related (Note 11) 134,896 17,221 - 152,117
Total deferred inflows of resources 455,425 58,141 - 513,566
NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets 22,650,979 16,579,952 - 39,230,931
Restricted
Capital projects 2,806,887 3,029,502 - 5,836,389
Debt service 742,397 - - 742,397
Note payable 2,023,137 - - 2,023,137
Unrestricted 8,301,356 998,925 482,964 9,783,245
Total net position $ 36,524,756 $ 20,608,379 $ 482,964 $ 57,616,099

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
-18-



Rubidoux Community Services District
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position

Proprietary Funds
For the year ended June 30, 2023

DRAFT
Subject To Change

OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for current senices
Other revenue

Total operating revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES
Salaries and benefits
Contracted senvices
Electrical power
Operating expense
Maintenance and repairs
Operating treatment
Insurance
Professional fees
Bad debt
Other
Administrative fee

Total operating expenses

Operating income before depreciation
Depreciation/amortization expense

Operating income (loss)
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Capital replacement
Capacity fees
Bond replacement revenue
Other revenues
Interest income
Interest expense
Total nonoperating revenues (expenses)
Income (loss) before contributions and transfers
TRANSFERS AND CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributed capital
Transfers in (out)
Total transfers and capital contributions
Change in net position

Net position, beginning of year

Net position, end of year

Water Sewer Solid Waste

Utility Utility Disposal Total
6,926,956 $ 3,273,113 $ 5,026,244 $ 15,226,313
434,592 - - 434,592
7,361,548 3,273,113 5,026,244 15,660,905
3,148,309 91,387 - 3,239,696
- - 4,551,836 4,551,836
570,609 59,249 - 629,858
492,037 97,680 - 589,717
87,198 37,576 - 124,774
937,310 2,004,532 - 2,941,842
120,751 31,515 - 152,266
201,264 19,754 - 221,018
12,135 10,792 18,880 41,807
590,958 51,116 - 642,074
1,138,621 677,432 597,127 2,413,180
7,299,192 3,081,033 5,167,843 15,548,068
62,356 192,080 (141,599) 112,837
(1,263,746) (799,159) - (2,062,905)
(1,201,390) (607,079) (141,599) (1,950,068)
170,927 - - 170,927
1,388,516 897,181 - 2,285,697
1,159,713 - - 1,159,713
300,000 - - 300,000
130,113 25,739 - 155,852
(233,522) - - (233,522)
2,915,747 922,920 - 3,838,667
1,714,357 315,841 (141,599) 1,888,599
2,428,737 3,187,999 - 5,616,736
571,003 15,000 151,191 737,194
2,999,740 3,202,999 151,191 6,353,930
4,714,097 3,518,840 9,592 8,242,529
31,810,659 17,089,539 473,372 49,373,570
36,524,756 $ 20,608,379 $ 482,964 $ 57,616,099

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

-19-



DRAFT
Rubidoux Community Services District SUbJeCt To Change
Statement of Cash Flows
Proprietary Funds
For the year ended June 30, 2023

Water Sewer Solid Waste
Utility Utility Disposal Total
Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash receipts from customers $ 7,407,148 § 4,479,323 $ 5,016,652 $16,903,123
Cash paid to employees for salaries and benefits (3,100,958) (91,930) - (3,192,888)
Cash paid to vendors and suppliers (3,098,464) (2,282,995) (4,570,716) (9,952,175)
Cash paid for administrative fee (1,150,756) (677,432) (597,127) (2,425,315)
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 56,970 1,426,966 (151,191) 1,332,745
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Proceeds from capacity fees 1,388,516 897,181 - 2,285,697
Bond replacement revenue 1,159,713 - - 1,159,713
Other non-operating revenues (expenses), net 470,927 - - 470,927
Transfers (to)/from other funds 571,003 15,000 151,191 737,194
Interfund borrowings (77,719) (32,291) - (110,010)
Net cash (used) by noncapital
financing activities 3,512,440 879,890 151,191 4,543,521
Cash flows from capital and related
financing activities:
Acquisition and construction of capital assets (769,421) (117,425) - (886,846)
Proceeds from issuance of debt 2,043,450 - - 2,043,450
Principal payments on capital debt (1,082,830) - - (1,082,830)
Principal payments on subscription liability (13,000) - - (13,000)
Interest payments on debt (230,196) - - (230,196)
Net cash provided (used) by capital and
related financing activities (51,997) (117,425) - (169,422)
Cash flows from investing activities:
Interest earnings 34,140 (6,275) - 27,865
Net cash provided (used) by investing activities 34,140 (6,275) - 27,865
Net increase in cash and cash
equivalents 3,551,553 2,183,156 - 5,734,709
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 12,443,638 2,328,657 - 14,772,295
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 15,995,191 $ 4,511,813 $ - $20,507,004
Reconciliation to the Statement of Net Position
Cash and cash equivalents $ 10,422,770 $ 1,482,311 $ - $11,905,081
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 4,830,024 3,029,502 - 7,859,526
Restricted resene funds 742,397 - - 742,397
Totals $ 15,995,191 $ 4,511,813 § - $20,507,004

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
-20-



DRAFT
Subject To Change

Rubidoux Community Services District
Statement of Cash Flows, continued
Proprietary Funds

For the year ended June 30, 2023

Water Sewer Solid Waste
Utility Utility Disposal Total
Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to
net cash provided (used) by operating activities:
Operating income (loss) $ (1,201,390) $ 607,079) $ (141,599) $ (1,950,068)
Adjustments to reconcile operating
income (loss) to net cash provided
(used) by operating activities:
Depreciation/amortization expense 1,263,746 799,159 - 2,062,905
Bad debt 12,135 10,792 18,880 41,807
Changes in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in assets and deferred
outflows of resources:
Accounts receivable, net 346,997 1,195,418 (28,472) 1,513,943
Inventory 7,470 - - 7,470
Prepayments and deposits (2,239) - - (2,239)
Deferred outflows of resources (945,188) (120,664) (1,065,852)
Increase (decrease) in liabilities and deferred
inflows of resources:
Accounts payable (103,568) 29,219 - (74,349)
Uneamed revenue (300,000) - - (300,000)
Accrued liabilities 26,309 (2,531) - 23,778
Customer deposits (13,532) - - (13,532)
Compensated absences 8,214 350 - 8,564
Net pension liability 1,732,076 221,116 - 1,953,192
OPEB liability (122,204) (15,600) - (137,804)
Deferred inflows of resources (651,856) (83,214) - (735,070)
Total adjustments 1,258,360 2,034,045 (9,592) 3,282,813
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities $ 56,970 § 1,426,966 $ (151,191) $ 1,332,745
Non-cash operating, noncapital and capital and related financing, and investing activities:
Contributed Capital $ 2428737 § 3,187,999 - 5,616,736

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Rubidoux Community Services District was organized under the provisions of the State of California on
November 24, 1952. The District operates under a governing Board of Directors and provides the following
services: fire protection, sewer service, solid waste disposal (trash billing and collection), weed control,
water service and street lighting. The financial statements of the District have been prepared in conformity
with Accounting Principles Generally Accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) as applied to
enterprise funds of governmental units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the
accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles.
The District also follows the Uniform System of Accounts as prescribed by the Controller of the State of
California.

The accompanying financial statements present the activities of the District. There are no component units
included in this report which meet the criteria of any applicable Governmental Accounting Standards Board
Statements.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
-21-



DRAFT
Rubidoux Community Services District SUbJeCt To Change
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2023

Basis of Presentation and Basis of Accounting
Basis of Presentation
The basic financial statements of the District are composed of the following:

o Government-wide financial statements
e Fund financial statements
e Notes to the basic financial statements

Fund Accounting

The financial activities of the District are recorded in individual funds, each of which is deemed to be a
separate accounting entity. The District uses fund accounting to report on its financial position and results
of operations. Fund accounting is designed to demonstrate legal compliance and to aid financial
management by segregating transactions related to certain government functions or activities. A fund is a
separate accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts.

The financial activities of the District that are reported in the accompanying financial statements have been
classified into the following major governmental and proprietary funds.

Governmental Funds
General Fund
This fund accounts for all activities of the District not specifically required to be accounted for in other funds.

This fund primarily reflects general administrative type activities associated with overall management and
record keeping for the District and contracted fire services.

-22-



DRAFT
Rubidoux Community Services District SUbJeCt To Change
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2023

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, continued
Basis of Presentation and Basis of Accounting, continued
Proprietary Funds

When the District charges for services it provides, these services are reported in proprietary funds.
Proprietary funds are reported in the same way that all activities are reported in the Statement of Net
Position and the Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position.

Proprietary fund operating revenues and expenses are related to providing water, waste-water (sewer), and
solid waste disposal services to the residents and businesses of the District. Revenue and expenses arising
from capital and non-capital financing activities are presented as non-operating revenues and expenses.

The District has the following major proprietary funds:

e Water, sewer, and solid waste disposal funds. These funds account for the activities of the District's
water supply system, pumping stations, collection systems and contracted sewer capacity
arrangements, as well as contracted solid waste disposal operations.

Basis of Accounting

These statements include a Balance Sheet and a Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in
Fund Balance for all major governmental funds. Accompanying these statements is a schedule to reconcile
and explain the differences in fund balances as presented in these statements to the net position presented
in the government-wide financial statements.

Governmental funds are accounted for on a spending or current financial resources measurement focus
and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Accordingly, only current assets and liabilities are included
on the Balance Sheet. The Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances present
increases (revenues and other financing sources) and decreases (expenditures and other financing uses)
in net current assets. Under modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized in the
accounting period in which they become measurable and available to finance expenditures of the current
period. Accordingly, revenues are recorded when received in cash, except that revenues subject to accrual
(generally 60-days after year-end) are recognized when due. The primary sources susceptible to accrual
for the District are property tax, interest earnings, investment revenue and operating and capital grant
revenues. Expenditures are generally recognized under the modified accrual basis of accounting when the
related fund liability is incurred.

Government-wide, governmental-net position and proprietary fund financial statements are reported using
the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded
when earned and expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred, regardless of when the related
cash flows take place. Non-exchange transactions, in which the District receives value without directly
giving equal value in return, include property taxes, grants, entittements and donations. On an accrual basis,
revenue from property taxes is recognized in the fiscal year for which the taxes apply. Property taxes are
collected for the District by the County of Riverside. Revenue from grants, entitlements and donations are
recognized in the fiscal year in which all eligibility requirements have been satisfied.

23-



DRAFT
Rubidoux Community Services District SUbJeCt To Change
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2023

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, continued
Basis of Presentation and Basis of Accounting, continued

At the beginning of each fiscal year the District files an itemized estimate of anticipated revenue, other than
current taxes, and of estimated expenditures for the General Fund with the Riverside County Auditor
Controller.

The District's primary sources of revenue are from property taxes levied and controlled by Riverside County
and billings by the District's Water Department. Other receipts are from Sewer Service and Solid Waste
Disposal and Augmentation Funds from the State of California.

The District's Board of Directors approves total budgeted appropriations and expenditures on a bi-annual
basis with annual adjustments on an as needed basis. The District adopts the budget on a basis consistent
with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) of the United States of America. Only the Board of
Directors is authorized to transfer or revise budget amounts of any fund.

Unused appropriations for all the annually budgeted funds lapse at the end of the fiscal year.

The budget amounts shown in the financial statements are the final authorized amounts as revised during
the year.

Financial Statement Elements
Cash and Cash Equivalents

For the purpose of reporting cash flows, cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, money market
accounts, deposits with financial institutions and deposits in the State of California Local Agency Investment
Fund and other investments with initial maturities of three months or less. Deposits in the Local Agency
Investment Fund can be withdrawn at any time.

Investment in State Investment Pool

The District is a voluntary participant in the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) that is regulated by the
California Government Code under the oversight of the Treasurer of the State of California. The fair value
of the District's investment in this pool is reported in the accompanying financial statements at amounts
based upon the District's pro-rata share of the fair value provided by LAIF for the entire LAIF portfolio (in
relation to the amortized cost of that portfolio). The balance available for withdrawal is based on the
accounting records maintained by LAIF, which are recorded on an amortized basis. LAIF has a maximum
transaction limit of 15 per month with a minimum amount of $5,000. Any withdrawal of $10,000,000 or more
requires 24 hour notice.

Credit/Market Risk

The District provides water and wastewater services to local residential and commercial customers. As part
of normal operating practices, credit is granted to local customers, on an unsecured basis.

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a depository financial institution,
a government will not be able to recover its deposits or will not be able to recover collateral securities that
are in the possession of an outside party. The custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the
event of the failure of the counterparty (e.g. broker dealer) to a transaction, a government will not be able
to recover the value of its investment or collateral securities that are in possession of another party.
Custodial credit risk does not apply to a local government's indirect investment in securities through the use
of mutual funds or government investment pools (such as LAIF).

-24-



DRAFT
Rubidoux Community Services District SUbJeCt To Change
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2023

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, continued
Financial Statement Elements, continued

The California Government Code requires California banks and savings and loan associations to secure a
district's deposits by pledging government securities as collateral. The market value of pledged securities
must equal at least 110% of a district's deposits. California law also allows financial institutions to secure
direct deposits by pledging first trust deed mortgage notes having a value of 150% of a district's total
deposits. The District may waive collateral requirements for deposits which are fully insured up to $250,000
by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC).

Accounts Receivable

The District extends credit to customers in the normal course of operations. Management review all
accounts receivable as collectible; however, certain accounts are delinquent and an allowance for doubtful
accounts has been recorded.

Property Taxes and Assessments

The Riverside County Assessor's Office assesses all real and personal property within the County each
year. The Riverside County Tax Collector's Office bills and collects the District's share of property taxes
and/or tax assessments. The Riverside County Treasurer's Office remits current and delinquent property
tax collections to the District throughout the year. Property tax in California is levied in accordance with
Article 13A of the State Constitution at one percent (1%) of countywide assessed valuations. Property taxes
and assessments receivable at year-end are related to property taxes and special assessments collected
by the Riverside County, which have not been credited to the District's cash balance as of June 30. The
property tax calendar is as follows:

Lien date March 1

Levy date July 1

Due dates November 1 and February 1

Collection dates December 10 and April 10
Prepaid Expenses

Certain payments to vendors reflect costs or deposits applicable to future accounting periods and are
recorded as prepaid items in the basic financial statements.

Materials and Supplies Inventory

Materials and supplies inventory consists primarily of materials used in the construction and maintenance
of the District's water and wastewater systems and is valued at the lower of cost, using the first-in, first-out
method.

Deferred Charges
Deferred charges (discount on COP's) are reported net of accumulated amortization. The costs are

amortized on the straight-line method based on the estimated term of the related debt. Amortization
expense is recorded to interest expense in the financial statements.

-25-



DRAFT
Subject To Change

Rubidoux Community Services District
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2023

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, continued
Financial Statement Elements, continued
Restricted Assets

Various resources of the District are limited as to their use by law or by debt covenants and are classified
on the balance sheet as restricted assets. Undisbursed debt proceeds are restricted for repayment of the
debt. Also, fees imposed on new real estate developments are restricted by law for the construction of
capital improvements which benefit the development projects.

Capital Assets

Capital assets purchased or constructed with a value over $5,000 and a useful life of 3 or more years are
carried at historical cost. Constructed costs include labor, materials and construction period interest
expense (net of interest income). Contributed assets are stated at acquisition value at the time received by
the District. Donated capital assets are recorded at acquisition value at the date donated.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the properties,
ranging from five to fifty years, as follows:

Governmental Activities
e Land improvements — 30 years
e Structures and equipment — 3 to 30 years

Business-Type Activities
e Land improvements — 30 years

e Structures and improvements — 5 to 30 years
e Water transmission and distribution systems — 50 years
o Wastewater collection systems — 50 years
e Vehicles and equipment — 5 to 15 years
Compensated Absences

Vested or accumulated vacation and sick leave is recorded as an expense and liability as benefits accrue
to employees.

Pensions

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of
resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the Plan
and additions to/deductions from the Plan’s fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis.
For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when
currently due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value.

GASB 68 requires that the reported results must pertain to liability and asset information within certain
defined timeframes. For this report, the following timeframes are used:

Valuation Date June 30, 2021
Measurement Date June 30, 2022
Measurement Period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022

-26-



DRAFT
Rubidoux Community Services District SUbJeCt To Change
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2023

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, continued

Financial Statement Elements, continued

Other Postemployment Benefits (OPEB)

For purposes of measuring the total OPEB liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of
resources related to OPEB, and OPEB expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the District’s
plan (OPEB Plan) and additions to/deductions from the OPEB Plan’s fiduciary net position have been
determined on the same basis. For this purpose, benefit payments are reported at fair value.

Generally accepted accounting principles require that the reported results must pertain to liability and asset
information within certain defined timeframes. For this report, the following timeframes are used:

Valuation Date June 30, 2022
Measurement Date June 30, 2022
Measurement Period July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022

Deferred Inflows/Outflows of Resources

In addition to assets, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred
outflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred outflows of resources,
represents a consumption of net assets that applies to a future period and so will not be recognized as an
outflow of resources (expense/expenditure) until then. The District has two items which qualifies for
reporting in this category: pensions and OPEB. This amount is deferred and recognized as an outflow of
resources in the period that the amount becomes available.

In addition to liabilities, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a separate section for
deferred inflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred inflows of resources,
represents an acquisition of net assets that applies to a future period and so will not be recognized as an
inflow of resources (revenue) until that time. The District has two items which qualifies for reporting in this
category: pensions and OPEB. This amount is deferred and recognized as an inflow of resources in the
period that the amount becomes available.

Net Position

The government-wide financial statements utilize a net position presentation. Net position categories are
as follows:

e Net Investment in Capital Assets. This component of net position consists of capital assets, net of
accumulated depreciation and reduced by any outstanding debt outstanding against the acquisition,
construction or improvement of those assets.

e Restricted Net Position. This component of net position consists of externally constrained resources
imposed by creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments or
constraints imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

o Unrestricted Net Position. This component of net position consists of net position that does not meet
the definition of restricted or net investment in capital assets.

It is the government's policy to consider restricted - net position to have been depleted before unrestricted
net position is applied.

97



DRAFT
Subject To Change

Rubidoux Community Services District
Notes to the Financial Statements

June 30, 2023

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, continued
Financial Statement Elements, continued
Fund Balance

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report aggregate amounts for five classifications of
fund balances based on the constraints imposed on the use of these resources. The nonspendable fund
balance classification includes amounts that cannot be spent because they are either (a) not in spendable
form - prepaid items or inventories; or (b) legally or contractually required to be maintained intact.

The spendable portion of the fund balance comprises the remaining four classifications; restricted,
committed, assigned, and unassigned.

e Restricted Fund Balance. This classification reflects the constraints imposed on resources either (a)
externally by creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments; or (b)
imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

e Committed Fund Balance. These amounts can only be used for specific purposes pursuant to
constraints imposed by formal resolutions or ordinances of the District - the government's highest
level of decision making authority. Those committed amounts cannot be used for any other purpose
unless the District removes the specified use by taking the same type of action imposing the
commitment. This classification also includes contractual obligations to the extent that existing
resources in the fund have been specifically committed for use in satisfying those contractual
requirements.

e Assigned Fund Balance. This classification reflects the amounts constrained by the District's "intent"
to be used for specific purposes, but are neither restricted nor committed. The District has the
authority to assign amounts to be used for specific purposes. Assigned fund balances include all
remaining amounts (except negative balances) that are reported in governmental funds, other than
the General Fund, that are not classified as nonspendable and are neither restricted nor committed.

e Unassigned Fund Balance. This fund balance is the residual classification for the General Fund. It is
also used to report negative fund balances in other governmental funds.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the District's policy to use
externally restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources - committed, assigned, and unassigned -
in order as needed.

Utility Sales

Utility sales are billed on a monthly basis. Estimated unbilled utility revenue through June 30 has been
accrued at year-end for the enterprise funds.

Capital Contributions
Capital contributions represent cash and capital asset additions contributed to the District by property

owners, granting agencies or real estate developers desiring services that require capital connection
expenditures or capacity commitment.

-28-



DRAFT
Rubidoux Community Services District SUbJeCt To Change
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2023

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, continued
Financial Statement Elements, continued
Administrative Fee

The administrative fees are paid by the Water Utility, Sewer Utility and Solid Waste Disposal funds to the
General Fund for staff time such as customer service and finance functions. The administrative fees are
approved within the annual budget by the Board.

Bond Replacement Revenue

These revenues are generated based on the water bill associated with the Certificates of Participation
(COP) payback and are used to make COP debt service payments.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain
reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

New Accounting Pronouncements

GASB Statement No. 96 — As of July 1, 2022, the District adopted GASB Statement No. 96, Subscription-
Based Information Technology Arrangements. This statement provides guidance on the accounting and
financial reporting for subscription-based information technology arrangements (SBITAs) for government
end users (governments). The implementation of this standard establishes a single model for accounting
for Subscription-Based Information Technology Arrangements. The standard requires recognition of certain
right to use assets and liabilities for subscription-based [T arrangements. As a result of implementing this
standard, the District recognized a subscription liability and right-to-use subscription asset in the amount of
$25,695 and $25,695 as of July 1, 2022. As a result of these adjustments there was no effect on beginning
net position or fund balance. The additional disclosures required by this standard are included in Note 5
and Note 8.

The following new pronouncements may have an effect on the District when implemented:
Government Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 100

GASB Statement No. 100, Accounting Changes and Eror Corrections — an amendment of GASB
Statement No. 62 is effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2023.

-29-



DRAFT
Subject To Change

Rubidoux Community Services District
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2023

Note 2: Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and investment balances are presented in the financial statements as follows:

Gowvernmental Water Utility Sewer Utility Total
Statement of Net Position:
Current:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 14,076,386 $ 10,422,770 $ 1,482311 $ 250981467
Non-current:
Restricted - cash and cash equivalents 1,111,854 4,830,024 3,029,502 8,971,380
Restricted - resene funds - 742,397 - 742,397
Total cash and cash equivalents $ 15,188,240 $ 15,995,191 $ 4511813 $ 35,695,244

Cash and cash equivalents:

Deposits held with financial institutions $ 234,561 $ 1,631,387 $ 76,567 $ 1,942,515
Cash on hand & 1,800 - 1,800
Investments (certificates of deposit) 170,425 225,000 - 395,425
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) 14,783,254 14,137,004 4,435,246 33,355,504

Total cash and cash equivalents $ 15188,240 $ 15995191 $ 4,511,813 $ 35695244

Authorized investments

The District's investment policy allows it to invest in US Treasury Bill, Notes, Bonds, US Agency obligations,
Local Agency Investment Fund, certificates of deposit, money market mutual funds, commercial paper and
savings accounts with certain limitations as explained in the policy.

Fair value measurements

The District categorizes its fair value measurements within the fair value hierarchy established by generally
accepted accounting principles. The hierarchy is based on the valuation inputs used to measure the fair
value of the asset. Level 1 inputs are quoted prices in active markets for identical assets; Level 2 inputs are
significant other observable inputs; Level 3 inputs are significant unobservable inputs.

The District has the following recurring fair value measurements as of June 30, 2023:
e Local Agency Investment Fund (General Fund, $14,783,254, Water $14,137,004 and Sewer
$4,435,246) of $33,355,504 is not subject to the fair value hierarchy.

e Certificates of Deposit (General Fund, $170,425, Water $225,000) of $395,425 are valued at Level
2 - Significant Other Observable Inputs.

-30-



Rubidoux Community Services District
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2023

DRAFT
Subject To Change

Note 3:

Restricted Assets

The District is required to maintain reserve funds for debt service on outstanding bonds payable and
certificates of participation. The following reflects reserve funds for the outstanding debt arrangement and
all other restricted assets. Restricted cash funds consisted of the following on June 30, 2023:

Governmental-type
Note payable - 2022 Obligation

Business-type:
Certificates of Participation - Series 1998:

Funds held by fiscal agent in bond reserve

Other District funds held for connection/capacity fees
and other future uses, as well as receivable amounts
due as contribution capital:

Sewer connection/capacity fees

Water connection/capacity fees

Water Note payable - 2022 Obligation
Total other district funds

Total business-type restricted assets

-31-

Amount

$ 1,111,854

$ 742,397

3,029,502
2,806,887
2,023,137

7,859,526

$ 8,601,923




DRAFT
Rubidoux Community Services District SUbJeCt To Change
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2023

Note 4: Accounts Receivable

The detail of accounts receivable is as follows at June 30, 2023:

Amount
Gowernmental
Property taxes $ 118,941
Business-type
Water Utility Fund
Billed, net $ 285,886
Unbilled 469,796 755,682
Sewer Utility Fund
Billed, net 140,809
Unbilled 193,796 334,605
Solid Waste Disposal Fund
Billed, net 234,559
Unbilled 301,579 536,138
Total business-type 1,626,425
Total accounts receivable, net $ 1,745,366
Allowance for doubtful accounts at June 30, 2023, is provided as follows:
Water Utility Fund $ 52,000
Sewer Utility Fund 15,000
Solid Waste Disposal Fund 38,000
Total $ 105,000

-32-



DRAFT
Subject To Change

Rubidoux Community Services District
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2023

Note 5: Capital Assets

Property, plant and equipment were comprised of the following at June 30, 2023:

Beginning Ending
Governmental-type activities Balance Additions Deletions Balance
Capital assets, not being depreciated
Land $ 308,117 $ @ $ - $ 308,117
Construction in progress 634,002 630,333 (138,940) 1,125,395
Total capital assets, not being
depreciated 942,119 630,333 (138,940) 1,433,512
Capital assets, being depreciated:
Structures and improvements 3,718,183 138,940 - 3,857,123
Equipment 997,811 38,734 - 1,036,545
Total capital assets,
being depreciated 4,715,994 177,674 - 4,893,668
Total accumulated
depreciation (2,121,100) (131,836) - (2,252,936)
Total capital assets, being
depreciated, net 2,594,894 45 838 - 2,640,732
Gowernmental activities
capital assets, net $ 3,537,013 $ 676,171 $ (138,940) $ 4,074,244

Depreciation
Expense
Governmental Activities
Administration and support $ 131,836

-33-



DRAFT
Subject To Change

Rubidoux Community Services District
Notes to the Financial Statements

June 30, 2023

Note 5: Capital Assets, continued
Business-type Activities
Beginning Ending
Water Utility Balance Increases Decreases Balance
Capital assets, not being depreciated:
Land $ 793240 $ - $ - $ 793,240
Construction in progress 1,688,973 604,898 (1,455,158) 838,713
Total capital assets, not being
depreciated 2,482,213 604,898 (1,455,158) 1,631,953
Capital assets, being depreciated/amortized:
Structures and improvements 40,591,507 4,034,186 - 44,625,693
Equipment 1,964,678 14,232 - 1,978,910
Right-to-use subscription asset - 25,695 - 25,695
Total capital assets,
being depreciated/amortized 42,556,185 4,074,113 - 46,630,298
Less accumulated depreciation/amortization (17,817,378) (1,263,746) - (19,081,124)
Total capital assets, being
depreciated/amortized, net 24,738,807 2,810,367 - 27,549,174
Total Water Utility
capital assets, net 27,221,020 3,415,265 (1,455,158) 29,181,127
Sewer Utility
Capital assets, not being depreciated:
Land 17,825 - - 17,825
Construction in progress 42,420 58,257 - 100,677
Total capital assets, not being
depreciated 60,245 58,257 - 118,502
Capital assets, being depreciated:
Structures and improvements 37,486,988 3,187,999 - 40,674,987
Equipment 709,852 59,168 - 769,020
Total capital assets,
being depreciated 38,196,840 3,247,167 - 41,444,007
Less accumulated depreciation (24,183,398) (799,159) - (24,982,557)
Total capital assets, being
depreciated, net 14,013,442 2,448,008 - 16,461,450
Total Sewer Utility
capital assets, net 14,073,687 2,506,265 - 16,579,952
Total Business-type Activities
capital assets, net $ 41,294,707 $ 5921530 $ (1,455158) § 45,761,079
Business-type Activities
Water Utility $ 1,263,746
Sewer Utility 799,159
Total Business-type activities $ 2,062,905

-34-



DRAFT
Subject To Change

Rubidoux Community Services District
Notes to the Financial Statements

June 30, 2023

Note 6: Reconciliation of Interfund Receivables and Payables

Interfund transactions are reported as either loans, services provided, reimbursements, or transfers. Loans
are reported as interfund receivables and payables, as appropriate, and are subject to elimination upon
consolidation. Services provided, deemed to be at market or near market rates, are treated as revenues
and expenditures/expenses. Reimbursements occur when one fund incurs a cost, charges the appropriate
benefiting fund, and reduces its related cost as a reimbursement.

Interfund balances are as follows as of June 30, 2023:

Due To
Due From General Fund Water Utility Sewer Utility Total
General Fund 3 - $ 893,625 $ (1,160,711) $ (267,086)
Water Utility Fund (893,625) - 996,874 103,249
Sewer Utility Fund 1,160,711 (996,874) - 163,837
Total $ 267,086 $ (103,249) $ (163,837) $ -

Interfund transfers consist of operating transfers from funds receiving revenue to funds through which the
resources are expended. The Solid Waste Disposal Fund transferred $309,380 to the General Fund.

Note 7: Real Properties
Properties owned by the District are as follows:

Property Site — Wilson Street and Agua Mansa Boulevard
Treatment Plant (approximately 10 acres)

Main Office — 3590 Rubidoux Boulevard

Field Office Building — 6131 Limonite Avenue

9 Water Well Sites

Vacant Lot — South Sedona Drive

Vacant Lot — Mission Avenue

Vacant Lot — Golden West Avenue

Nitrate Wellhead Treatment Facility — 2100 Fleetwood Drive
Manganese Treatment Facility — 5245 34th Street

Well site #18 — 5245 34th Street

Fort Fremont Parcel

Land adjacent to District Office

Goldenwest Reservoir Site

4 Reservoir Tanks

Fire Station 38 — 5721 Mission Avenue

-35-



DRAFT
Subject To Change

Rubidoux Community Services District
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2023

Note 8: Long-term Liabilities

Below is a schedule of the changes in long-term liabilities for the year ended June 30, 2023:

Beginning Ending Due within
Gowernmental Activities: Balance Additions Deletions Balance one year
General Fund:
Direct Borrowings:
Note payable - 2022 Obligation $ = $ 1,541,550 § (139,252) § 1,402,298 $ 137,753
Total General Fund $ - $ 1,541,550 $ (139,252) § 1,402,298 § 137,753
Beginning Ending Due within
Business-type activties: Balance Additions Deletions Balance one year
Water Utility Fund:
Other Debt:
1998 Certificates of Participation $ 1,970,000 $ - $ (625000) $ 1,345000 $ 655,000
Less: unamortized discount (11,110) - 4,597 (6,513) -
Direct Borrowings:
Note payable - State Drinking
Water 3,606,041 - (273,240) 3,332,801 280,310
Note payable - 2022 Obligation
Water Portion - 2,043,450 (184,590) 1,858,860 182,602
SBITA Liability:
Subscription Liability - 25,695 (13,000) 12,695 12,695
Total Water Utility $ 5564,931 $ 2,069,145 $(1,091,233) § 6,542,843 $ 1,130,607

Certificates of Participation — Other Debt

On June 1, 1998, the District issued Certificates of Participation (COP) in the amount of $10,595,000 to
advance refund the District's COP Series 1995 and to make improvements to the municipal water system.

In the case of default, the trustee may, with the consent of the certificate insurer and upon written notice
from the owners of not less than 25% in aggregate principal amount of the Certificates at the time
outstanding shall upon notice in writing to the District, exercise any and all remedies available pursuant to
law or granted with respect to the installment sale agreement. In the event of any acceleration of the
principal of the Certificates, the insured payments will be made at such times and in such amounts as would
have been made had there not been an acceleration.

Maturities of the certificates of participation are as follows:

Fiscal year 1998 Series Certificates of Participation
ending June 30, Principal Interest Total
2024 $ 655000 §$ 51,893 $ 709,533
2025 690,000 17,595 706,893
Total $ 1345000 §$ 69,488 § 1,416,426

-36-



DRAFT
Subject To Change

Rubidoux Community Services District
Notes to the Financial Statements

June 30, 2023

Note 8: Long-term Liabilities, continued
Note Payable State Drinking Water — Direct Borrowing

The District entered into an agreement with the California Department of Public Health for a Safe Drinking
Water State Revolving Fund loan in October 2010. The original agreement provided for a $5,667,200
twenty-year loan at a 2.5707% interest rate for the purpose of financing construction projects to meet safe
drinking water standards. This project was the construction of the Leland J. Thompson Water Treatment
Facility. The note from direct borrowings are secured with collateral from net revenues from the Water Utility
fund. In the event of default, outstanding amounts become immediately due if the District is unable to make
payment and any further obligations of the State to make disbursements to the District will terminate.

Maturities of the note payable are as follows:

Fiscal year State of California Note Payable
ending June 30, Principal Interest Total
2024 $ 280,310 $ 83,886 $ 364,196
2025 287,562 76,634 364,196
2026 295,002 69,194 364,196
2027 302,634 61,562 364,196
2028 310,461 53,735 364,196
2029 - 2033 1,677,042 143,938 1,820,980
2034 179,790 2,311 182,101
Total $ 3332801 § 491,260 $ 3,824,061

Note Payable 2022 Obligation — Direct Borrowing

In August 2022, the District secured a low interest loan with Webster Bank, National Association for
$3,585,000 at a rate of 3.05% per annum for the purposes of acquiring and remodeling a new administrative
building and for remodeling its existing administrative building into a full-time operations facility.

Fiscal year 2022 Obligations Note Payable - General
ending June 30, Principal Interest Total
2024 $ 137,753 § 42,770 $ 180,523
2025 141,954 38,569 180,523
2026 146,284 34,239 180,523
2027 150,745 29,777 180,522
2028 155,343 25,180 180,523
2029 - 2033 670,219 51,872 722,091
Total $ 1,402,298 § 222,407 $ 1,624,705

-37-



DRAFT
Subject To Change

Rubidoux Community Services District
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2023

Note 8: Long-term Liabilities, continued

Note Payable 2022 Obligation — Direct Borrowing (Continued)

Fiscal year 2022 Obligations Note Payable - Water
ending June 30, Principal Interest Total
2024 $ 182602 $ 56,695 § 239,297
2025 188,172 51,126 239,298
2026 193,911 45,387 239,298
2027 199,825 39,472 239,297
2028 205,920 33,378 239,298
2029 - 2033 888,430 68,761 957,191
Total $ 1858860 § 294819 $ 2,153,679

Subscription Liability — SBITA Liability

The District entered into a three year subscription with ESRI for the use of their software in 2021, which is
a system utilized for geographic information system (GIS). As of June 30, 2023, the value of the subscription
liability is $25,695. The District is required to make annual fixed payments of $13,000, with an interest rate
of 2.40%. The value of the right to use asset as of June 30, 2023 of $25,695 with an accumulated
amortization of $12,848.

Fiscal year Subscription Liability
ending June 30, Principal Interest Total
2024 $ 12,695 § 305 § 13,000
Total $ 12695 § 305 % 13,000
Note 9: Compensated Absences

In concurrence with the District's Memorandum of Understanding (MOU), dated July 1, 2022, employees
accumulate earned but unused vacation, sick leave and comp time, a portion of which will be paid to
employees upon separation from the District. Once a year, the District "cashes out" to employees their sick
leave hours in excess of 600 hours. All appropriate accruals were recorded in the respective funds. Accrued
balances at June 30, 2023 were as follows:

Beginning Ending Due within
Balance Net Change Balance One Year
Gowvernmental Activities $ 236,307 $ (131,049) $ 105258 $ 26,315
Business-Type Activities:
Water Utility 262,779 8,214 270,993 67,748
Sewer Utility 11,206 350 11,556 2,889
Total Business-Type Activities 273,985 8,564 282,549 70,637

Total Compensated Absences $ 510,292 § (122,485) $ 387,807 $ 96,952

-38-



DRAFT
Subject To Change

Rubidoux Community Services District
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2023

Note 10: Pension Plan

A. General Information about the Pension Plan

Plan Description

All qualified permanent and probationary employees are eligible to participate in the Public Agency Cost-
Sharing Multiple-Employer Defined Benefit Pension Plan (Plan or PERF C) administered by the California
Public Employees’ Retirement System (CalPERS.) The Plan consists of a miscellaneous pool and a safety
pool (also referred to as “risk pools”), which are comprised of individual employer miscellaneous and safety
rate plans, respectively. Plan assets may be used to pay benefits for any employer rate plan of the safety
and miscellaneous pools. Accordingly, rate plans within the safety or miscellaneous pools are not separate
plans under generally accepted accounting principles. Individual employers may sponsor more than one
rate plan in the miscellaneous or safety risk pools. The District sponsors three rate plans (two miscellaneous
and one safety). Benefit provisions under the Plan are established by State statute and District resolution.
CalPERS issues publicly available reports that include a full description of the pension plan regarding
benefit provisions, assumptions and membership information that can be found on the CalPERS’ website,
at www.calpers.ca.gov.

Benefits Provided

CalPERS provides service retirement and disability benefits, annual cost of living adjustments and death
benefits to plan members, who must be public employees and beneficiaries. Benefits are based on years
of credited service, equal to one year of full-time employment. Members with five years of total service are
eligible to retire at age 50 with statutorily reduced benefits. All members are eligible for non-duty disability
benefits after 5 years of service. The death benefit is one of the following: the Basic Death Benefit, the 1957
Survivor Benefit, or the Optional Settlement 2W Death Benefit. The cost-of-living adjustments for each plan
are applied as specified by the Public Employees’ Retirement Law.

-39-



DRAFT
Rubidoux Community Services District SUbJeCt To Change
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2023

Note 10: Pension Plan, continued
A. General Information about the Pension Plan, continued

The Plan operates under the provisions of the California Public Employees’ Retirement Law (PERL), the
California Public Employees’ Pension Reform Act of 2013 (PEPRA), and the regulations, procedures and
policies adopted by the CalPERS Board of Administration. The Plan’s authority to establish and amend the
benefit terms are set by the PERL and PEPRA, and may be amended by the California state legisiature
and in some cases require approval by the CalPERS Board.

The Plan’s provisions and benefits in effect at June 30, 2023 are summarized as follows:

Miscellaneous

Prior to On or after
Hire date January 1, 2013 January 1, 2013
Benefit formula 2% @ 62 3% @ 60
Benefit vesting schedule 5 years senvice 5 years senice
Benefit payments monthly for life monthly for life
Retirement age 52-67 50-67
Monthly benefits, as a % of eligible compensation 1.0% to 2.5% 2.0% to 3.0%
Required employer contribution rates for 2023 6.750% 8.000%

Safety*

Prior to On or after
Hire date January 1, 2013 January 1, 2013
Benefit formula 3% @ 50 2.0% @ 55
Benefit vesting schedule 5 years senice 5 years senice
Benefit payments monthly for life monthly for life
Retirement age 50 50-67
Monthly benefits, as a % of eligible compensation 3.0% 1.4% to 2.4%
Required employer contribution rates for 2023 0.000% 0.000%

*As of 1990, the District elected to contract its fire senices and no longer has safety employees.

Contributions

Section 20814(c) of the California Public Employees’ Retirement Law (PERL) requires that the employer
contribution rates for all public employers are determined on an annual basis by the actuary and shall be
effective on the July 1 following notice of a change in the rate. The total plan contributions are determined
through CalPERS’ annual actuarial valuation process. The actuarially determined rate is the estimated
amount necessary to finance the costs of benefits earned by employees during the year, with an additional
amount to finance any unfunded accrued liability. The employer is required to contribute the difference
between the actuarially determined rate and the contribution rate of employees. Employer contribution rates
may change if plan contracts are amended. Payments made by the employer to satisfy contribution
requirements that are identified by the pension plan terms as plan member contribution requirements are
classified as plan member contributions. Employer Contributions to the Plan for the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2023 were $780,844. The actual employer payments of $712,970 made to CalPERS by the District
during the measurement period ended June 30, 2022 differed from the District's proportionate share of the
employer’s contributions of $1,062,507 by $349,537 which is being amortized over the expected average
remaining service lifetime in the Public Agency Cost-Sharing Multiple Employer Plan.

-40-



DRAFT
Rubidoux Community Services District SUbJeCt To Change
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2023

Note 10: Pension Plan, continued
B. Net Pension Liability

The District’s net pension liability for each Plan is measured as the total pension liability, less the pension
plan’s fiduciary net position. The net pension liability of each Plan is measured as of June 30, 2022, using
an annual actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2021 rolled forward to June 30, 2022 using standard update
procedures. A summary of principal assumptions and methods used to determine the net pension liability
is as follows.

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions Used to Determine Total Pension Liability

The collective total pension liability for the June 30, 2022 measurement period was determined by an
actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2021, with update procedures used to roll forward the total pension liability
to June 30, 2022. The collective total pension liability was based on the following assumptions:

Valuation Date June 30, 2021
Measurement Date June 30, 2022
Actuarial Cost Method Entry age actuarial cost method
Asset Valuation Method Market value of assets
Actuarial Assumptions:
Discount Rate 6.90%
Inflation 2.30%
Salary Increases Varies by entry age and service
Mortality Rate Table (1) Derived using CalPERS’ membership data for all
funds
Post Retirement Benefit Increase The lesser of contract COLA or 2.30% until

Purchasing Power Protection Allowance floor on
purchasing power applies, 2.30% thereafter.

(1) The mortality table used was developed based on CalPERS’ specific data. The probabilities of
mortality are based on the 2021 CalPERS Experience Study for the period from 2001 to 2019. Pre-
retirement and Post-retirement mortality rates include generational mortality improvement using
80% of Scale MP-2020 published by the Society of Actuaries. For more details on this table, please
refer to the CalPERS Experience Study and Review of Actuarial Assumptions report from
November 2021 that can be found on the CalPERS website.

Long-term Expected Rate of Return

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a building-block
method in which expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension plan investment
expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class.

In determining the long-term expected rate of return, CalPERS took into account both short-term and long-
term market return expectations. Using historical returns of all of the funds’ asset classes, expected
compound (geometric) returns were calculated over the next 20 years using a building-block approach. The
expected rate of return was then adjusted to account for assumed administrative expenses of 10 Basis
points.

-41-



DRAFT
Subject To Change

Rubidoux Community Services District
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2023

Note 10: Pension Plan, continued

B. Net Pension Liability, continued

The expected real rates of return by asset class are as follows:

Assumed Asset

Asset Class Allocation Real Return '?
Global equity - cap-weighted 30.0% 4.54%
Global equity - non-cap-weighted 12.0% 384.00%
Private equity 13.0% 7.28%
Treasury 5.0% 27.00%
Mortgage-backed securities 5.0% 50.00%
Investment grade corporates 10.0% 1.56%
High yield 5.0% 2.27%
Emerging market debt 5.0% 2.48%
Private debt 5.0% 3.57%
Real assets 15.0% 3.21%
Lewerage (5.0%) (0.59%)

' An expected inflation of 2.3% used for this period
2 Figures are based on the 2021 Asset Liability Management study

Change of Assumptions

Effective with the June 30, 2021, valuation date (2022 measurement date), the accounting discount rate
was reduced from 7.15% to 6.90%. In determining the long-term expected rate of return, CalPERS took
into account long-term market return expectations as well as the expected pension fund cash flows.
Projected returns for all asset classes are estimated, combined with risk estimates, and are used to project
compound (geometric) returns over the long term. The discount rate used to discount liabilities was
informed by the long-term projected portfolio return. In addition, demographic assumptions and the inflation
rate assumption were changed in accordance with the 2021 CalPERS Experience Study and Review of

Actuarial Assumptions.

Discount Rate

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability for PERF C was 6.90%. The projection of cash
flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan members will be made at
the current member contribution rates and that contributions from employers will be made at statutorily
required rates, actuarially determined. Based on those assumptions, the Plan’s fiduciary net position was
projected to be available to make all projected future benefit payments of current plan members. Therefore,
the long-term expected rate of return on plan investments was applied to all periods of projected benefit
payments to determine the total pension liability.

-42-



DRAFT
Rubidoux Community Services District SUbJeCt To Change
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2023

Note 10: Pension Plan, continued
B. Net Pension Liability, continued
Subsequent Events

On July 12, 2021, CalPERS reported a preliminary 21.3% net return on investments for fiscal year 2020-
21. Based on the thresholds specified in CalPERS Funding Risk Mitigation policy, the excess return of
14.3% prescribes a reduction in investment volatility that corresponds to a reduction in the discount rate
used for funding purposes of 0.20%, from 7.00% to 6.80%. Since CalPERS was in the final stages of the
four-year Asset Liability Management (ALM) cycle, the board elected to defer any changes to the asset
allocation until the ALM process concluded, and the board could make its final decision on the asset
allocation in November 2021.

On November 17, 2021, the board adopted a new strategic asset allocation. The new asset allocation along
with the new capital market assumptions, economic assumptions and administrative expense assumption
support a discount rate of 6.90% (net of investment expense but without a reduction for administrative
expense) for financial reporting purposes. This includes a reduction in the price inflation assumption from
2.50% to 2.30% as recommended in the November 2021 CalPERS Experience Study and Review of
Actuarial Assumptions. This study also recommended modifications to retirement rates, termination rates,
mortality rates and rates of salary increases that were adopted by the board. These new assumptions will
be reflected in the GASB 68 accounting valuation reports for the June 30, 2022, measurement date.

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position

Information about the pension plan’s assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities, deferred inflows of
resources, and fiduciary net position are presented in CalPERS’ audited financial statements, which are
publicly available reports that can be obtained at CalPERS’ website, at www.calpers.ca.gov. The plan’'s
fiduciary net position and additions to/deductions from the plan’s fiduciary net position have been
determined on the same basis used by the pension plan, which is the economic resources measurement
focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Benefits and refunds are recognized when due and payable in
accordance with the terms of the plan. Investments are reported at fair value.

C. Proportionate Share of Net Pension Liability

The following table shows the Plan’s proportionate share of the net pension liability over the measurement
period.
Increase (Decrease)
Plan Net Pension

Liability
Balance at: 6/30/2021 (Valuation Date) $ 2,653,376
Balance at: 6/30/2022 (Measurement Date) 6,338,645
Net Changes During 2021-2022 $ 3,685,269

The District’s proportion of the net pension liability was determined by CalPERS using the output from the
Actuarial Valuation System and the fiduciary net position, as provided in the CalPERS Public Agency Cost-
Sharing Allocation Methodology Report, which is a publicly available report that can be obtained at
CalPERS’ website, at www.calpers.ca.gov.The District's proportionate share of the net pension liability for
the total Plan as of the June 30, 2021 and 2022 measurement dates was as follows:

Proportionate Share of NPL - June 30, 2021 0.049061%
Proportionate Share of NPL - June 30, 2022 0.054876%
Change - Increase (Decrease) 0.005815%

-43-



DRAFT
Rubidoux Community Services District SUbJeCt To Change
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2023

Note 10: Pension Plan, continued

C. Proportionate Share of Net Pension Liability, continued

Sensitivity of the Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate
The following presents the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability of the Plan as of the
measurement date, calculated using the discount rate of 6.9 percent, as well as what the net pension liability

would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1 percentage-point lower (5.9 percent) or 1
percentage-point higher (7.9 percent) than the current rate:

Discount Rate - 1% Current Discount Discount Rate + 1%
(5.90%) Rate (6.90%) (7.90%)
Plan's Net Pension
Liability $ 9,916,855 $ 6,338,646 $ 3,397,659

Amortization of Deferred Outflows and Deferred Inflows of Resources

Under GASB 68, gains and losses related to changes in total pension liability and fiduciary net position are
recognized in pension expense systematically over time.

The first amortized amounts are recognized in pension expense for the year the gain or loss occurs. The
remaining amounts are categorized as deferred outflows and deferred inflows of resources related to
pensions and are to be recognized in future pension expense.

The amortization period differs depending on the source of the gain or loss:

Net difference between projected 5 year straight-line amortization
and actual earnings on pension
plan investments

All other amounts Straight-line amortization over the expected average
remaining service lives (EARSL) of all members that are
provided with benefits (active, inactive and retired) as of
the beginning of the measurement period

The expected average remaining service lifetime (EARSL) is calculated by dividing the total future service
years by the total number of plan participants (active, inactive, and retired) in the Public Agency Cost-
Sharing Multiple-Employer Plan (PERF C).

The EARSL for PERF C for the measurement period ending June 30, 2022 is 3.7 years, which was obtained
by dividing the total service years of 574,665 (the sum of remaining service lifetimes of the active
employees) by 153,587 (the total number of participants: active, inactive, and retired) in PERF C. Inactive
employees and retirees have remaining service lifetimes equal to 0. Total future service is based on the
members’ probability of decrementing due to an event other than receiving a cash refund.

-44-



DRAFT
Subject To Change

Rubidoux Community Services District
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2023

Note 10: Pension Plan, continued
D. Pension Expense and Deferred Outflows and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to
Pensions

As of the start of the measurement period (July 1, 2021), the District’s net pension liability is $2,653,376.
For the measurement period ending June 30, 2022 (the measurement date), the District incurred a pension
expense of $751,118. As of June 30, 2023, the District has deferred outflows and deferred inflows of
resources related to pensions as follows:

Deferred Outflows Deferred Inflows

of Resources of Resources

Changes of assumptions $ 646,620 $ -
Differences between expected and actual

experience 165,041 (80,664)
Differences between projected and actual

investment earnings 1,116,315 -
Differences between employer's contributions

and proportionate share of contributions 4,384 (429,350)
Change in employer's proportion 688,985 (171,964)
Pension contributions made subsequent to

measurement date 780,844 -
Total $ 3,402,189 $ (681,978)

These amounts above are net of outflows and inflows recognized in the 2021-2022 measurement period
expense. The $780,844 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to contributions subsequent to
the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability in the upcoming fiscal
year ended. Amounts reported as deferred outflows and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions
will be recognized in future pension expense as follows:

Deferred

Fiscal Year Outflows/(Inflows)
Ending June 30:  of Resources, Net
2024 $ 509,957
2025 468,404
2026 278,683
2027 682,323

2028 -

Remaining -

-45-



DRAFT
Rubidoux Community Services District SUbJeCt To Change
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2023

Note 10: Pension Plan, continued
E. Payable to the Pension Plan

At June 30, 2023, the District reported a payable of $19,275 for the outstanding contributions to the pension
plans required for the year ended June 30, 2023.

Note 11: Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB)
Plan Description

The District has established a single-employer Retiree Healthcare Plan (HC Plan). This coverage is
available for employees who reach the CalPERS minimum retirement age.

Benefits Provided

The District's current contribution cap is $196 per month per retiree, approved through Board Resolutions
560 and 641. Changes to benefit terms can only be established/amended by the Board of Directors.

Employees Covered

As of the June 30, 2022 actuarial valuation, the following employees were covered by the benefit terms
under the HC Plan:

Active employees 24

Inactive employees or beneficiaries currently receiving benefits 7

Total 31
Contributions

The HC Plan and its contribution requirements are established by the Board of Directors and may be
amended by the Board of the Directors. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2023, the District's cash
contributions were $17,444 in payments for insurance premiums not reimbursed by a trust.

-46-



DRAFT
Rubidoux Community Services District SUbJeCt To Change
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2023

Note 11: Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB), continued

Total OPEB Liability

The District's total OPEB liability was valued and measured as of June 30, 2022, based on the following
actuarial methods and assumptions:

Actuarial Assumptions:

Discount Rate 3.54%

Inflation 2.50% per year

Salary Increases 2.75% per year

Investment Rate of Return 3.54%

Mortality Rate (" 2017 CalPERS Mortality for Miscellaneous Employees
Turnover Healthcare Trend Rate 2017 CalPERS Rates for Miscellaneous Employees
Retirement Rate 2017 CalPERS Rates for Miscellaneous Employees

() The mortality assumptions are based on the 2017 CalPERS Mortality for Miscellaneous Employees table created
by CalPERS. CalPERS periodically studies mortality for participating agencies and establishes mortality tables that
are modified versions of commonly used tables. This table incorporates mortality projection as deemed appropriate
based on CalPERS analysis.

@ The turnover assumptions are based on the 2017 CalPERS Rates for Turnover Miscellaneous Employees table
created by CalPERS. CalPERS periodically studies the experience for participating agencies and establishes tables
that are appropriate for each pool.

) The retirement assumptions are based on the 2017 CalPERS Rates for Miscellaneous Employees table created
by CalPERS. CalPERS periodically studies the experience for participating agencies and establishes tables that are
appropriate for each pool.

Discount Rate

The discount rate used to measure the total OPEB liability was 3.54%. The District is currently financing its
OPERB liability on a pay-as-you-go basis.

Changes in the OPEB Liability

The changes in the total OPEB liability for the HC Plan are as follows:

Total OPEB
Balance at June 30, 2022
(Measurement Date June 30, 2021) $ 999,589
Changes recognized for the measurement period:
Senice Cost 57,334
Interest on Total OPEB Liability 21,994
Benefit payments (17,640)
Experience (Gains)/Losses (115,523)
Change in Assumptions (206,173)
Net Change (260,008)
Balance at June 30, 2023
(Measurement Date June 30, 2022) $ 739,581

47-



DRAFT
Rubidoux Community Services District SUbJeCt To Change
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2023

Note 11: Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB), continued

Sensitivity of the Total OPEB Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate
The following presents the total OPEB liability of the District if it were calculated using a discount rate that

is one percentage point lower or one percentage point higher than the current rate, for measurement period
ended June 30, 2022:

Current
1% Decrease Discount Rate 1% Increase
2.54% 3.54% 4.54%
Total OPEB Liability $ 881,921 $ 739,581 $ 627,186

Sensitivity of the Total OPEB Liability to Changes in the Health Care Cost Trend Rates

The following presents the total OPEB liability of the District if it were calculated using a health care cost
trend rate that is one percentage point lower or one percentage point higher than the current rate, for
measurement period ended June 30, 2022:

Current
Healthcare
Cost Trend
1% Decrease Rates 1% Increase
Total OPEB Liability $ 648,443 $ 739,581 $ 854,475

OPEB Expense

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2023, the District recognized an OPEB expense as follows:

Senice cost $ 57,334
Interest on Total OPEB Liability 21,994
Recognized Experience (Gains)/Losses (5,403)
Recognized Assumption Change Deferrals 540

OPEB Expense $ 74,465

As of fiscal year ended June 30, 2023, the District reported deferred outflows of resources related to OPEB
from the following sources:

Deferred Deferred
Outflows inflows
of Resources of Resources
Changes of assumptions $ 200,949 § (183,515)
Differences between expected
and actual experience 64,969 (103,498)
OPEB contributions subsequent
to measurement date 17,444 -
Total $ 283,362 $ (287,013)

-48-



DRAFT
Subject To Change

Rubidoux Community Services District
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2023

Note 11: Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB), continued

These amounts above are net of outflows and inflows recognized in the 2021-2022 measurement period
expense. The $17,444 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to contributions subsequent to
the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the total OPEB liability in the upcoming fiscal
year ended. Amounts reported as deferred outflows and deferred inflows of resources related to OPEB will
be recognized in future OPEB expense as follows:

Deferred
Fiscal Year Outflows/(Inflows) of
Ended June 30: Resources
2024 $ (4,863)
2025 (4,863)
2026 (4,863)
2027 (4,863)
2028 (4,863)
Thereatter: 3,220
Note 12: Contributed Capital/Financing Arrangement

On a cumulative basis, contributed capital received by the District in prior periods and during the current
fiscal year is summarized as follows:

Gowvernmental Water Sewer Total
Cumulatively to June 30, 2022 $ 4,426,019 $10,648,046 $20,644,482 $35,718,547
Fiscal year, June 30, 2023 - 2,428,737 3,187,999 5,616,736

Cumulative total to June 30, 2023 $ 4,426,019 $13,076,783 $23,832,481 $41,335,283

Note 13: Commitments and Contingencies
Litigation

During the fiscal year 2014, a case was filed by the City of Riverside for a declaratory relief action seeking
to require the District's financial participation in Riverside's Regional Sewage Treatment Plant. The District
intends to vigorously defend the action. The fiscal impact is still unknown, therefore has not been accrued,
but could be a maximum of $21,100,000 if Riverside prevails, on appeal.

-49-



DRAFT
Subject To Change

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION



Irml

‘a|qe|ieAR salodaq UoljeLcjul ay) se pajussaid aq || sieek [euonippy ‘uohejuswuajdwi jo Jeak ysiy ayy sem (5102 Jeek [BOSY) #L0Z/0E/Q O1BP JUsWRINSES .

100d sy SIONING 6561 oY) Buipnjoxa sjood
sty Alajeg pue snosue([@asI ey} Ylod SSPNaUI YOIym ‘D M Td Jo uonodad s,ueid ey sjuaseudas Aupiger| uoisuad jau @Aljo8ljod U} jo Uoiuodald |

%08°GL %0Z'68 %62'LL %L Pl %G1'9L %6¥'SL %E9°9L %0¢€°18 %EBZ8 Aupiger uoisusd
[ejoL ayy jo abejusalad e se uolisod JaN Alelanpl4 suejd uoisuad
%9L'BST %961} %6L0vC %C6Z0T %BE'¥IT %15°02C %62'681 %L9'6Y} %S BE} lluke g pasanod ssekojdwiz ey} jo eBejusdied

e se f)liqer uoisuad JaN ay) Jo aieys ejeuoiuodoid sJehojdwg
619'6v¥'Z  $ IpLIZZ'T  § I1Se'o0Z'T  $  0BL'OLK'Z  §  B0Z'EB0'T §  88S'SS0'T  §  €6S'BYO'Z §  ¥IB'ELE'L $ Lov'ese'l $ lluked paisnod siakojdws

G¥9'8EE'9 $ 9lE'es9'Z $ GEL'TIE'S $ 068'208'% $ ese'lev'y $  ¥EL'ZES'Y $ 0LL'llR'e $ GZL'¥Se'T $ EeL'sss’T $  Auigen uoisuad jaN @AloeljoD By} jo aseys ejeuoiodald sJehojdwz

%9.8¥50°0 %19806%0°0 %8288¥0°0 %L¥8L¥0°0 %8959¥0°0 %90.5¥0°0 %¥18¥¥0°0 %8E0EY0'0 %ZV¥0ED0 Aliger] uolsued 18N @ARde[0D BY) jo uoiuodoid sJekojdw3
2202/0E/9 L202Z/0€/9 0202/0E/8 610Z/0e/9 8102Z/0€/9 L10Z/0E/9 9102Z/0€/9 S10zZ/0e/9 ¥i02/0e/9
8je( juswaunseajy
«Sieah gL 1se

aje( JuswaINSea\ 9y} jJo se
soljey paje|ay pue Ajljiqel] uoisuad }oN J0 aleys sjeuoipodold s,uejd Jo a|npayoss
uonewJsoju] Arejuswajddng palinbay
wmcmr_o ol Homfjw 101381 S92IAISS AJlunwwio) xnopiany

14vdd



INmI

"0jed JuUnodsIp jueased G/ 8y} UC peseq eJem papodal sjunowe

‘v10Z U] “(esuedxe aanessiuiwpe ue|d uoisuad 1oj uojaNpal B Jnoyim) Juseaiad 92 0} (esuadxa aanelisiuUILIPE Jo jau) Jusalad g/ Woy BjR) JUNODSIP BY) JO jJusL)snipe ue Jo8jal papodal sjUnoLWe ‘GLOZ U| ‘il JUnodsip ay) ul saBueyd ou auam aiay) '9L0oZ Ul
"ueased g1/ 0} Juealed Gg°/ Way peanpal sem ajel Junoasip Bulunosae ay) ‘210Z Ul '610Z Ul @jel Junoasip ay) ul sabueyd ou eJem aJay] /| 0Z Jequeseq suondwinssy [BUBNIOY Jo meney pue Apnig eausuadx3 SHIIED 8y} 0) @ouepiodde Ul pabueyd elem
8jeJ uolepul pue suopdwnsse siydesbowsp ‘gLOZ Ul '610Z Ul suondwnsse ul saBueys ou aiesMm sisyl ‘'610Z 'OE SUNT JoYe Jo Uo paysiige)se seseq v mau o} Ajuo Aldde seBueys esall ‘sesso|/suieb Juswisarul uo umop-dises Jesk-any B 8Z||1jn Jou S0P Os[e
Kaijod mau ey] ‘sessoj/suieB yuswiseaul-uou pue saBueyo uondwnsse o) ajgeINGUE seseq v uo umop-duwel pue dn-dwies Jee-aAy e ezijin jou seop Aoljod mau sy} ‘UoHIPPE U| “JUNOLUE Jejjop [aA8| B se pajndwod sjuawAed ay) Yyiwm sieak 0Z 0} sieek g Woy
peziyowe ae sasso| pue suieb [euenjoe Yoiym Jaro pouad ey} suspoys Koljod UoHEZIUOWE MBU B UOHEN[eA [BUBNIOE 610 8U} Y)W aAloaye Aoljod Uoneziuowe mau & pajdope Ueld eyy '020Z 404 '1Z0Z Joj seBueyo uondwinsse ou esam iy “suonduwnssy
[eUENIOY Jo MONeY pue Apnig 2ousuedx3 SHIIBD 1Z0Z SY) Ui @ouBpIodE Ul paBueyd auam uoj ojeJ Uoljepul ey) pue suoldwnsse ajydeiBowsp ‘uonippe uj "wnjal oljgjuod pajosioud wusi-Buo| Yy Aq palwojul sem saljijigel| Junoasip o}

pasnh ajeJ Junoasip 8yl ‘uus) Buaj sy Jaro swnjal (aujewoab) punodwos jaslfoid o) pesn ase pue )58 YSU Ui I nsa ale |2 195 SE |[B Joj swinjal pejosiold 'sMmoj Ysed puny uojsuad pajoadxe ay) s ||am se suolejoadxe wnjal j9xew
uue}-Buo| Junoage ojul joo} SHIIED 'Wnjel Jo 8jel pajoadxe uuel-Guo] sy BujuluLe)aP U] "%06°9 0} %G1 L Wy paanpal Sem ejel Junodsip Bununodoe ey} ‘(lep jusweinseaw ZZOZ) @1ep UGKENRA LZOZ ‘0E BUNM BU) UMW 8AljdeyT suohdwnssy ul sebueyd

‘lood Aauaby 2iiqnd Yy} 0) [euS)EwW aq o) palwaesp si joedw] AJjiqel| 8y) ssajun ‘ejep uolien(eA L ZoZ '0€ eunr sy}
Jaye paunaoo jey) sexeyspueH uapjon wWoy pejinsas arey Aew jey) Joedw Ayjiqel] Aue apnjoul jou op aroqe sainby ey) ‘Ajleucniippy ‘lood AoueBy allgnd ay) jo siequiaw |je o) pajdde jey) suue) Jyauaq o} sabueyo ou ajam aay] suue] jysuag ui sebueyd

:ajnpayas o) SN

q o} i1 oy} se pajussaud oq |Iw sueek [RUONIPPY UoNEjUBLWRIdWI Jo JERA JSIY BY) SBM GLOZ/DE/S Buipue Jeak jeasid .

%S0°0€ %1162 %BL'8Z %59'9Z %6122 %L9°0Z %Ly'6L %89°LL %¥Z'8L llauke d passnog Jo ebejusdied e SB suonNgUIICD

95.'965'Z $  6l9'BYPT s mleee $  15£'902'Z $  osl'olr'z $ 80Z'e60'T § 88s'sS0'Z § €65'BY0T  §  vIB'ELE'L  $ liowked pasenod

- $ = $ = $ = $ s $ = $ = $ - $ - $ ( ) Aousidyeq uohnquiuoD

(vv8'082) (026'21LD) (90z'6€9) (se0'sss) (zvz'9es) (9zL'zey) (8£1'00¥) (152'z9e) (z20'08¢) suolnquue)

pauluweleq Aj[enjoRsjuoD ey} o) UoKESY Ul SUOKNQUIUED

¥¥8'08L $ 026'ZLL $ 902'6E9 $ Se0'88S $ L¥Z'9ES $ 9zL'TEY $ _8Ll'00p $ _lse'zoe $ _Tl0'09E $ suolinquiuo pauluuseq Ajjenioenuod
€202Z/0E/9 2202Z/0E/9 120Z/0€/9 02Z0Z/0E/9 6102/0€/9 8102Z/0€/9 L10Z/0E/9 9102Z/0€/9 S102/0€/9

Jea ) [eosiy

«Sieak g 1se

suonnquo) ueld Jo saNpayss

uonewoju] Aiejuswaddng patinbay

mmcmr_O ol Hom.ﬁsw 19U3S1g S92IAISS AjunWwwo) xnopigny

14vdd



DRAFT
Subject To Change

Rubidoux Community Services District

Required Supplementary Information

Schedule of Changes in the Total OPEB Liability and Related Ratios
Last 10 years*

Measurement Period 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
Total OPEB Liability
Senice Cost S 23,659 $ 24,310 $ 27,194 $ 55,200 $ 57,334
Interest on the Total OPEB Liability 18,501 18,181 20,340 20,962 21,994
Experience (Gains)/Losses - - 87,121 - (115,523)
Changes in assumptions - 28,683 236,179 7,574 (206,172)
Changes in benefit terms - - - - -
Actual Benefit Payments from Employer (10,044) (9,408) (9,408) (18,816) -
Expected Minus Actual Benefit Payments - (1,038) - - (17,640)
Net change in Total OPEB Liability 32,116 60,728 361,426 64,920 (260,007)
Total OPEB Liability - beginning 480,399 512,515 573,243 934,669 999,589
Total OPEB Liability - ending (a) 512,515 573,243 934,669 999,589 739,582
Plan Fiduciary Net Position
Contribution - employer 10,044 9,408 9,408 18,816 -
Net investment income - - - - -
Benefit payments (10,044) (9,408) (9,408) (18,816) -

Administrative expense B %
Net change in Plan Fiduciary Net Position - - = @ =
Plan Fiduciary Net Po. n - beginning - - w - -
Plan Fiduciary Net Position - ending (b) - - - - %

Total OPEB Liability - ending (a) - (b) $ 512,515 $ 573,243 $ 934,669 $ 999,589 $ 739,582
Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total OPEB liability 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Cowred-employee payroll $ 2,093,208 $ 2,416,190 $ 2,206,351 $ 2221141 $ 2,449,619
Total OPEB liability as a percentage of covered-employee payroll 24.48% 23.73% 42.36% 45.00% 30.19%

Notes to schedule:
The District does not hawe assets accumulated in a trust that meets the criteria of GASB 75 to pay related benefits.

Significant changes in assumptions:

Change in Benefit Terms: There were no changes in benefit terms since the pror measurement date.

Change in Assumption: The interest assumption changed from 2.20% to 2.16%. Assumed rales of retirement, termination, and
mortality have been updated to align with those currently being used by the statewide pension systems

*Historical information is required only for measurement periods for which GASB 75 is applicable
Future years'information will be displayed up to 10 years as information becomes available

-53-



DRAFT
Subject To Change

Rubidoux Community Services District
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
Budget and Actual — General Fund

For the year ended June 30, 2023

Budgeted Amounts Actual Variance with
Original Final Amounts Final Budget
REVENUES
Property taxes and weed abatement $ 4131300 $ 4,131,300 $ 4,557,827 § 426,527
Charges for administrative senices 2,517,400 2,517,400 2,517,400 -
Licenses and permits 18,000 18,000 20,870 2,870
Interest earnings 16,300 16,300 35,586 19,286
Other revenue 200,100 200,100 6,514,200 6,314,100
Total revenues 6,883,100 6,883,100 13,645,883 6,762,783
EXPENDITURES
General government
Salaries and benefits (including pension) 1,924,877 1,924,877 1,685,103 239,774
Senvices and supplies 407,000 407,000 1,436,245 (1,029,245)
Capital outlays 210,805 210,805 - 210,805
Fire protection and weed abatement
Contract senices 2,787,400 2,787,400 2,645,844 141,556
Utilities - - 27,400 (27,400)
Repairs and maintenance - - 16,564 (16,564)
Capital outlays 250,000 250,000 - 250,000
Administrative expenses 104,220 104,220 - 104,220
Debt senice:
Principal 139,252 139,252 139,252 -
Interest and fiscal charges 41,271 41,271 41,271 -
Total expenditures 5,864,825 5,864,825 5,991,679 (126,854)
Excess of revenue over (under) expenditures 1,018,275 1,018,275 7,654,204 6,635,929
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Proceeds from debt 1,492,904 1,492,904 1,541,550 48,646
Transfers in (out) (586,003) (586,003) (737,194) (151,191)
Total Other Financing Source 906,901 906,901 804,356 (102,545)
Net change in fund balance 1,925,176 1,925,176 8,458,560 6,533,384
Fund balance, beginning of year 5,341,164 5,341,164 5,341,164 -
Fund balance, end of year $ 7,266,340 $ 7,266,340 $ 13,799,724 $ 6,533,384

-54-



DRAFT
Subject To Change

Rubidoux Community Services District
Notes to Required Supplementary Information
For the year ended June 30, 2023

Note 1: Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures - Budget and Actual:

The District maintains its accounting records on a budgetary basis which differs from the basis used for
financial statement purposes in the accompanying statement. The financial statements have been prepared
using the modified accrual basis of accounting as prescribed by generally accepted accounting principles.
This budget is used throughout the year and compared with internal accounting reports prepared using the
same method of accounting.

-55-



DRAFT
Subject To Change

OTHER INFORMATION
(unaudited)



DRAFT
Subject To Change

Rubidoux Community Services District

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balances — General Fund

For the year ended June 30, 2023

Protection/ Reported
General Weed General
Fund Abatement Fund
REVENUES
Property tax and weed abatement $ 4,557,733 94 $ 4,557,827
Charges for administrative senices 2,517,400 - 2,517,400
License and permits 20,870 - 20,870
Interest earnings 35,586 - 35,586
Other revenue 6,514,200 - 6,514,200
Total revenues 13,645,789 94 13,645,883
EXPENDITURES
Current:
General government 3,121,348 - 3,121,348
Fire protection and weed abatement - 2,689,808 2,689,808
Debt Senvice
Principal 139,252 - 139,252
Interest and fiscal charges 41,271 - 41,271
Total expenditures 3,301,871 2,689,808 5,991,679
Excess of revenues over (under) expenditures 10,343,918 (2,689,714) 7,654,204
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Proceeds from debt 1,541,550 - 1,541,550
Transfer in - 2,547,593 2,547,593
Transfer out (2,547,593) (737,194) (3,284,787)
Total other financing sources (uses) (1,006,043) 1,810,399 804,356
Net change in fund balances 9,337,875 (879,315) 8,458,560
Fund balances, beginning of year 4,178,071 1,163,093 5,341,164
Fund balances, end of year $ 13,515,946 283,778 $ 13,799,724

-56-



DRAFT
Rubidoux Community Services District SUbJeCt To Change
Ten Year Financial Trends
(Rounded to Thousand Dollars)
For the last 10 years

Change in Net Position:

Governmental Solid Waste
Activities Water Utility Sewer Utility Disposal Total
June 30, 2014 $ (1,716,0000 $ 1,201,000 $ (919,800) $ 2,000 $ (1,432,800)
June 30, 2015 (219,000) 2,463,000 171,000 (4,000) 2,411,000
June 30, 2016 1,000 (311,000) (466,000) 10,000 (766,000)
June 30, 2017 18,000 1,951,000 (2,045,000) (13,000) (89,000)
June 30, 2018 (143,000) 1,668,000 (2,882,000) 177,000 (1,180,000)
June 30, 2019 (131,000) 1,209,000 (2,000) 79,000 1,155,000
June 30, 2020 (57,000) 963,000 (2,120,000) 93,000 (1,121,000)
June 30, 2021 1,009,000 575,000 (687,000) 115,000 1,012,000
June 30, 2022 1,140,000 1,994,000 1,104,000 (144,000) 4,094,000
June 30, 2023 7,712,000 4,714,000 3,519,000 10,000 15,955,000
Net Position:
Governmental Solid Waste
Activities Water Utility Sewer Utility Disposal Total

June 30, 2014 $ 5,213,000 $21,524000 $24,046,000 $ 160,000 $ 50,943,000
June 30, 2015 4,994,000 23,987,000 24,217,000 156,000 53,354,000
June 30, 2016 4,995,000 23,677,000 23,750,000 166,000 52,588,000
June 30, 2017 5,013,000 25,627,000 21,705,000 153,000 52,498,000
June 30, 2018 4,869,000 27,295,000 18,823,000 330,000 51,317,000
June 30, 2019 4,513,000 28,278,000 18,792,000 409,000 51,992,000
June 30, 2020 4,456,000 29,241,000 16,672,000 502,000 50,871,000
June 30, 2021 5,465,000 29,817,000 15,986,000 617,000 51,885,000
June 30, 2022 6,605,000 31,811,000 17,090,000 473,000 55,979,000
June 30, 2023 14,316,000 36,525,000 20,608,000 483,000 71,932,000

-57-



DRAFT
Subject To Change

Rubidoux Community Services District
Graphic Financial Comparisons

For the year ended June 30, 2023 and 10 years ago

Net Position

40.0

35.0

30.0

25.0

02014
m2023

20.0

15.0

Dollars (In Millions)

10.0 A

5.0

Governmental Water Sewer
Fund

-58-



Rubidoux Community Services District
Graphic Financial Comparisons
For the last 10 years

DRAFT
Subject To Change

Governmental Activities
(Net Position)
25.0 - -
(")
§ 200 // |
E 15.0 l Assets
'E 10.0 // —— Liabilities
Q —— e
S 50 Tl
0 /\_,_—-——-—-"—/-
D - T T T T T T
X o 0O A DO 9 O N DD
A N2 NS AN N N g A A
N S S S S S S S S
Fiscal Year End
Governmental Activities
(Revenues and Expenses)
0 14.0 - - - =
S 12.0 /
E 10,0 / —— Expenditures
= 8.0 /
= 6.0 ——Revenue
~ /
w 4.0 i " ot
S 20
(o]
D - T T T T T T T T T
X 9 0 A D 9 O N A D
N N2 N0 NV N N9 Q&
TS S S S S
Fiscal Year End

-509-



Rubidoux Community Services District
Graphic Financial Comparisons
For the last 10 years

DRAFT
Subject To Change

Water Fund
(Net Position)
60.0
g 50.0 Fas=
£ 400 s
= —— Assets
= “0.0 —— Liabilities
» 200
8 AL
= 10.0 s
D -
" O o A ) O Q N VoD
N N0 N N N N 9 a9 Q&
TS S S S
Fiscal Year End
Water Fund
(Revenue and Expenses)
8.0 - e -
7.0 e
w 6.0 o o
54_0 /\/-—___—/ Revenue
=
= 3.0 Expenditures
4
gZ.O
a 1.0
X b o0 A WO O N S D
N N RO KXY NP N > ¥ &
DS SR S SR S SO S S
Fiscal Year End

-60-



DRAFT
Rubidoux Community Services District SUbJeCt To Change
Graphic Financial Comparisons
For the last 10 years

Sewer Fund
(Net Position)
30.0 -
= ~ |
= 4 R N T —— Assets
£ 15.0 — Liabilities
» 10.0
8
° 950
(=] ) TR e IR T SO
0 0 RO D ‘f"gﬂb
D S S S S S OS  S *
Fiscal Year End
Sewer Fund
(Revenue and Expenses)
6.0 - : —
w50
c
o
i ey
| —— Revenue
= 3.0 - \/-v\/‘ | )
= N"J | | — Expenditures
220 |
= ‘1
DO 1.0 |
™ \2) © A Qo) ) Q N o)
ST ST S ST o S S
Fiscal Year End




Rubidoux Community Services District
Graphic Financial Comparisons
For the last 10 years

DRAFT
Subject To Change

Solid Waste Disposal Fund
(Net Position)
0.7 - —
= 05
S 04 / —— Assets
= 03 / | Liabilities
£ o2 )
o 0.1 |
(m] /\ {
> 9 o0 A D 9 O N A D
N R N N NN 9Ot
SRR RN N T S S
Fiscal Year End
Solid Waste Disposal Fund
(Revenues and Expenses)
? 6.0 -
§ 50 -
E 30 ——/ —Revenue
£ 3.0 1 | | ——Expenditures
n 20 |
= 10
=]
D - T T T T T T T T T 1
X 0 0 A O O O N A D
N N2 N Y NN 9O
PSS S S P
Fiscal Year End

-62-



DRAFT
Subject To Change

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE AND INTERNAL CONTROL



DRAFT
Subject To Change

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL
OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND
OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Independent Auditor's Report

Board of Directors
Rubidoux Community Services District
Jurupa Valley, California

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to the
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the
governmental activities and the business-type activities, and each major fund
of Rubidoux Community Services District (the District), as of and for the year
ended June 30, 2023, and the related notes to the financial statements, which
collectively comprise the District's basic financial statements, and have issued
our report thereon dated October XX, 2023.

Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we
considered the District's internal control over financial reporting (internal
control) as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the District's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express
an opinion on the effectiveness of the District's internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control
does not allow management or employees in the normal course of performing
their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct misstatements on
a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of
deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that
a material misstatement of the District's financial statements will not be
prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant
deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control
that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit
attention by those charged with governance.

-63-



DRAFT
Subject To Change

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may
exist that have not been identified. We did identify certain deficiencies in internal control, described in the
accompanying schedule of findings and responses as item 2023-001 that we consider to be material
weaknesses and item 2023-002 that we consider to be significant deficiencies.

Report on Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the District's financial statements are free from
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The
results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be
reported under Government Auditing Standards.

The District's Response to Findings

Government Auditing Standards requires the auditor to perform limited procedures on the District's
response to the findings identified in our audit and described in the accompanying schedule of findings and
responses. The District's response was not subjected to the other auditing procedures applied in the audit
of the financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on the response.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the District's internal
control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with

Government Auditing Standards in considering the District's internal control and compliance. Accordingly,
this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

)()o eAS, tdru.céu_.r,ou, Ma,bo?» £ ,fco#/ LLF,

San Bernardino, California
October XX, 2023

-64-



DRAFT
Subject To Change

Rubidoux Community Services District
Schedule of Findings and Responses

For the year ended June 30, 2023

Finding 2023-001
Material Weakness in Internal Control over Financial Reporting — Inadequate Segregation of Duties
Criteria and Condition

During our audit of the District, we noted a lack of segregation of duties in the District's accounting process.
Proper segregation of duties dictates that the functions of recording, authorization, custody and execution
are not dominated by one individual. An adequate segregation of duties requires that one individual does
not handle a transaction from its inception to its completion. Adequately segregated duties helps to reduce
the possibility of fraud and defalcations from occurring and to ensure the integrity of the information provided
by the District's financial reporting system.

Context

We observed inadequate segregation of duties over accounts payable, payroll, wire transfers and the
journal entry process by performing observations of processes and interviews of personnel and
management.

Effect or Potential Effect

Without sufficient segregation of duties, the risk significantly increases that errors and fraud related to
financial reporting, including misappropriation of assets, could occur and not be detected within a timely
basis.

Auditor's Recommendation

An adequate segregation of duties requires that one individual does not handle a transaction from its
inception to its completion. However, we realize that this is due to the limited number of individuals available
to the District to perform numerous, and sometimes incompatible duties. Unless more personnel are hired,
there may be no practical corrective action possible for this inherent weakness. We believe it is important
for management and the Board of Directors to be aware that whenever a limited number of people are in
control of the accounting process, the system is far more susceptible to errors or other irregularities, either
intentional or unintentional, not being discovered.

Views of Responsible Officials and Planned Corrective Actions

Management recognizes the auditor's concerns and continues to work on its segregation of duties. It is not
uncommon for a District of our size to have limited staff, however the District will continue to assess and
strengthen internal controls to the extent possible

Finding 2023-002

Significant Deficiency in Internal Control over Financial Reporting — No Formal Purchasing Policy

Criteria and Condition

During our audit procedures over contracts, we noted the District has no formal procurement policy.

-65-



DRAFT
Rubidoux Community Services District SUbJeCt To Change
Schedule of Findings and Responses
For the year ended June 30, 2023

Context

We observed this by reviewing the minutes of the Board of Directors meetings and interviews of
management.

Effect or Potential Effect

Without a formal procurement policy, the District is susceptible to unauthorized transactions and improper
approvals from the Board.

Auditor's Recommendation

Although the District's management has a good understanding of the rules and regulations regarding
procurement, we recommend that a procurement policy be written, including the compliance requirements
for federal funds as explained in Uniform Guidance. We believe that the implementation of these

recommendations will provide the district with a stronger system of internal control while also making its
operations more efficient.

Views of Responsible Officials and Planned Corrective Actions

Management recognizes the need for a District purchasing policy and is in the process of creating a policy
for the District

-66-



Rubidoux Community Services District
Schedule of Prior Findings and Responses
For the year ended June 30, 2023

DRAFT
Subject To Change

Finding No. Topic
2022-001 Segregation of duties

-67-

Status of Corrective Action

Finding repeated in current year as 2023-001



8. ACTION / DISCUSSION ITEMS (continued)

C. CLOSED SESSION: Pursuant to California Government Code Section
54956.9: Status Update on PFAS Contamination Litigation Case,
Rubidoux CSD v. 3M, DuPont, and Others




8. ACTION / DISCUSSION ITEMS (continued)

D. CLOSED SESSION: Pursuant to California Government Code Section
54957 (b)(1): Evaluation of District General Manager




9. DIRECTORS COMMENTS AND REQUEST



10. NEXT MEETING

Thursday, November 16, 2023, at 4:00 p.m.



11. ADJOURNMENT




	November 2, 20203 Agenda
	Public Comments
	Approval of Minutes for October 19, 2023
	Consideration to Approve November 3, 2023, Salaries, Expenses and Transfers
	DM 2023-98: Receive and File Statement of Cash Asset Schedule Report Ending September 2023
	Correspondence and related information
	Operations Report (Second Meeting Each Month)
	B.	Emergency and Incident Report (Second Meeting Each Month)
	Reports- General Manager and Staff Reports / Updates
	Reports - Committee Reports
	DM 2023-97: Consider Award of Professional Services Contract for the Design of District Well 25, a Raw Water Pipeline from Well 25 to the Leland Thompson Plant and Upgrades to the Water Treatment Facilities at the Leland Thompson Plant
	DM 2023-99: Distribution for Review and Discussion – Rubidoux Community Services District Draft Financial Statements for Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023
	CLOSED SESSION: Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54956.9: Status Update on PFAS Contamination Litigation Case, Rubidoux CSD v. 3M, DuPont, and Others
	CLOSED SESSION: Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54957 (b)(1): Evaluation of District General Manager
	Directors Comments and Request
	Next Meeting, Thursday, November 16, 2023, at 4:00 p.m.
	Adjournment

